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FINANCIAL HIGHLI G

‘Table dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data

4 ATYEAREND
Tatal Assets
Stockholders’ Equity
Total Loans
Total Investments
Total Deposits

Trust Accounts at Market Value

(not included in banking assets)

1 FORTHE YEAR
Interest Income
Interest Expense
Net Interest Income
Provision for Loan Losses
Total Other Income
Total Other Expenses
Income Tax Expense

Net Income

=} PER SHARE
Basic Net [ncome
Diluted Net Income
Cash Dividends
Book Value

Market Value (Dec. 31 Bid Price) -

«J AVERAGES DURING THE YEAR

Total Assets
Total Loans
Total Investments

Total Deposits
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34,613
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

irst Merchants ranks among an elite group of public companies that can report the achievement
of improved EPS 31 of the last 32 years, It's an accomplishment of which we are quite proud,

and focused on sustaining for years to come.

2007 earnings per share totaled $1.73, a 5.5% increase over our 2006 results. Qur total assets
equaled $3.78 billion, an increase of $227 million, or 6.4 percent. Loans and investments, the
Corporation's primary earning assets, totaled $3.33 billion, an increase of $169 million, or
5.3 percent. Total non-interest income increased by $5.9 million, or 17.2 percent. All reported
line items produced increases of at least 9.8 percent, reflecting the Corporation’s focus on
fee-for-service business. The tactical execution of our strategic plan during 2007 is reflective

of employee commitment to our customers and our company.

As reported to you last year, we planned and achieved the consclidation of five bank charters
into one, creating the largest bank headquartered in East Central Indiana. Throughout this
project, our colleagues exemplified themselves as the caring, energetic team members we know
them to be, and kept their eye on the customer to ensure that service remains our primary
product. A special thanks is owed to our bank board members who served as ambassadors of
change in their local communities. Their tireless service and feedback keeps us connected to the

issues that matter most to our customers.

We're a financial services company — large, diversified, dynamic, growing and innovative.
The consolidation and enhanced focus on our brand provides us with the opportunity to

more clearly articulate the core advantages we offer the marketplace:

WE WORK HARD TO DEVELOP STRONG RELATIONSHIPS WITH OQUR CLIENTS,
QURCLIENTS BENEFIT FROM LOCAL DECISION MAKING.

WE OFFER CLIENTS BROAD FINANCIAL SERVICES.

We are organized around our customers. As you’ll read in the following pages, the relationships
we develop with our customers provide them with a strong foundation upon which they can
dream, build and grow. Qur business is simple-—we must first understand the customer’s needs,

and then provide professional, personalized service and timely delivery.

Our new tagline, “The strength of big, the service of small™ describes how we are structured
and how we deliver to our customers. We believe that we have the best of what banking can
offer—the strength of our products and delivery systems, coupled with service that is provided

locally by bankers who are known and trusted in their communities.

We are transparent to the outside world as a collection of individuals who work each day as
one company with one culture...a culture that expects superior results from our company and
ourselves. Qur competitive advantage is our people. Products and technelogy do not fulfill the

promise behind the brand—people do.

We are a company that has embraced a disciplined approach to the executien of our strategic
plan and vision. And, we have a more clearly defined focus on recruiting, developing and
retaining great people who know how to build repeatable processes that will create and
maintain satisfied customers. It is these customers who allow us to produce the financial

results that our shareholders desire.



THE STRENGTH OF BIG. THE SERVICE OF SMALL.

Our new tagline,

"The strength of big, the service of small”
describes how we are structured and
how we deliver to our customers.

We believe that we have the

best of what banking can offer—

the strength of our products and
delivery systems, coupled with service
that is provided locally by bankers

who are known and trusted

in their communities.

Charles E. Schalliol, Chairman of the Board and
Michael C. Rechin, President & Chief Executive Officer

At a recent all-employee meeting, we celebrated our 2007 successes and individually recognized
those who significantly contributed to our success. As each individual was recognized, their
comments were net focused on themselves, but on the support their internal colleagues provided
and their drive to serve their customers and communities. If just one word were used to describe

the day, it was passion.

Our momentum is growing. We have strong teams, strong boards and a strong, growing company.
We expect 2008 to exhibit a softening economy as evidenced by the second half of 2007,

To compensate for the softening economy, we will continue to actively manage credit risk in

all our business lines, and have increased resources to align growth objectives with prudent
balance sheet management. Our conservative financial position is measured by asset quality,
accounting and credit policies, capital levels, diversity of revenue sources and dispersing risk

by geography, loan size and industry.

Now and in the future, First Merchants will become known as a company that sets high
expectations for itself and exceeds those expectations. We are accountable to one another,

our customers and our shareholders.

We thank you for your continued investment and interest in First Merchants.

Sincerely,
&
Gpihesl .
Michael C. Rechin
President and Chief Executive Officer



HOW FMC PARTNERSHIP

post-World War Il central Indiana, Vernon and Don Townsend started

out with a car, a tool trailer, and a strong work ethic. Driven solely by
their desire to make ends meet, the two brothers founded Townsend
Tree Service in 1945. Now, 63 years later, Townsend Tree Service stands

tall as one of eight companies in The Townsend Corporation.

Headquartered in Parker City, The Townsend Corporation operates
in 20 states with 2,300 full-time employees, and a fleet of over 2,400

vehicles. Gary Townsend, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, and

Phil Chambers, President and Chief Operating Officer, have built a
growing and diverse company. Since 1993, Townsend Corporation has

grown from $25 million in annual revenue to $140 million in 2007.

STRONG RELATIONSHIPS

From its tree and utility service beginnings to its newest business growth
sector, wind energy and electrical construction, Townsend Corporation
has relied upon the banking expertise of First Merchants since 1985.
Gary Townsend commented, “Our relationship with First Merchants is
a win-win. We're currently interviewing additional Senior Management

candidates, and our banker, Jack Demaree, is on the selection committee.”

When asked what makes Townsend so special, Gary and Phil quickly reply,
“It's family-owned, and family values still matter. When we’re out in the
field, it’s not unusual to meet someone who has been with us for over

20 years who also have a spouse, child or other relative that work for us.”



FED TOWNSEND GROWTH

LOCAL DECISION MAKING

When Hurricane Katrina struck New Orleans in August 2005, Townsend
responded by sending more than 700 men to help remove debris and restore
power, Al a moment’s notice, Townsend needed the flexibility to provide food,
shelter, and essentials to its storm damage relief crews. “The First Merchants team
are our ‘first-responders’ when the call comes for help. Our working relationship with

Jack, Chris Parker, and the support staff at First Merchants allows us to have the agility we need in

our competitive industries to react quickly to opportunities,” Gary commented. “Over the years, we've had

some ideas that were barely written down on paper, and I relied upon Jack to help us get to the next level.”

BROAD FINANCIAL SERVICES

With the growth Townsend has enjoyed over the past 15 years,
the infrastructure and needs of the company are changing.

Phil Chambers is focused on risk mitigation, identifying financial
performance, and capital allocation to keep the company growing

and prosperous for future generations.

“Townsend is focused on growth while sustaining a community
commitment,” noted Phil. “Cur partnership with First Merchants,

given their community emphasis and relationship orientation, is a

good match. Our values align, as well as their interest and investment

Gary Townsend (left) shares with Jack Demaree (front)

Phil Chambers (center) and Chris Parker (right) in our success, This partnership extends beyond banking into
his recollection of some early company experiences,
in contrast to where they are today. insurance and trust relationships as well.”
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568,272

$40,938

initial investment
{2/82)

dividends received
{through 12/31/07)

market value
thid)

STOCK PERFORMANCE

A purchase of 100 shares in September 1982, when the

holding company was organized, would have cost $4,200.
ugh three 2-for-1 stock splits, three 3-for-2 stock

splits, and three five percent (5%} stock dividends, the

number of shares held as of December 31, 2007, would

be approximately 3,126 with a market value of $68,272.

In addition, dividends in the amount of $40,938 would

have been paid on the initial investment of $4,200.
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

{Dollars in Thousands, except share data} 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Operations
Het Interest Income
Fully Taxable Equivalent (FTE} Basis .............. 5 117,247 $ 114,076 5 114,907 s 108,986 5 106,899
less Tax Equivalent Adjustment ..... ettt mm e e aaaan 4,127 3,981 3,778 3,597 3,757
Het Interest INCOME ... .c.ieeveonenmnonannnns e 113,120 110,095 111,129 105,389 103,142
Provision fOr LOAm LOSSES5 . .asassecacoaamnaaananaananars 8,507 6,258 8,354 5,705 9,477
Het Interest Income
After Provision for Loan Losses 104,613 103,837 102,775 89,684 893,665
Total Other INCOME .. vv v v enn v 40,551 34,613 34,717 34,554 35,802
Total Other EXPENSES . v.vvvvnnrnnnnennnnn. 102,182 96,057 93,957 91,642 91,279
Income Before Income Tax Expense ..... D 42,882 42,393 43,535 42,596 38,288
INCOME TaxX EXPENSE ..ottt v rrrreeranaeaeeaaaaaaaanssss 11,343 12,195 13,296 13,185 10,717
Net IRCOME ...uvvwnennnannnnn P $ 31,63¢% $ 30,198 $ 30,239 $ 29,411 § 27,5171
per Share Data '
Basic Net Income ............ § 1.73 § 1.64 $ 1.64 5 1.5% 5 1.51
Diluted Net Income ...... 1.73 1.64 1.63 1.58 1.50
Cash Dividends Paid ..... .92 .82 .92 .92 .90
December 31 Book Value 18.88 17.75 17.02 16.93 16.42
December 31 Market Value (Bid Price} 71.84 27.19 26.00 28.30 25.51
Average Balances
Total Assets ........ 53,639,772 $3,371,386 53,179,464 53,109,104 52,960,195
Total Loans %..... 2,794,824 2,569,847 2,434,134 2,369,017 2,281,614
Total DEPOSItE .iuuiienennnnanaeanannenn 2,752,443 2,568,070 2,418,752 2,365,308 2,257,075
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements
{long-term porticn) ...... Y 181
Total Federal Home Loan Bank AAvances ..............-... 259,463 234,629 221,311 225,375 208,733
Tetal Subordinated Debentures, Revolving
Credit Lines and Term LOANS . ..c-uronoionaanaanss: 104,680 99,456 106,811 96,230 94,203
Total Stockholders' EQUIEY ... ..t iieeemrrnananana e . 330,786 318,519 315,525 310,004 293,603
Year-end Balances
Total Assets ... $3,782,087 $3,554,870 53,237,079 $3,191, 668 $3,076,812
Toral Leans 2 .. 2,880,578 2,698,014 2,462,337 2,431,418 2,356,546
Total Deposits 2,884,121 2,750,538 2,182,376 2,408,150 2,362,101
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Rgreements
(long-term portion) . .vseeeiinnnnnninennnannn 329
Total Federal Home Loan Bank Advances S 294,101 242,408 247,865 223,663 212,778
Total Subordinated Debentures, Revolving
Credit Lines and Term LOEGNS .. vvvvrerrrennnnnnnas 115,826 83,956 103, 956 97,206 87,782
Total Stockholders' Bquilby ..........iieieiinnnncnenanans 339,936 327,325 313,396 314,603 303, 865
Financial Ratios
Return on Average Assets ........... LBT7% .90% .95% . 95% . 93%
Return on Average Stockholders' Eguity 9.56 9.45 9.58 9.49 9.39
Average Earning Assets to Total Assets .. 90.91 81.15 90,93 90. 28 89.99
Allowance for Loan Losses as % of Total Loans A .98 .59 1.02 .93 1.08
Dividend Payout Ratio A 53.18 56.10 56.44 58.23 60.00
Average Stockholders' Equity to Average Assets . 9.09 9.48 9.92 9.97 9.92
Tax Equivalent Yield on Earning Assets ....... . 7.10 6.92 6.26 5.172 5.98
Cost of Supporting Lisbilities .... e e 3.55 3.21 2.29 1.84 1.97
Met Interest Margin on Earning Assets ............ FIF 3.55 imn 3.97 3.88 4.0L

! Reatated for all atock dividends and atock aplita.

? Includes loana hald for sale.




FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

First Merchants Corporaticn (“Corporation”) from time to time includes forward-looking statements in its
cral and written communication. The Corporation may include forward-looking statements in filings with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, such as Form 10-K and Form 10-Q, in other written materials and
in oral statements made by senior management to analysts, investors, representatives of the media and
others. The Corporation intends these forward-looking statements to be covered by the safe harbor
provisions for forward-locking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigaticn Reform Act of
1995, and the Corporation is including this statement for purposes of these safe harbor provisions.
Forward-looking statements can often be identified by the use of words like “believe”, “continue”,
“pattern”, "estimate", “project", "intend", "anticipate", "expect" and similar expressions or future or
conditional verbs such as “will”, ™“would”, “shculd”, “could”, “might”, “can”, “may” or similar
expressions. These forward-looking statements include:

. statements of the Corporation®s goals, intentions and expectations;

. statements regarding the Corpeoration's business plan and growth strategies;

. statements regarding the asset guality of the Corporation's lean and investment portfolios; and
. estimates of the Corporation's risks and future costs and benefits.

These forward-looking statements are subject to significant risks, assumptions and uncertainties,
including, ameng other things, those discussed in Item 1A, “RISK FACTORS”.

Because of these and other uncertainties, the Corporation's actual future results may be materially
different from the results indicated by these forward-looking statements. In addition, the Corporation's
past results of operations do not necessarily indicate its future results.




PART I: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

PART I

Item 1. BUSINESS

GENERAL

First Merchants Corporation (the "Corporation") is a financial holding company headquartered in Muncie,
Indiana. The Corporation's Common Stock is traded on NASDAQ's National Market System under the symbol FRME
and was organized in September 1982. Since its organization, the Corporation has grown to include four
affiliate banks with sixty-six banking locations in eighteen Indiana and three Ohic counties. In addition
to its branch network, the Corporation’s delivery channels include ATMs, check cards, interactive wvoice
response systems and internet technology. The Corporation’s pusiness activities are currently limited to
one significant business segment, which is community banking.

The bank subsidiaries of the Corporaticon include the following:

. First Merchants Bank, National Association {(“First Merchants”) in Delaware, Hamilton, Marion,
Henry, Randolph, Union, Fayette, Wayne, Butler {OH), Jay, Adams, Wabash, Howard and Miami counties;

. First Merchants Bank of Central Indiana, Watiopnal Association (“Central Indiana”) in Madison
County;

. Lafayette Bank and Trust Company, National Association (“Lafayette”), in Tippecance, Carroll,
Jasper, and White counties: and

. Commerce National Bank (“Commerce”) in Franklin and Hamilton counties in Ohio,

The Corporaticn cperates First Merchants Trust Company, Naticnal Association, a trust and asset management
services cempany. The Corpeoration also operates First Merchants Insurance Services, Inc., a full-service
property, casualty, personal lines, and employee benefit insurance agency headguartered in Muncie, Indiana.
The Corporation is also the majority owner of Indiana Title Insurance Company, LLC, which is a full-service
title insurance agency. The Corporation operates First Merchants Reinsurance Co. Ltd., a small life
reinsurance ccmpany whose primary business includes underwriting short-duration contracts of credit life
and accidental and health insurance policies and debt cancellation contracts. Such pelicies and contracts
are purchased by the Corporation's bank customers to cover the amount of debt incurred by the insured. No
policies are issued for lcans other than those originated by the subsidiary banks. First Merchants
Reinsurance Co. Ltd. limits its self-insurance risk to the first $15,000 of exposure under each credit life
policy and $350 per month on each accident and health policy. The company maintains the same standard for
its debt cancellation ceontracts. The total self-insurance exposure as of December 31, 2007 totaled $22.5
million. All inter-company transactions are eliminated during the preparation of consolidated financial
statements.

On April 1, 2007, the Corporaticn combined five of its bank charters intoc one. Frances Slocum Bank & Trust
Company, National Association, Decatur Bank & Trust Company, National Association, The First National Bank
of Portland and United Communities National Bank combined with First Merchants Bank, N.A. Also on April 1,
2007, the name of The Madison Community Bank was changed to First Merchants Bank of Central Indiana,
National Association.

As of December 31, 2007, the Corporation had consolidated assets of $3.8 billion, consolidated deposits of
$2.8 billion and stockholders' equity of $340 million. The Corporation is presently engaged in conducting

commercial banking business through the offices ¢f its four banking subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2007,
the Corporation and its subsidiaries had 1,121 full-time equivalent employees.

Through its bank subsidiaries, the Corporation offers a broad range of financial services, including
accepting time, savings and demand deposits; making consumer, commercial, agri-business and real estate
mortgage loans; renting safe deposit facilities; providing personal and corporate trust services; providing
full-service brokerage; and providing other corporate services, letters cf credit and repurchase
agreements. Through various non-bank subsidiaries, the Corporation also cffers personal and commercial
lines cf insurance and engages in the title agency business and the reinsurance of credit life, accident,
and health insurance.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

The Corporation makes its Annual Report on Form 10-X, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on
Form 8-K and amendments t¢ those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13{a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, available on its website at www.firstmerchants.com withcut
charge, as scon as reasonably practicable after such reports are electronically filed with, or furnished
to, the Securities and Exchange Commission. These documents can also be read and copied at the Securities
and Exchange Commission's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549,
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GENERAIL continued

Please call the Securities and Exchange Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public
reference room. Qur SEC filings are also available to the public at the Securities and Exchange
Commission's website at http://www.sec.gov. Additionally, the Corporaticn will also provide without
charge, a copy of its Annual Report ¢n Form 10-K to any sharehclder by mail. Requests should be sent to
Ms. Cindy Holaday, Shareholder Relations Qfficer, First Merchants Corporation, P.0O. Box 792, Muncie, IN
47308-0792.

ACQUISITION POLICY

The Corporaticn anticipates that it will continue its policy of geographic expansion of its banking
business through the acquisition of banks whose operations are consistent with its banking philoscphy.
Management routinely explores opportunities to acquire financial institutions and other financial services-
related businesses and to enter into strategic alliances to expand the scope of its services and its
customer base.

COMPETITION

The Corporaticn's banking subsidiaries are located in Indiana and Ohio ccocunties where other financial
services companies provide similar banking services. In addition to the competition provided by the lending
and depcsit gathering subsidiaries of national manufacturers, retailers, insurance companies and investment
brokers, the banking subsidiaries compete vigorously with other banks, thrift institutions, credit unions
and finance companies located within their service areas.

REGULATION AND SUPERVISION OF FIRST MERCHANTS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
BANK HOLDING COMPANY REGULATION

The Corporation is registered as a bank holding company and has elected to be a financial holding company.
It is subject to the supervision of, and regulation by the Board of Governcrs of the Federal Reserve System
("Federal Reserve”™) under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (the "BHC Act"). Bank holding
companies are required to file pericdic reports with and are subject te periodic examination by the Federal
Reserve. The Federal Reserve has issued requlations under the BHC Act requiring a bank holding company to
serve as a socurce cf financial and managerial strength to its subsidiary banks. Thus, it is the policy of
the Federal Reserve that a bank holding company should stand ready to use its resources to provide adegquate
capital funds teo its subsidiary banks during periods of financial stress or adversity. Additionally, under
the Federal Depesit Insurance Corporaticon Improvement Act of 19%1 ("FDICIA™), a bank holding company is
required to guarantee the compliance of any subsidiary bank that may become "undercapitalized" (as defined
in the FDICIA section of this Form 10-K) with the terms of any capital restoration plan filed by such
subsidiary with its appropriate federal banking agency. Under the BRC Act, the Federal Reserve has the
authority to require a bank holding company to terminate any activity or relinquish control of a non-bank
subsidiary (other than a non-bank subsidiary of a bank) upon the determination that such activity
constitutes a sericus risk to the financial stability of any bank subsidiary.

The BHC Act requires the Corporation to obtain the prior approval of the Federal Reserve before:

1. Acquiring direct or indirect control or ownership of any voting shares of any bhank or bank holding
company if, after such acquisition, the bank holding company will directly or indirectly own or
control mere than 5% of the voting shares of the bank or bank holding company;

2. Merging or censolidating with another bank holding cempany; or

3. Acquiring substantially all of the assets of any bank.

The BHC Act generally prohibits bank holding companies that have not become financial helding companies
from (i} engaging in activities other than banking or managing or contreclling banks or other permissible
subsidiaries, and {ii) acquiring or retaining direct or indirect control of any company engaged in the
activities other than those activities determined by the Federal Reserve to be closely related te banking
or managing or controlling banks.

The BHC Act does not place territorial restrictions on such non-banking related activities.
CAPITAL ADEQUACY GUIDELINES FCR BANK HOLDING COMPANIES

The Corporation is reguired to comply with the Federal Reserve's risk-based capital guidelines. These
guidelines require a minimum ratio of capital to risk-weighted assets of 8% (including certain off-balance
sheet activities such as standby letters of credit). At least half of the total required capital must be
"Tier 1 capital," consisting principally of stockholders' equity, noncumulative perpetual preferred stock,
a limited amount of cumulative perpetual preferred stock and mincrity interest in the eguity accounts of
consolidated subsidiaries, less certain goodwill items. The remainder may consist of a limited amount of
subordinate debt and intermediate-term preferred stock, certain hybrid capital instruments and other debt
securities, cumulative perpetual preferred stock, and a limited amount of the general loan loss allowance.
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CAPITAL ADEQUACY GUIDELINES FOR BANK HOLDING COMPANIES centinued

In addition to the risk-based capital guidelines, the Federal Reserve has adopted a Tier 1 (leverage)
capital ratio under which the Corporation must maintain a minimum level of Tier 1 capital to average total
consolidated assets. The ratio is 3% in the case of bank holding companies, which have the highest
regulatory examination ratings and are not contemplating significant growth or expansion. All other bank
holding companies are expected to maintain a ratio of at least 1% to 2% above the stated minimum.

The following are the Corporation's regulatory capital ratios as of December 31, 2007:

Regulatory Minimum

Corporation Requirement
Tier 1 Capital: §.8% 4.0%
{to Risk-weighted Assets)
Total Capital: 10.6% g.0%

BANK REGULATION

Each of the Corporation's bank subsidiaries are national banks and are supervised, regulated and

examined by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (the "OCC"). The OCC has the authority to issue
cease-and-desist orders if it determines that activities of the bank regqularly represent an unsafe and
unscund banking practice or a violation of law. Federal law extensively regulates various aspects of the
banking business such as reserve requirements, truth-in-lending and truth-in-savings disclosures, equal
credit opportunity, fair credit reporting, trading in securities and other aspects of banking operations.
Current federal law also requires banks, among other things, to make deposited funds available within
specified time periods.

BANK CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The OCC has adopted risk-based capital ratio guidelines to which national banks are subject. The
guidelines establish a framework that makes regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to differences
in risk profiles., Risk-based capital ratios are determined by allocating assets and specified cff-balance
sheet commitments to four risk-weighted categories, with higher levels cf capital being required for the
categories perceived as representing greater risk.

Like the capital gquidelines established by the Federal Reserve, these guidelines divide a bank's capital
into tiers. Banks are required to maintain a total risk-based capital ratio of 8%. The OCC may, however,
set higher capital requirements when a bank's particular circumstances warrant. Banks experiencing or
anticipating significant growth are expected to maintain capital ratios, including tangible capital
positions, well above the minimum levels.

In addition, the QOCC established guidelines prescribing a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio (Tier 1 capital to
adjusted total assets as specified in the guidelines). These guidelines provide for a minimum Tier 1
leverage ratic of 3% for banks that meet specified criteria, including that they have the highest
regulatory rating and are not experiencing or anticipating significant growth. All other banks are required
to maintain a Tier 1 leverage ratic of 3% plus an additional 100 te 200 basis points.

All of the Corporation's affiliate banks exceed the risk-based capital guidelines of the OCC as of December
31, 2007.

FDIC IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1991

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1931 ("FDICIA") requires, among other things,
federal bank regulatory authorities to take "prompt corrective action” with respect to banks, which do not
meet minimum capital requirements. For these purposes, FDICIA establishes five capital tiers: well
capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and critically
undercapitalized. The FDIC has adopted regulations to implement the prompt corrective action provisions of
FDICIA.

"Undercapitalized" banks are subject to growth limitations and are required to submit a capital restoration
plan. A bank's compliance with such plan is required to be guaranteed by the bank's parent holding company.
If an “undercapitalized" bank fails to submit an acceptable plan, it is treated as if it is significantly
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FDIC IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1991 continued

undercapitalized. "Significantly undercapitalized" banks are subject to one or more restrictions, including
an order by the FDIC to sell sufficient voting stock to become adequately capitalized, requirements to
reduce total assets and cease receipt of deposits from correspondent banks, and restricticns on
compensation of executive officers. "Critically undercapitalized" institutions may not, beginning 60 days
after becoming "critically undercapitalized," make any payment of principal or interest on certain
subordinated debt or extend credit for a highly leveraged transaction or enter into any transaction outside
the ordinary course of business. In addition, “"critically undercapitalized” institutions are subject to
appointment of a receiver or conservator.

As of December 31, 2007, each bank subsidiary of First Merchants is "well capitalized” based on the "prompt
corrective action" ratios and deadlines described above. It should be noted, however, that a bank's capital
category is determined solely for the purpose of applying the OCC's “prompt corrective action® regulations
and that the capital category may not constitute an accurate representation of the bank's overall financial
condition or prospects.

DEPOSIT INSURANCE

The Corporation's affiliated banks are insured up to regulatory limits by the FDIC; and, accerdingly, are
subject to deposit insurance assessments to maintain the Bank Insurance Fund (the "BIF") and the Savings
Association Insurance Fund ("SAIF") administered by the FDIC. The FDIC has adopted regulations
establishing a permanent risk-related deposit insurance assessment system. Under this system, the FDIC
places each insured bank in one of nine risk categories based on (i) the bank's capitalization, and

(ii) supervisory evaluations provided to the FDIC by the institution's primary federal regulator. Each
insured bank's insurance assessment rate is then determined by the risk category in which it is

classified by the FDIC.

DIVIDEND LIMITATIONS

National banking laws restrict the amount of dividends that an affiliate bank may declare in a year without
obtaining prior regulatory approval. National banks are limited to the bank's retained net income (as
defined) for the current year plus those for the previous two years. At December 31, 2007, the
Corporation's affiliate banks had a total of $40,084,000 retained net profits availabkle for 2008 dividends
to the Corporatien without pricr regulatory approval.

BROKERED DEPOSITS

Under FDIC regulations, no FDIC-insured depository institution can accept brokered deposits unless it (i)
is well capitalized, or (ii) is adeguately capitalized and received a waiver from the FDIC. In addition,
these regulations prohibit any depositeory institution that is not well capitalized from (a) paying an
interest rate on deposits in excess of 76 basis points over certain prevailing market rates or (b} offering
"pass through" deposit insurance on certain employee benefit plan accounts unless it provides certain
nctice to affected depositors.

INTERSTATE BANKING AND BRANCHING

Under the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 ("Riegle-Neal"), subject to
certain concentration limits, required regulatory approvals and other regquirements, (i} financial holding
companies such as the Corporation are permitted to acquire banks and bank holding companies located in any
state; (ii) any bank that is a subsidiary of a bank holding company is permitted to receive deposits, renew
time deposits, close loans, service lecans and receive loan payments as an agent for any other bank
subsidiary of that holding company; and (iii) banks are permitted to acquire branch offices outside their
home states by merging with out-of-state banks, purchasing branches in other states, and establishing de
novo branch offices in other states.

FINANCIAL SERVICES MODERNIZATION ACT

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 199% (the "Financial Services Modernization Act") establishes a comprehensive
framework to permit affiliations among commercial banks, insurance companies, securities firms, and other
financial service providers by revising and expanding the existing BHC Act. Under this legislation, bank
holding companies would be permitted to conduct essentially unlimited securities and insurance activities
as well as other activities determined by the Federal Reserve Board to be financial in nature or related to
financial services. As a result, the Corporation is able to provide securities and insurance services.
Furthermore, under this legislation, the Corporation is able to acguire, or be acquired, by brokerage and
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FINANCIAL SERVICES MODERNIZATION ACT continued

securities firms and insurance underwriters. In addition, the Financial Services Modernization Act broadens
the activities that may be conducted by national banks through the formation of financial subsidiaries.
Finally, the Financial Services Modernization Act modifies the laws governing the implementation of the
Community Reinvestment Act and addresses a variety of other legal and regulatory issues affecting both day-
to-day operations and long-term activities of financial institutions.

A bank holding company may become a financial holding company if each of its subsidiary banks is well
capitalized, is well managed and has at least a satisfactory rating under the Community Reinvestment Act,
by filing a declaration that the bank heclding company wishes to become a financial holding company. Also
effective March 11, 2000, no regulatory approval is required for a financial holding company to acquire a
company, other than a bank or savings association, engaged in activities that are financial in nature or
incidental to activities that are financial in nature, as determined by the Federal Reserve Board. The
Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago approved the Corporation's application to become a Financial Holding
Company effective September 13, 2000.

USA PATRIOT ACT

As part of the USA Patriot Act, signed into law on October 26, 2001, Congress adopted the International
Money Laundering Abatement and Financial Anti-Terrorism Act of 2001 (the "Act"). The Act authorizes the
Secretary of the Treasury, in consultation with the heads of other government agencies, to adopt special
measures applicable to financial institutioms such as banks, bank holding companies, broker-dealers and
insurance companies., Among its other provisions, the Act reguires each financial institutioen: (i) to
establish an anti-money laundering program: (ii) to establish due diligence policies, procedures and
controls that are reasonably designed to detect and report instances of meney laundering in United

States private banking accounts and correspondent accounts maintained for non-United States persons or
their representatives; and (iii) to avoid establishing, maintaining, administering, or managing
correspondent accounts in the United States for, or on behalf of, a foreign shell bank that does not have
a physical presence in any country. In addition, the Act expands the circumstances under which funds in a
bank account may be forfeited and requires covered financial institutions to respond under certain
circumstances to requests for information from federal banking agencies within 120 hours.

Treasury regulations implementing the due diligence requirements were issued in 2002. These regulations
required minimum standards to verify customer identity, encouraged ccoperation among financial
institutions, federal banking agencies, and law enforcement authorities regarding possible money laundering
or terrorist activities, prohibited the anonymous use of "cencentration accounts,™ and required all covered
financial institutiens te have in place an anti-money laundering compliance preogram.

The Act also amended the Bank Holding Company Act and the Bank Merger Act to require the federal banking
agencies to consider the effectiveness of a financial institution's anti-money laundering activities when
reviewing an application under these acts.

THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 ("Sarbanes-Oxley Act"), which became law on July 30, 2002, added new legal

requirements for public companies affecting corporate governance, accounting and corporate reporting. The
Sarbanes-Oxley Act provides for, among other things:

. a prohibition on personal loans made or arranged by the issuer to its directors and executive
officers (except for loans made by a bank subject te Regulation 0);

. independence requirements for audit committee members;
. independence requirements for company auditors:

. certification of financial statements on Forms 10-K and 10-0Q reports by the chief executive officer
and the chief financial cfficer;

. the forfeiture by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of bonuses or other
incentive-based compensation and profits from the sale of an issuer's securities by such officers
in the twelve-month period following initial publication of any f£inancial statements that later
require restatement due to corporate misconduct:

. disclosure of cff-balance sheet transactions;

. two-business day filing requirements for insiders filing Form 4s;

. disclosure of a code of ethies for financial officers and filing & Form 8-K for a change in or
waiver of such code;
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THE SARBANES-CXLEY ACT continued
. the reperting of securities violatiens "up the ladder™ by both in-house and outside attorneys;
. restrictions on the use of non-GAAP financial measures in press releases and SEC filings;
. the formation of a public accounting oversight board; and
. various increased criminal penalties for violations of securities laws.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act contains provisions, which became effective upon enactment on July 30, 2002,
including provisions, which became effective from within 30 days to one year from enactment. The SEC has
been delegated the task of enacting rules to implement various provisions. 1In addition, each of the
national stock exchanges developed new corporate governance rules, including rules strengthening director
independence requirements for boards, the adoption of corporate governance codes and charters for the
nominating, corporate governance and audit committees.

ADDITIONAL MATTERS

The Corporation and its affiliate banks are subject to the Federal Reserve Act, which restricts
financial transactions between banks and affiliated companies. The statute limits credit transactions
between banks, affiliated companies and its executive officers and its affiliates. The statute
prescribes terms and conditions for bank affiliate transactions deemed to be consistent with safe and
sound banking practices, and restricts the types of collateral security permitted in connection with the
bank's extension of credit to an affiliate. Additionally, all transactions with an affiliate must be on
terms substantially the same or at least as favorable to the institution as those prevailing at the time
for comparable transactions with non-affiliated parties.

In addition to the matters discussed above, the Corporation's affiliate banks are subject to additional
regulation of their activities, including a variety of consumer protection regulations affecting their
lending, deposit and collection activities and regulations affecting secondary mortgage market activities.

The earnings of financial institutions are also affected by general economic conditions and prevailing
interest rates, both domestic and foreign, and by the monetary and fiscal policies of the United States
Government and its various agencies, particularly the Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve requlates the
supply of credit in order to influence general econcmic conditiens, primarily through open market
operations in United States government obligations, varying the discount rate on financial institution
borrowings, varying reserve reguirements against financial institution deposits, and restricting certain
borrowings by financial institutions and their subsidiaries. The monetary policies of the Federal Reserve
have had a significant effect on the operating results of the bank subsidiaries in the past and are
expected to continue te do so in the future.

additional legislation and administrative actions affecting the banking industry may be considered by the
United States Congress, state legislatures and various regulatory agencies, including those referred to
above. It cannot be predicted with certainty whether such legislation or administrative action will be
enacted or the extent to which the banking industry in general or the Corporation and its affiliate banks
in particular would be affected.
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STATISTICAL DATA
The following tables set forth statistical data on the Cerporation and its subsidiaries.
DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY; INTEREST RATES AND INTEREST DIFFERENTIAL

The daily average balance sheet amounts, the related interest income or expense, and average rates
earned or paid are presented in the following table:

Interest Interest Interest
Rverage Income/ Average  Average Income/ Average Average Income/ Average
{Dollars in Thousands} Balance Balance Rate Balance Balance Rate Balance Balance Rate
2007 2006 2005
Assets:
Federal Funds Seld ............ 5 3,308 $ 172 5.2%  § 6,983 5 373 5.3% 5 8,385 $ 264 3.1%
Interest-bearing Deposits...... 10,580 582 5.5 7,831 500 6.4 16, 683 695 4.2
Federal Reserve and
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock. 24,221 1,299 5.4 23,473 1,256 5.4 23,09 1,185 5.1
Securities:
Taxable ........oviiirinrrannnns 300,854 13,744 1.6 289,692 12,316 4.2 263,435 9,612 3.6
Tax—@XemPL 2 ... 175,152 10,074 5.8 175,072 10,100 5.8 162,965 3,807 6.0
Total Securities............. 476,006 23,818 5.0 464,764 22,416 4.8 426,400 19,419 4.6
Mortgage Loans Held for Sale..... 6,107 549 9.0 4,620 176 3.8 2,746 113 4.1
Loans: *
Commercidl ...vevvvvnennvnnnnnn 1,955,750 151,158 7.7 1,704,026 128,888 7.6 1,569,270 105,740 6.7
Real Estate Mortgage........... 412,008 25,288 6.4 441,407 27,813 6.3 564,426 27,334 5.9
Installiment ..............0.00.n 400, 191 29,276 7.3 405,006 29,891 1.4 385,097 25,248 6.6
TaX=BXEMPL 2 " e 20,768 1,714 8.3 14,788 1,274 8.6 12,595 989 7.9
Total Loans ................. 2,794,824 208,98% 7.5 2,569,847 188,042 1.3 2,434,134 159,424 6.5
Total Earning Assets......... 3,308,939 234,860 7.1 3,072,898 212,587 6.9 2,908,621 180,987 6.3
Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Securities
Available for Sale........... 13,624} {7,353 {1,211
Allcwance for Loan Losses........ 127, 495) {26, 443) (24,889)
Cash and Due from Banks.......... 64,571 58,305 53,037
Premises and Equipment .......... 43,0945 40,227 38,284
OLNEr ASSELS ..ivrnvrrvrnnsnrsrss 253,436 233,752 205, 628
Total Assets ..... ey $3,639,772 53,371,386 53,179,464
Liabilities:
Interest-bearing Deposits:
NOW Accounts $ 490,908 11,034 2.2 $ 396,477 6,065 1.5% § 395,356 2,058 0.5%
Money Market Deposit Accounts 246,706 7,648 3.1 251, 746 7,551 3.0 280, 508 4,699 1.7
Savings Deposita ............ 264,134 4,604 1.7 259,052 3,927 1.5 319,552 2,583 0.8
Certificates and Other
Time Ceposits ............. 1,407,151 66,635 1.7 1,333,408 56,771 4.3 1,149,679 36,581 3.2
Total Interest-kearing
{73+ 5T 1 - 2,408,899 89,921 .7 2,240,683 74,314 3.3 2,145,095 46,121 2.2
BOXrowings . .....iiiauacaaancaaas 515,562 27,692 5.4 445,806 24,197 5.4 412,001 19,859 4.8
Total Interest-bearing
Liabilities.......ovivinvaan 2,524,461 117,613 4.0 2,686,489 e8,511 3.7 2,557,186 66,080 2.6
Noninterest-bearing Deposits..... 341,544 327,387 273,657
Other Liabilities ............... 40,981 37,0991 33,096
Total Liabilities............ 3,308, 986 3,051,867 2,863,93
Stockholders’ Equity ............ 330,786 319,519 315,525
Total Liabilities and
Stockholders' Equity........ $3,639,7172 117,613 i.6 53,371,386 98,511 3.2 $3,179,464 66,080 2.3
Net Interest Income ......... $117,247 $114,076 5114, 307
Net Interest Margin.......... 3.9 .7 4.0

! Average balance of securities is computed based on the average of the historical amortized cost balances without the effects of the fair
value adjustment.

? Tax-exempt securities and loans are presented on a fully taxable equivalent basis, using a marginal tax rate of 35% for 2007, 2006, and 2005.
Those totals equal $4,127, $3,981 and $3,778, respectively.

¥ Nonaccruing loans have been included in the average balances.
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ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCCME

The folleowing table presents net interest income components on a tax-equivalent basis and reflects changes
between periods attributable to movement in either the average balance or average interest rate for both
earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The volume differences were computed as the difference in
volume between the current and prior year times the interest rate of the prior year, while the interest
rate changes were computed as the difference in rate between the current and prior year times the volume of
the prior year. Volume/rate variances have been allocated on the basis of the absclute relaticnship
between volume variances and rate variances.

{Dollars in Thousands on Fully 2007 Compared to 2006 2006 Compared to 2009
Taxable Equivalent Basis} Increase (Decrease) Due To Increase (Decresase) Due To
Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total

Interest Income:

Federal Funds Seld ............... $ (298) s 97 § (201} $ (50) 5 159 3 109
Interest-bearing Deposits ........ 200 {118} 82 {467) 272 {193)
Federal Reserve and Federal
Home Loan Bank Stock ........... 40 3 43 24 47 71
Securities ........iiiciieaeoaoia.. 550 852 1,402 1,809 1,188 2,957
Mortgage Loans Held for Sale ..... 71 302 373 2 {9} 63
LOANS 11 vtitntatnssnsnannnncoancnns 16, 640 3,934 20,574 9,098 19,457 28,555
Totals .......... P 17,203 5,010 22,213 10,486 21,114 31,600
Interest Expense:
NOW ACCOUNES .. ... c-vemmannmnnnnnn 1,673 3,296 4,969 6 4,001 4,007
Money Market Deposgit
ACCOUNES . oo e s (153) 250 97 (547) 3,199 2,652
S5avings Depositg......vvrrvnnann.n 1B 599 677 (565) 1,909 1,344
Certificates and Other
Time Deposits.........coceuoaaos 3,256 6,608 9,864 €,480 13,710 29,199
BOrrowings........ias000evasennnns 3,749 {254) 3,495 1,713 2,525 4,238
Totals. ... ..iiiiiiiiiainiiannann 8,603 10, 19¢ 16,102 7,087 25,344 32,431
Change in Met Interest
Income {Fully Taxable
Eguivalent Basis)...........ooauus $ 8,600 5 (5,429) $ 3,17 § 3,399 5 (4,230 $ (831)
Tax Equivalent Adjustment
Using Marginal Rate
of 35% for 2007, 2006,
and 2005. ..., i i e {146} (203
Change in Net Interest
INCOME. . .. v v e ittt 5 3,025 $  (1,034)
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INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses and approximate market value of the

investment securities at the dates indicated were:

GROSS GROSS
AMORTIZED UNRERLIZED UNRERLIZED FAIR
(Dollazs in Thousands) COST GAINS LOSSES VALUE
Available for Sale at December 31, 2007
E I T o T 1 2T o 1,501 b 18 s 1,519
¥.5. Government-sponsored Agency Securities.. 67,793 240 § 98 67,935
State and Municipal ...vvevveviiviiiin e 150,744 2,324 156 152,812
Mortgage-backed Securities . 199,591 1,654 1,444 199,801
Corporate Obligations........ 13,740 1,294 12. 446
Marketable Equity Securities ................ 6,835 612 6,223
Total Available for Sale ................. 440,204 4,236 3,604 440,836
Held to Maturity at December 31, 2007
State and Municipal ... ... .., 190,317 237 298 10,256
Mortgage-backed Securities ...vvvvrrrrrrrnnns 14 14
Total Held to Maturity .. ... .. ... . ........ 19,331 298 10,270
Total Investment Securities .............. 5450,535% $ 3,902 $451,106
Available for Sale at December 31, 2006
U.5, TEBABUIY v v vt v rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrsttstattsrsrrssans 5 1,502 5 1 $ 1,503
U.5. Government-sponscred Agency Securities .... 87,193 69 $ 1,284 85,978
State angd Municipal ... ... .. i i 168,262 2,251 892 169,621
Mcortgage-backed Securities ................... 195,228 600 3,983 191,845
Other Asset-backed Securities ..............0 .
Marketable Egquity Securities ............. ..o, 7,296 310 6,986
Total Available for Sale .............iiiiirinnnnnnn. 459,481 2,921 6,469 455,933
Held to Maturity at December 31, 2006
State and Municipal ...t e 9,266 432 200 9,498
Mortgage-backed Securities 18 18
Total Held to Maturity .......... ... i, 9,284 432 200 9,516
Total Investment Securities ...............cc00i0vunan 5468,765 5 3,353 $ 6,669 $465,449
Available for Sale at December 31, 2005
U.5. TEBASULY .ottt mtmm ot e c e aea e aea et s et eaaaenannn $ 1,586 s 1 % 1,585
U.5. Government-spenscored Agency Securities ............ 83,026 $ 1 1,836 81,191
State and Muniecipal ... . .. . 167,095 2,159 1,131 168,123
Mortgage-backed Securities ... 168,019 139 5,656 162,502
Other Asset-backed Securities 1 1
Marketable equity securities 9,660 435 9,225
Total Available for Sale ...............iiuiinnnnannn. 429, 387 2,299 9,059 422,827
Held to Maturity at December 31, 20C¢5
State and Municipal ... .. . i i e 11, 609 283 412 11,480
Mortgage-backed SECULILIes ..uiiiii s sssssssssssnnnas 30 30
Total Held to MAaturity ..uuiuviviinisrinarrisnianies 11,639 283 412 11,510
Total Investment Securities ...............cccvevnnnn. 5441,026 $ 2,582 § 9,471 5434,137
(Dollars in Thousands) Cost Yield Cost Yield Cost Yield
2007 2006 2005
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan
Bank Stock at December 31:
Federal Reserve Bank Stock ............¢ee0vrnn $ 9,223 .0% 5 9,091 6.0% § 8,913 6.0%
Federal Home Lloan Bank Stock .................. 16,027 ] 14, 600 4.3 14,287 4.3
TOLAL 4itiaaataaaananmea e aa e $25,250 .9% $23,691 4.9% 523,200 41.9%
The fair value of Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank stock approximates cost.
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PART I: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

INVESTMENT SECURITIES continued

There were no issuers included in our investment security portfolio at December 31,

2007, 2006 or 2005

where the aggregate carrying value of any one issuer exceeded 10 percent of the Corporaticn's stockholders®
equity at those dates. The term "issuer" excludes the U.S. Government and its sponscored agencies and

corporations.

The maturity distribution
December 31, 2007 were:

Securities available for sale December 31, 2007:

(bollars in Thousands) and average yields for the securities portfeclioc at

Within 1 Year 1-5 Years 5-10 Years
{Dollars in Thousands) Amount yvield! Amount Yield! Amount Yield!
U.5. TIeASULY . ¢ o iiat e e e e e eeeaeaaaaaaannnnn % 1,519 4.8%
U.5. Governmeni-sponsored Agency Securitiesa.. 43,357 3.8 5 24,479 4.7 -3 99 4.6%
State and Municipal........... ... ... ... .0l 31,580 4.4 74,076 5.3 39,371 6.6
Corporate Obligations ....................... 30 0.0
-1 576, 456 4.1% 5 98,585 5.1% 539,470 6.6%
Marketable Equity
and Mortgage -
Due After Ten Years Backed Securities Total
Amount Yield! Amount Yield' Amount ¥ield!
V.S, TrBaOUTY . it it i iiiiiinine e naan % 1,519 4,8%
U.5, Government-sponsored
Agency Securlties................. 67,935 4.1
State and Municipal § 7,885 7.8% 152,912 5.6
Marketable Equity Securities......... $ 6,223 5.5% 6,223 5.5
Corporate Obligations ....... 12,416 6.5 12,446 6.5
Mortgage-backed Securities 155,801 4.8 199,801 4.8
= $ 20,301 7.0% 5 206,024 4.8% $440,B836 5.0%
Securities held to maturity at December 31, 2007:
Within 1 Year 1-5 Years 5-10 Years
{Dollars in Thousands) Amount Yiaela! Amount Yield! Amount Yield!
State and Municipal.................. 5 704 7.4% $ 276 7.6% E10 6.0%
Mortgage-Backed
Due After Ten Years Securities Total
[ — [—
Amount Yield! Amount Yield' Amount Yield?
State and Municipal.................. $ 8,527 7.1% 510,317 T.1%
Other Asset-backed Securities........ $ 14 8.4% 14 g.4
b 0= 11- 3 $ B,527 7.1% § 14 4.4% §10, 332 T.1%

1

14

Interest yields on state and municipal securities are presented on a fully taxable equivalent basis vsing a 35% tax rate.




PART I: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

INVESTMENT SECURITIES continued

The following tables show the Corporation’s gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by

investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss

pesition at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

GROSS GROSS GROSS
FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED
{Dcllars in Thousands) VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Less than 12 12 Months or
Months Longer Total
Temporarily Impaired Investment
Securities at December 31, 2007:
U.5. Government-sponsored Agency Securities ............... 5 45,572 5 (98) $45,572 5 {98
State and Municipal ... . iiiairreranrrran s ] §58 5 (7 60, 996 {447 61,854 {454
Mortgage-backed Securities ........... 3,489 (30} 86,161 {1,414) 89,560 {1,444
Corporate Obligaticns ................ 12,415 (1,294) 12,415 {1,294
Marketable Equity Segurities z1od] {612) 800 1612}
Total Temporarily Impaired Investment Securities ....... 5 16,762 $(1,331) $193,629 ${2,571) $210, 391 5 13,902
GROSS GROSS GROSS
FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED
VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Less than 12 12 Months or
Months Lenger Total
Temporarily Impaiyed Investment
Securities at December 31, 2006:
U.5. Government-sponsored agency securities ............... $ 1,576 E 2} § 71,702 $(1,281) 573,278 5 (1,284
State and MURICIPAl . .iuiiiuviuvinn it s 9,608 {35) 81,841 {1,057) 91,449 (1,092
Mortgage-backed Securities .. 7,459 {20y 126,555 (3,963) 134,014 (3,983
Corporate Cbligations ................... oy 28 (6) 28 (6)
Marketable Egquity Securities ....... ... it 1,215 {304} 1,215 {304)
Total Temporarily Impaired Investment Securities ....... $ 19,858 $ (362} §$280,126 $16,307) $299,984 $ (6,668
LOAN PORTFOLIO
TYPES OF LOANS
(Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Loans at December 31:
Commercial and Industrial Loans.............. $ 662,701 5 537,305 5 461,102 $ 451,227 § 435,221
Agricultural Production
Financing and Other Loans to Farmers....... 114,324 100, 098 95,130 98, 902 95,048
Real Estate Loanas:
055 17 ') Fod A6 3+ S AR RARRY 165,425 169,491 174,783 164,738 149,B85
Commercial and Farmltand.. . 947,234 861,429 T34, B65 709,163 564,578
Residential. .. .. .ot iiinrrasanaaaannn 744,627 745,921 751,217 761.163 666,477
Individuala" Loans for
Household and Other Personal Expenditures.. 187,880 223,504 200,139 198,532 196,093
Tax-exempt LOans........c..tiriiiinnnannannnnn 16,423 14,423 B, 263 8,203 16,363
Lease Financing Receivables,
Net of Unearned INCOME ........00cmuvenannn 8,351 8,010 8,713 11,311 7,919
Other LoanS. ... vviviivinnrrrnrrsrionseasannnn 29,878 28,420 23,215 24,812 21,939
2,879,843 2,652,601 2,457,427 2,428,501 2,353,503
Allowance for Loan Losses................... (28,228) {26,540} (25, 188) (22,3548) (25,497)
TOtal LOANS. .. uiuiiiiie i $2,848,615 $Z,666,061 52,432,239 $2,405,503 52,328,010
Residential Real Estate Locans Held for Sale at December 31, 2007, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were

$3,735,000, $5,413,000, $4,910,000,

$3,367,000,

and $3,043,000,
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PART I: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

MATURITIES AND SENSITIVITIES OF LOANS TO CHANGES IN INTEREST RATES

Presented in the table below are the maturities of loans (excluding residential real estate, individuals'
loans for househeld and other personal expenditures and lease financing) outstanding as o¢f December 31,
2007. Also presented are the amounts due after one year classified according to the sensitivity to changes
in interest rates.

Maturing Maturing Maturing
Within 1-5 Over
{Dollars in Thousands} 1 Year Years 5 Years Total
Commercial and Industrial Loans................ § 365,246 $ 215,075 $ 82,380 5§ 662,701
Agricultural Production Financing
and Other Loans to FaIMeIS. .. ..cueernnneannnn 88, 359 17,721 8,244 114,324
Real Estate - COnsSLruction.......uivveviiinaanan 121, 260 40,901 3,264 165,425
Real Estate - Commercial! and Farmland.......... 342,938 469,754 134, 542 947,234
Tax-exempt LOans. . ... ... ... ... .iiivrrarrrrrrns 9,953 3,363 3,107 16,423
Other LoBMS. . oottt it ittt e e i i 21,465 5,158 3,255 29,878
Total . i e e $ 949,221 $ 751,972 $234,792 §$1,%35,985
Maturing Maturing
1 -5 Cver
Years 5 Years
Leang Maturing After One Year with:
Fixed RAZE.....ovriiiiiinrirnaasaanrinas s 259,354 5 211, 689
Variable Rate...........ccieniuenann.n, 492,618 23,103
Total. .o, $ 751,572 $ 234,792

NONACCRUING, CONTRACTUALLY PAST DUE 90 DAYS OR MORE OTHER THAN NONACCRUING AND RESTRUCTURED LOANS

{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2008 2005 2004 2003
Non-acgrual Loans............ovvennnnnnnsss 5 29,031 $ 17,9286 % 10,030 $ 15,355 $ 19,453
Loans Contractually Past Due 20
Days or More Qther Than Nopaccruing..... 3,578 2,870 3,965 1,907 6,530
Restructured LOans...........cccueenaacannn 145 B4 310 2,019 641
Total Non-performing LOARS........... 532,754 $ 20,880 $ 14,305 $ 19,251 § 26,624

Nonaccruing loans are loans, which are reclassified to a nonaccruing status when in management's judgment
the collateral value and financial condition of the borrower do not justify accruing interest. Interest
previously recorded, but not deemed collectikle, is reversed and charged against current income. Interest
income on these loans is then recognized when collected.

Restructured loans are leans for which the contractual interest rate has been reduced or other concessions
are granted to the borrower, because of a deterioration in the financial condition of the borrower
resulting in the inability of the borrower to meet the original contractual terms of the loans.

Interest income of 51,143,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007, was recognized on the nonaccruing and
restructured loans listed in the table above, whereas interest income of 52,009,000 would have been
recognized under their original leoan terms.

Potential problem loans:

Management has identified certain other loans totaling $65,867,000 as of December 31, 2007, not included in
the table above, or the impaired loan table in the footnotes to the conscolidated financial statements,
about which there are doubts as tc¢ the borreowers' ability to comply with present repayment terms. For the
Corporation, all criticized loans, including substandard, deubtful and loss credits are included in the
impaired lcan total.

The Corporation's affiliate banks generate commercial, mertgage and consumer loans from customers located
primarily in north central and east-central Indiana and Butler, Franklin and Hamilton counties in Chio.
The Banks' loans are generally secured by specific items of collateral, including real property, consumer
assets, and business assets.
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PART I: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE

The following table summarizes the loan loss experience for the years indicated.

(Dollars in Thousands} 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

Allowance for Loan Losses:

Balance at January' ....eiiiieiiiiii., $ 26,540 5 25,188 $ 22,548 § 25,493 5 22,417
Charge offs:
Commercial and Industriall ........... 2,403 1,389 3,763 7.455 5,023
Real Estate Mortgage2 ............... 4,309 3,613 2,117 1,588 2,111

Individuals' Loans for Heusehold and
Other Perscnal Expenditures,

Including Other Loans.........c..coyv.. 1,845 1,528 1,864 1,858 5,005

Total Charge OfES......oooio nivrr, 8,557 6,510 7,744 10, 901 12,139

2, = mmmmmeem mmmaooe-
l Recoveries:

Commercial and Industrial’ ............ 551 291 1,283 1,629 1,002

Real Estate Mortgage' ................. 750 863 122 161 421

Individuals' Loans For Household and
Other Perscnal Expenditures,

| Including Other LOAAS. ............... 137 150 625 461 588
| ........................
Total RecOVeriesS . . iueeonnnnrnnnnn. 1,738 1,604 2,030 2,251 2,011
Net Charge offs........... ... iiivinnn.n. 6,819 4,908 5,714 8, 650 10,128
Provigions for Loan Losses............... 8,507 6,258 8,354 5,705 9,417
Allowance Acquired in Purchase 3,727
Balance at December 31................... 328,228 $26,540 $25,1848 §22,548 525,493
Ratio of Het Charge offs During the
Period to Average Loans
Qutstanding During the Period.......... .24% .19% .23% .37% .44%

See the information regarding the analysis of loan loss experience in the Asset Quality/Provision for Loan
Lesses section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
included as Item 7 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

! category also includes the charge offs for lease financing, loans to financial institutions, tax-exempt loans and agricultural production
financing and cther leans to farmers.

2 Category includes the charge offs for construction, commercial and farmland and residential real estate loans.

3 Category also includes the recoveries for lease financing, loans to financial institutions, tax-exempt loans and agricultural producticn
financing and other loans to farmers.

' Category includes the recoveries for censtruction, commercial and farmland and residential real estate loans,
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PART I: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE continued
Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses at December 31:

Presented below is an analysis of the compesition of the allowance for loan losses and percent of loans in
each category to total loans.

2007 2006
{Dpllars in Thousands) Amount Percent Amount Percent
Balance at December 31:
Commarcial and Industrial’.............c.c.00s § 9,598 34.1% § 9,598 31.0%
Real Estate Mortgage?. .. ...coveevuuneenennns 12,561 58.8 12,479 0.5
Individuals' Loans for Household and

Other Personal Expenditures,

including Other LOANS......c.vvvennennnnnn 5,969 7.1 4,363
Unallocated. ... .oouiuiiinnarrrraranra s 100 N/A 100
b T T $ 28,228 100.0% $ 26,540

2005 2004
Amount Per Cent Amount Per Cent
Balance at December 31:
Commercial and Industrial®.................. $ 7,430 30.9% $ 16,821 30.9%
Real Estate Mortgagez ....................... 13,149 60.6 1,916 60.9
Individuals' Loans for Househcld and

Other Perscnal Expenditures,

Iincluding Other LOBNS....vsvercncnreaananss 4,509 8.5 3,711 B.S
Unallocated. ..o vem it it enaaasn 100 N/A 100 N/A
POLAIS . Lttt e $ 25,188 100.0% § 22,548 100.0%

ansmaman [
2003
Amount Per Cent
Balance at December 31:
Commercial and industriall $ 17,517 29.9%

Real estabe mOTLgage f...ooeuceeencnnnnannnnn 4,441 60.8
Individuals® Loans for Household and
QOther Personal Expenditures,

Including Other Loans 3,435 8.3
Unallocated. .... iovuinvansceneenrrinnannes 100 N/A
== § 25,492 100.0%

At December 31, 2007, the Corporation had no concentration of loans exceeding 10 percent of total loans,
which are not otherwise disclesed., Loan concentrations are considered to exist when there are amounts
loaned to a multiple number of borrowers engaged in similar activities, which would cause them to be
similarly impacted by econcmic or other cenditions.

Loan Administration and Loan Loss Charge-off Procedures

Primary responsibility and accountability for day-to-day lending activities rests with the Corporation's
affiliate banks. Loan personnel at each bank have the authority to extend credit under guidelines approved
by the bank's board of directors. Executive and board loan committees active at each bank serve as
vehicles for communication between the banks and for the pooling of knowledge, judgment and experience of
the Corporation's affiliate banks. These committees provide valuable input to lending personnel, act as an
approval body, and monitor the overall guality of the banks' loan portfoliecs. The Corporation also
maintains a loan grading and review program for its affiliate banks, which includes quarterly reviews of
problem loans, delinquencies and charge offs. The purpose of this program is to evaluate loan
administration, credit quality, loan documentation and the adequacy of the allowance for lecan losses.

! category also includes the allowance for loan losses and percent ©f loans for lease financing, loans to financial institutions, tax-exempt
loans, agricultural production financing and other loans to farmers and construction real estate loans.
? category includes the allowance for lpan losses and percent of loans for commercial real estate, farmland and residential real estate loans.
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PART I: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Loan Administration and Loan Loss Charge-off Procedures continued

The Corporation maintains an allowance for loan losses to cover probable credit losses identified during
its loan review process. The allowance is increased by the provision for lean losses and decreased by
charge offs less recoveries. All charge offs are approved by the Banks’ senior lean officer and are
reported to the Banks' Boards. The Banks charge off loans when a determination is made that all or a
portion of a loan is uncollectible or as a result of examinations by regulators and the independent
auditors.

Provision for Loan Losses

In banking, loan losses are one of the costs of doing business. Although the Banks' management emphasize
the early detection and charge-off of loan losses, it is inevitable that at any time certain losses exist
in the portfoiio, which have not been specifically identified. Accordingly, the provision for loan losses
is charged to earnings on an anticipatory basis, and recognized loan losses are deducted from the allowance
50 established. Over time, all net loan losses must be charged tc earnings. During the year, an estimate
of the loss experience for the year serves as a starting point in determining the appropriate level for the
provision. However, the amount actually provided in any period may be greater or less than net loan
losses, based on management's judgment as Lo the appropriate level of the allowance for loan losses. The
determination of the provision in any period is based on management's continuing review and evaluation of
the leocan portfolio, and its judgment as to the impact of current economic conditicons on the portfelic. The
evaluation by management includes censideration of past loan loss experience, changes in the composition of
the loan portfolio, and the current condition and amount of loans outstanding.

Impaired lcans are measured by the present value of expected future cash flows, or the fair value of the
collateral of the lcoans, if ccllateral dependent. For the Corporation, all criticized loans, including
substandard, doubtful and loss credits are included in the impaired loan total. Information on impaired
loans is summarized below:

{Dollars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005

As of, and for the Year Ending December 31:
Impaired Loans With an AllOWaNCE. ..., vvevvrvrrvrrrrvmnnnnnn 3 21,304 $ 17,291 $ 7,540
Impaired Loans for which the Discounted
Cash Flows cor Collateral Value Exceeds the

Carrying Value 0f the Loam. ... eiteeineeeeeeeeeeeannann 68,645 43,029 44,840
Total Impaired LOAmd. ... vt rororosssssssesasens § 86,949 S 60,320 s 52,380
Total Impaired Loans as a Parcent of Total Loans........vvvvrs 3.02% 2.24% 2,13%

Allowance for Impaired Loans (Included in the

Corporation’s Allowance for Loan LOSS@8)........cc0uviuunnn - 6,034 5 4,130 5 2,824
Average Balance of Impaired Loans............ 103,272 66,139 44,790
Interest Income Recognized on Impaired Loans. 6,675 5,143 3,511
Cash Basis Interest Included ADOVE. .. v viivrirnarnnriannsns 1,143 1,364 650

DEPOSITS

The average balances, interest income and expense and average rates on deposits for the years ended
December 2007, 2006 and 2005 are presented within the "Distribution of Assets, Liabilities and
Stockholders' Equity, Interest Rates and Interest Differential™ table on page 11 of this Form 10-K.

As of December 31, 2007, certificates of deposit and cother time deposits of $100,000 or more mature as
follows:

Maturing Maturing Maturing Maturing
3 Months 3-¢6 6-12 Over 12
(Dollars in Thousands) or less Montha Montha Months Total
Certificates of Deposit and
Other Time Deposits........., 5269,578 $ 91,199 $ 85,216 $ 49,637 5495, 630
Percent .............iiiininanns 544 19% 17y 10% 100%
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PART I: ITEM 1. BUSINESS

RETURN ON EQUITY AND ASSETS

See the information regarding return on equity and assets presented within the "Five - Year Summary of
Selected Financial Data" on page 3 cf this Form 10-K.

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

{Dollars in Thousands} 2007 2006 2005

Balance at December 31:
Securities Sold Under Repurchase

Agreements (Short-term Portion) § 72,247 5 42,750 $106,415
Federal Funds Purchased............cooiiuiunnncncnnn 52, 350 56, 150 50, 000
Total Short-term BoOrrowings................ $124,597 $ 98,900 $156,415

Securities sold under repurchase agreements are borrowings maturing within one year and are secured by U.S.
Treasury and U.S. Government-sponsored agency securities.

Pertinent information with respect to short-term borrowings is summarized below:

{Dollars in Theousands) 2007 2006 2005

Weighted Average Interest Rate on Qutstanding
Balance at December 31:

Securities 5Sold Under Repurchase
Agreements (Short-term Portion).............. 3.7% 4.4% 3.8%
Total Short-term Borrowings..............c.oviinnn 3.9 4.9 1.3

Weighted Average Interest Rate During the Year:
Securities Sold Under Repurchase
Agreements (Shert-term Portion)............... 4.3% 4.4% 2.1%
Total Short-term BOrrowings. ... ... oeneouonnn. 4.9

Highest Amount OQurstanding at Any Month End
During the Year:
Securities Scld Under Repurchase
Agreements (Short-term Portion).............. $ 98,735 5 98,765 $ 68,198
Total Short-term Borrowings.......ovvvssvrvrsrny 226,894 219,337 144,838

Average Amount Qutstanding During the Year:
Securities Sold Under Repurchase
Agreements (Short-term Portion) 5 62,040 $ 73,6818 5 77,969
Total Short-term Borrowingd......eveveeennnnnnnnns 127,345 109,577 95, 447
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PART I: ITEM 1A. AND ITEM 1B.

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS

RISK FACTORS

There are a number of factors, including those specified below, that may adversely affect the Corporation's
business, financial results or stock price. Additicnal risks that the Corporation currently does not know
about or currently views as immaterial may also impair the Corporation's business or adversely impact its
financial results or stock price.

INDUSTRY RISK FACTORS

* The Corporation's business and financial results are significantly affected by general business and
economic conditions,

The Corporation's business activities and earnings are affected by general business conditions in the
United States and abroad. These conditions include short-term and long-term interest rates, inflation,
monetary supply, fluctuations in both debt and equity capital markets, and the strength of the United
States economy and the state and local economies in which the Corporation cperates. For example, an
economic downturn, an increase in unemployment, or other events that affect household and/or corporate
incomes could result in a deterioration of credit quality, a change in the allowance for loan losses,
or reduced demand for loan or fee-based products and services. <Changes in the financial performance
and condition of the Corporation's borrowers could negatively affect repayment of those borrowers'
loans. In addition, changes in securities market conditions and monetary fluctuations could adversely
affect the availability and terms of funding necessary to meet the Corpecration's liquidity needs.

. Changes in the domestic interest rate environment could reduce the Corporation's net interest
incaome.

The operations of financial institutions, such as the Corporation, are dependent to & large degree on
net interest income, which is the difference between interest income from loans and investments and
interest expense on deposits and borrowings. BAn institution's net interest income is significantly
affected by market rates of interest, which in turn are affected by prevailing economic cenditions, by
the fiscal and monetary policies of the federal government and by the policies of various regulatory
agencies. Like all financial institutions, the Corporation's balance sheet is affected by fluctuations
in interest rates. Volatility in interest rates can also result in the flow of funds away from
financial institutions into direct investments. Direct investments, such as U.S. Government and
corporate securities and other investment vehicles, including mutual funds, generally pay higher rates
of return than financial institutions, because of the absence of federal insurance premiums and reserve
requirements.

. Changes in the laws, regulaticns and policies governing banks and financial services companies
could alter the Corporation's business environment and adversely affect operations.

The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System regulates the supply of money and credit in the
United States. Its fiscal and monetary pelicies determine in a large part the Corporation's cost of
funds for lending and investing and the return that can be earned on those loans and investments, both
of which affect the Corporaticn's net interest margin. Federal Reserve Board policies can also
materially affect the value of financial instruments that the Corporation heolds, such as debt
securities. The Corporaticn and its bank subsidiaries are heavily regulated at the federal and state
levels. This regulation is to protect depositers, federal deposit insurance funds and the banking
system as a whole. Congress and state legislatures and federal and state agencies continually review
banking laws, regulations and policies for possible changes. Changes in statutes, regulations or
policies could affect the Corporation in substantial and unpredictable ways, including limiting the
types of financial services and products that the Corporation offers and/or increasing the ability of
non=banks to offer competing financiazl services and products. The Corporation cannot predict whether
any of this potential legislation will be enacted, and if enacted, the effect that it or any
regulations would have on the Corporation's financial condition or results of operations.

. The banking and financial services industry is highly competitive, and competitive pressures could
intensify and adversely affect the Corporation's financial results.

The Corporation operates in a highly competitive industry that could become even more competitive as a
result of legislative, regulatory and technoclogical changes and continued consclidation. The
Corporation competes with other banks, savings and lcan associations, mutual savings banks, finance
companies, mertgage banking cempanies, credit unions and investment companies. In addition, technology
has lowered barriers to entry and made it pecssible for non-banks te offer products and services
traditionally provided by banks. Many of the Corporation's competitors have fewer regulatory
constraints and some have lower cost structures. Also, the potential need to adapt to industry changes
in informatien technology systems, on which the Corporation and financial services industry are highly
dependent, could present operational issuves and require capital spending.
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PART I: ITEM 1A. AND ITEM 1B.

INDUSTRY RISK FACTORS continued

* Acts or threats of terrorism and political or military actions taken by the United States or other
governments could adversely affect general economic or industry conditions.

Geopelitical conditions may also affect the Corporation's earnings. Acts or threats or terrorism and
political or military actions taken by the United States or other governments in response to terrcrism,
or similar activity, could adversely affect general economic or industry conditions.

CORPORATION RISK FACTORS

. The Corporation's allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover actual losses.

The Corporation maintains an allowance for loan losses to provide for lean defaults and non-
performance. The allowance for loan losses represents management's estimate of probable losses
inherent in the Corporation's loan pertfoliec. The Corporation's allowance consists of three
components: probable losses estimated from individual reviews of specific loans, probable losses
estimated from historical loss rates, and probable losses resulting from economic, environmental,
qualitative or other deterioration above and beyond what is reflected in the first two components of
the allowance. The process for determining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is critical
to our financial results. It requires management to make difficult, subjective and complex judgments,
as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are uncertain. Therefore,
the allowance for loan losses, considering current factors at the time, including economic conditieons
and ongoing internal and external examination processes, will increase or decrease as deemed necessary
to ensure the allowance for loan losses remains adequate. In addition, the allowance as a percentage of
charge offs and nonperforming loans will change at different points in time based on credit
performance, loan mix and collateral values.

. The Corporation may suffer losses in its loan portfolio despite its underwriting practices.

The Corporation seeks to mitigate the risks inherent in its loan portfolio by adhering te specific
underwriting practices. The Corporation's strategy for credit risk management includes conservative
credit policies and underwriting criteria for all loans, as well as an overall credit limit for each
customer significantly below legal lending limits. The strategy also emphasizes diversification on a
geographic, industry and customer level, regular credit quality reviews and management reviews of large
credit exposures and loans experiencing deterioration of credit quality. There is a continuous review
of the loan portfolio, including an internally administered loan "watch™ list and an independent loan
review. The evaluation takes into consideration identified credit problems, as well as the possibility
of losses inherent in the loan portfolio that are not specifically identified. Although the
Corporation believes that its underwriting criteria are appropriate for the varicus kinds of loans it
makes, the Corporation may incur lesses on loans due to the factors previously discussed.

. Because the nature of the financial services business involves a high volume of transactions, the
Corporation faces significant operational risks.

The Corporation operates in diverse markets and relies on the ability of its employees and systems to
process a high number of transactions. Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from the
Corporation's operations, including, but not limited to, the risk of fraud by employees or persons
outside of the Corporation, the execution of unauthorized transactions by employees, errors relating to
" transaction processing and technology, breaches of the internal centrol system and compliance
requirements and business continuation and disaster recovery. This risk of loss alsc includes the
potential legal actions that could arise as a result of an operational deficiency or as & result of
noncompliance with applicable regulatory standards, adverse business decisions or their implementation,
and customer attrition due to potential negative publicity. In the event cf a breakdown in the
internal control system, improper operation of systems or improper employee actions, the Corporation
could suffer financial loss, face regulatory acticen and suffer damage to its reputation.

. A natural disaster could harm the Corporation's business.
Natural disasters could harm the Corporation's operations directly through interference with
communications, as well as through the destruction of facilities and operational, financial and

management information systems. These events could prevent the Corporation from gathering deposits,
originating loans and processing and controlling its flow of business.
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PART I: ITEM 1A. AND ITEM 1B.

CORFPORATION RISK FACTORS continued

. The Corporation faces systems failure risks as well as security risks, including "hacking" and
"identity theft".

The computer systems and network infrastructure the Corporation uses could be vulnerable to unforeseen
problems. Qur operations are dependent upen our ability to protect computer equipment against damage
from fire, power loss or telecommunication failure. Any damage or failure that causes an interruption
in our operations could adversely affect our business and financial results. In addition, our computer
systems and network infrastructure present security risks, and could be susceptible to hacking or
identity theft.

. The Corporation relies on dividends from its subsidiaries for its liquidity needs.

The Corporaticn is a separate and distinct legal ertity from its bank and non-bank subsidiaries. The
Corporation receives substantially all of its cash from dividends paid by its subsidiaries. These
dividends are the principal source of funds tc pay dividends on the Corporation's stock and interest
and principal on its debt. Various federal and state laws and regulations limit the amount of
dividends that our bank subsidiaries may pay to the Corporation.

. The Corporation's reported financial results depend on management's selection of accounting methods
and certain assumptions and estimates.

The Corporation's accounting policies and methods are fundamental to how it records and reports its
financial condition and results of operations. The Corporation's management must exercise judgment in
selecting and applying many of these accounting policies and methods, so they comply with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles and reflect management's judgment of the most appropriate manner to
report the Corporation's financial condition and results. In some cases, management must select the
accounting peolicy or method to apply from two or more alternatives, any of which might be reasonable
under the circumstances yet might result in the Corporation's reporting materially different results
than would have been reported under a different alternative. Certain accounting policies are critical
to presenting the Corporation's financial condition and results, and require management to make
difficult, subjective or complex judgments about matters that are uncertain. Materially different
amounts could be reported under different conditions or using different assumptions or estimates.

These critical accounting policies include: the allowance for lecan losses: the valuation of investment
securities; the valuation of goodwill and intangible assets; and pension accounting. Because of the
uncertainty of estimates involved in these matters, the Corporation may be required to do one or more
of the following: significantly increase the allowance for lcan losses and/or sustain loan losses that
are significantly higher than the reserve provided:; recognize significant provision for impairment of
its investment securities; reccognize significant impairment on its goodwill and intangible assets; or
significantly increase its pension liability. For more information, refer to “Critical Accounting
Policies” under Item 7., Part II. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations.

. Changes in accounting standards could materially impact the Corporation's financial statements.

Frem time to time, the Financial Acceunting Standards Beoard changes the financial accounting and
reporting standards that govern the preparation of the Corporation's financial statements. These
changes can be hard to predict and can materially impact how the Corporation records and reports its
financial condition and results of operations. 1In some cases, the Corporation could be required to
apply a new or revised standard retroactively, resulting in the Corporation's restating pricr period
financial statements.

. Significant legal actions could subject the Corporation to substantial uninsured liabilities.

The Corporation is from time to time subject to claims related to its operations. These claims and
legal actions, including supervisory actions by the Corporation's regulators, coculd involve large
monetary claims and significant defense costs. To protect itself from the cost of these claims, the
Corporation maintains insurance coverage in amounts and with deductibles that it believes are
appropriate for its operations. However, the Corporation's insurance coverage may not cover all claims
against the Corporation or continue to be available to the Corporation at a reasonable cost. As a
result, the Corporation may be exposed to substantial uninsured liabilities, which could adversely
affect the Corporaticon's results of operations and financial condition.
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PART I: ITEM 1A. AND ITEM 1B.

CORPORATION RISK FACTORS continued

. Negative publicity could damage the Corporation's reputation and adversely impact its business and
financial results.

Reputation risk, or the risk to the Corporation's earnings and capital from negative publicity, is
inherent in the Corporation's business. Negative publicity can result from the Corporation’'s actual
or allieged conduct in any number of activities, imcluding lending practices, corporate governance and
acquisitions, and actions taken by government regulators and community corganizations in response to
those activities. Negative publicity can adversely affect the Corporation's ability to keep and
attract customers and can expose the Corporation to litigation and requlatory action. Although the
Corporation takes steps to minimize reputation risk in dealing with customers and other constituencies,
the Corporation is inherently exposed to this risk.

. Acquisitions may not produce revenue enhancements or cost savings at levels or within timeframes
originally anticipated and may result in unforeseen integration difficulties.

The Corporation regularly explores opportunities to acquire banks, financial institutions, or other
financial services businesses or assets. The Corporation cannot predict the number, size or timing of
acquisitions. Difficulty in integrating an acquired business or company may cause the Corporation not
to realize expected revenue increases, cost savings, increases in geographic or product presence,
and/or other projected benefits from the acquisition. The integration couid result in higher than
expected deposit attrition {run-off), loss of key employees, disruption of the Corporation's business
or the business ¢f the acquired company, or otherwise adversely affect the Corporation's ability to
maintain relationships with customers and employees or achieve the anticipated benefits of the
acquisition. Also, the negative effect of any divestitures required by regulatory authorities in
acguisitions or business combinations may be greater than expected.

. The Corporation's stock price can be volatile.

The Corporation's stock price can fluctuate widely in response to a variety of factors, including:
actual or anticipated variations in the Corporation's quarterly operating results; recommendations by
securities analysts; significant acquisitions or business combinations: strategic partnerships, Jjoint
ventures or capital commitments; operating and stock price performance of other companies that
investors deem comparable to the Corporation; new technology used or services offered by the
Corperation's competitors; news reports relating to trends, concerns and cther issues in the banking
and financial services industry, and changes in government regulaticns. General market fluctuations,
industry factors and general economic and political conditions and events, including terrorist attacks,
economic slowdowns or recessions, interest rate changes, credit loss trends or currency fluctuations,
could also cause the Corporation's stock price to decrease, regardless of the Corporaticn's operating
results.

ITEM 1B. UNRESQOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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PART I: ITEM 2., ITEM 3. AND ITEM 4.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

The headquarters of the Corporation and First Merchants are located in a five-story building at 200 East
Jackson Street, Muncie, Indiana. The building is owned by First Merchants.

The Corporation's affiliate banks conduct business through numerous facilities owned and leased by the
respective affiliate banks., Of the 66 banking offices operated by the Corporation’'s affiliate banks, 4§
are owned by the respective banks and 20 are leased from non-affiliated third parties.

None of the properties owned by the Corporation's affiliate banks are subject to any major encumbrances.
The net investment of the Corporation and subsidiaries in real estate and equipment at December 31, 2007
was 544,445,000.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

There is no pending legal proceeding, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the business of
the Corporation or its subsidiaries, of a material nature to which the Corporation or its subsidiaries is a
party or of which any of their properties are subject. Further, there is no material legal proceeding in
which any director, officer, principal sharecholder, or affiliate of the Corporation, or any associate of
any such director, cofficer or principal sharehclder, is a party, or has a material interest, adverse to the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries.

None of the routine legal proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, in which the Corporation or its
affiliates are involved are expected to have a material adverse impact on the financial position or the
results of operations of the Corporation.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY ROLDERS.

No matters were submitted during the fourth quarter of 2007 to a vote of security holders, through the
solicitation of proxies or otherwise.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

The names, ages, and positions with the Corporation and subsidiary banks of all executive officers of the
Corporation and all persons chosen to become executive officers are listed below. The officers are elected
by the Board of Directors of the Corporation for a term of one (1) year or until the election of their
successors. There are no arrangements between any cfficer and any other perscen pursuant to which he was
selected as an officer.

Michael C. Rechin, 49, President and Chief Executive Officer, Corporation’
Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation since April 2007; Chief Operating Officer, Corporaticn since
November 2005; Executive Vice President, Corporate Banking Naticnal City Bank from 1995 to November 2005.1

Mark K. Hardwick, 37, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Cfficer, Corporation

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation since December 2005; Senior Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer from April 2002 to December 2005; Corporate Controller, Corporation
from November 1997 to April 2002.

Jami L. Bradshaw, 45, Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer, Corporation
Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer since May 2007; Vice President and Corporate Controller,
Corporation from 2006 to May 2007; Assistant Vice President and Assistant Controller frem 2002 to 2006.

Robert R, Connors, 58, Senior Vice President, Chief Information Officer, Corporation and First Merchants
Senicr Vice President and Chief Information Officer of the Corporation and First Merchants since January
2006; Senior Vice President of Operations and Technolegy, Corporaticn and First Merchants from August 2002
t¢ January 2006.

Kimberly J. Ellington, 48, S$enior Vice President and Director e¢f Human Resources, Corporation
Saenior Vice President and Director of Human Resources since 2004; Vice President and Directer of Human
Resources, Corporation from 199% to 2004.

Jeffrey B. Lorentson, 44, Senior Vice President and Chief Risk Officer, Corporation

Senior Vice President and Chief Risk Officer since June 2007; Corporate Contrcller of First Indiana Bank
from June 2006 to June 2007; First Vice President and Corporate Congroller of the Corporation from 2003 to
2006: Vice President and Corporate Controller of the Corporation from 2002 to 2003.

David W. Spade, 55, Senior Vice President and Chief Credit Officer, Corporaticn
Senior Vice President and Chief Credit Cfficer of the Corporation since February 2007; Vice President and
Chief Credit Officer of the Corporation from December 2006 tc February 2007;

1 michael L. Cox retired as the President and Chief Executive Qfficer of the Corporatien con April 24, 2007, the date of the Corperation’s
annual meeting of shareholders. Mr. Rechin became the President and Chief Executive Qfficer at that time.
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PART II: ITEM 5. AND ITEM 6.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES.

PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following graph compares the cumulative 5-year total return to sharehclders on First Merchants
Corporation's common stock relative to the cumulative total returns of the Russell 2000 index and the
Russell 2000 Financial Services index. The graph assumes that the value of the investment in the
Corporation's common stock and irn each of the indexes (including reinvestment of dividends) was $100 con
December 31, 2002 and tracks it through December 31, 2007.
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12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07
First Merchants Corporation 100.00 121.92 140.26 133.47 144 .77 121.13
Russell 2000 100.00 147.25 174.24 182.18 215.64 212.26
Russell 2000 Financial Services 100.00 139.84 169.34 173.06 206,72 171.95

The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price
performance.
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PART II: ITEM 5. AND ITEM 6.

STOCK INFORMATION

PRICE PER SHARE

QUARTER HIGH Low DIVIDENDS DECLARED'
2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006

First Quarter ............. $ 27.46 5 29.42 5 22,75 $ 24.37 $ .22 5 .23
Second Quarter ......... 25.00 26.50 21.51 22.20 .23 .23
Third Quarter .......... . 24.95 25.00 18.30 22.51 .23 .23
Fourth Quarter ............. 23.44 27.9%9 15.82 22.81 .23 .23

The table above lists per share prices and dividend payments during 2007 and 2006. Prices are as reported
by the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation - National Market System.

Numbers rounded to nearest cent when applicable.

COMMON STOCK LISTING

First Merchants Corporation common stock is traded over-the-counter on the NASDAQ National Market System.
Quotations are carried in many daily papers. The NASDAQ symbol is FRME (Cusip #320817-10-9). At the clese
of business on February 20, 2008, the number of shares outstanding was 18,551,275. There were 6,180
stockholders of record on that date.

PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES BY THE ISSUER AND AFFILIATED PURCHASES

The following table presents information relating to the Corporation's purchases of its equity securities
during the gquarter ended December 31, 2007, as follows:®

TOTAL KUMBER OF MAXIMUM HUMBER OF
TOTAL NUMBER OF AVERAGE PRICE SHARES PURCHASED AS PART SHARES THAT MAY YET
PERIOD SHARES PURCHASED PAID PER SHARE OF PUBLICALLY ANNOUNCED BE PURCHASED UNDER
PLANS OR PROGRAMS' THE PLANS OR PROGRAMS?
October 1-31, 2007 0 0 | 150, 000
November 1-30, 2007 124,063 20.87 124,000 2§, 000
December 1-31, 2007 41,198? 22,29 41,000 485,000

On January 23, 2007, the Corporation's Beard autheorized management to repurchase up to 250,000 shares of
the Corporation's Common Steck. This authorization was not publicly announced and expired January 22, 2008.

On July 24, 2007, the Corporation's Board authorized management to repurchase up to 150,000 shares of the
Corporation's Common Stock. This authorization was not publicly announced and also expired cn January 22,
2008.

On October 23, 2007 the Corporaticn’s Board authorized management to repurchase up to 150,000 shares of the
Corporation’s Common Stock. This authorization expired on January 22, 2008 and was publicly announced on
Form 8~K filed on October 29, 2007.

On December 4, 2007, the Corporation’s Beard authorized management to repurchase up to 500,000 shares of
the Corporation’s Common Stock. This authorization expires on December 3%, 2008 and was publicly announced
on Form 8-K filed on December 11, 2007.

! The Liguidity section of Management’'s Discussion & Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations included as Item 7 of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K and Hote 14 to Consclidated Financial Statements included as Item B of this Annual Report on Form 10-K include
discussions regarding dividend restrictions from the bank subsidiaries to the Corporation.
? Of the 124,063 shares, 124,000 were purchased in open market transactions pursuant to the above-listed avthorizations. The remaining 63
shares were purchased in connecticn with the exercise of certain outstanding stock options.
¥ Of the 41,198 sharea, 41,000 were purchased in open market transactions pursuant te the above-listed authorizations. The remaining 198
shares were purchased in connection with the exercise of certain outstanding stock options.
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PART II: ITEM 5. AND ITEM 6.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table provides information about the Corporation’s common stock that may be issued under
equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2007.

Number of securities remaining

Number of securities to Welghted-average available for future issuance
be issued upon exercise exercise price of under equity compensationa
of cutstanding options, outstanding options, plans {excluding securities
Plan category warrants and rights warrants and righta reflected in first ¢olumn)
Equity Compensation Elans Approved
by Stockholders 1,018,076 s 24.37 400,000
Equity Compensation Flans Not
Approved by Stockholders? 36,354 22.33
Total 1,054,430 3 24.30 400, 0007

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The selected financial data is presented within the "Five - Year Summary of Selected Financial Data" on
page 3 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

! This number doas not include shares remaining available for future issuance undar the 1999 Long-term Equity Incentive Plan, which was
approved by the Corporation’s shareholders at the 1999 annual mesting. The aggregate number of shares that are available for grants under
that Plan in any calendar yaar is squal to the sum of: (a) 1% of the number of common sharas of the Corporation outstanding as of the last day
of the preceding calendar ysar; plus (b) the number of shares that were available for grants, but not granted, under the Plan in any previous
year; but in ne event will the number of shares available for grants in any calendar year saxcead 1 % of the number of common shares of the
Corporation outstanding as of the last day of the preceding calendar year. The 13%9% Long-term Equity Incentive Plan will expire in 2009.

? The only plan reflected above that was not spproved by the Corporation’s stockholders relates to certain Firet Merchants Corporation Stock
Option Agreemants {“Agresments”). These Agresments provided for non-qualified stock options of the common stock of the Corperation, awarded
between 1995 and 2002 to aach director of First Merchants Bank, National Asscciation whe, on the date of tha grants: (a) were sarving as a
director of First Merchants; (b) were not an empleyes of the Corporation, First Merchants, or any of tha Corporation’s other affiliated banks
or tha non-bank subsidiaries; and (£) wers not asrving as & di t of the Corp tion., The exsrcise price of the shares was squal to the
fair markat value of tha shares upon the grant of the cption. Options became 100 percent vested whan granted and are fully exercisabla six
montha after thea date of the grant, for a pericd of ten years.
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PART II: ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

ITEM 7, MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Generally accepted accounting principles require management to apply significant judgment to certain
accounting, reporting and disclosure matters. Management must use assumptions and estimates to apply those
principles where actual measurement is not possible or practical. For a complete discussion of the
Corporation’s significant accounting policies, see the notes to the conseclidated financial statements and
discussion throughout this Form 10-K. Below is a discussion of the Corporation’s critical accounting
policies. These policies are critical because they are highly dependent upon subjective or complex
judgments, assumptions and estimates. Changes in such estimates may have a significant impact on the
Corporation’s financial statements. Management has reviewed the application of these policies with the
Corporation’s Audit Committee.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses represents management’s estimate of probkable
losses inherent in the Corporation’s lean portfolio. In determining the appropriate amount of the
allowance for loan losses, management makes numerous assumptions, estimates and assessments.

The Cerporation’s strategy for credit risk management includes conservative credit policies and
underwriting criteria for all leans, as well as an overall credit limit for each customer significantly
below legal lending limits. The strategy alsoc emphasizes diversification on a geographic, industry and
customer level, regular credit quality reviews and management reviews of large credit exposures and loans
experiencing deterioration of credit gquality.

The Corporation’s allowance consists of three components: probable losses estimated from individual reviews
of specific locans, probable losses estimated from historical loss rates, and probable losses resulting from
econdmié, environmental, qualitative or other deterioration above and beyond what is reflected in the first
two components of the allowance.

Larger commercial loans that exhibit prokable or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual
review. Where appropriate, reserves are allocated to individual loans based on management’s estimate of the
borrower’s ability to repay the lcan given the availability of collateral, other scurces of cash flow and
legal options available to the Corporation. Included in the review of individual loans are those that are
impaired as provided in SFAS No. 114, Accounting by Creditors fer Impairment of a Loan. Any allowances for
impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan’s effective interest rate or fair value of the underlying ccllateral. The Corporation evaluates the
collectibility of both principal and interest when assessing the need for a loss accrual. Historical loss
rates are applied to other commercial loans not subject to specific reserve allocations.

Homogenous loans, such as consumer installment and residential mortgage loans, are net individually risk
graded. Reserves are established for each pool of loans using loss rates based on a three-year average net
charge-off history by loan category.

Historical loss allocations for commercial and consumer lcans may be adjusted for significant factors that,
in management’s judgment, reflect the impact of any current conditions on lcss recognition. Facteors which
management considers in the analysis include the effects ¢f the national and local economies, trends in
loan growth and charge-coff rates, changes in mix, ceoncentrations of leocans in specific industries, asset
guality trends {delinquencies, charge offs and nonaccrual loans), risk management and loan administration,
changes in the internal lending policies and credit standards, examination results from bank regulatory
agencies and the Corporation’s internal loan review.

An unallocated reserve, primarily based on the factors noted above, is maintained to recognize the
imprecision in estimating and measuring less when evaluating reserves for individual loans or pools of
loans. Allowances on individual loans and historical less allocations are reviewed gquarterly and adjusted
as necessary based on changing borrower and/or cocllateral conditions.

The Corporation’s primary market areas for lending are north-central and east-central Indiana and Columbus,
Ohio. When evaluating the adequacy of allowance, consideration is given to this regional geographic
concentratien and the ¢losely associated effect changing economic conditions have on the Corporation’s
customers,

The Corporation has not substantively changed any aspect ¢f its overall approach in the determination of
the allowance for loan losses. There have been ne material changes in assumptions or estimation techniques
as compared to prior periods that impacted the determination of the current pericd allowance.

Valuation of Securities. The Corporation’s available-for-sale security portfolio is reperted at fair
value. The fair value of a security is determined based on quoted market prices. If quoted market prices
are not available, fair value is determined based on quoted prices of similar instruments. Available-for-
sale and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-temporary impairment.
The review includes an analysis of the facts and circumstances of each individual investment such as the
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PART II: ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

length of time the fair wvalue has been below cost, the expectation for that security’s performance, the
creditworthiness of the issuer and the Corporation’s ability to hold the security to maturity. A decline in
value that is considered to be other-than tempeorary is recorded as a loss within other operating inceme in
the consolidated statements of income.

Pension. The Corporation provides pension benefits to its employees. In accordance with applicable
accounting rules, the Corporation deces not consolidate the assets and liabilities associated with the
pension plan. Instead, the Corporation recognizes the funded status of the plan in the balance sheet. The
measurement of the funded status and the annual pension expense involves actuarial and economic
assumptions.

The assumpticns used in pension accounting relate to the expected rate of return on plan assets, the rate
of increase in salaries, the interest-crediting rate, the discount rate, and other assumptions. See Note 16
“Employee Benefit Plans” in the Annual Report for the specific assumptions used by the Corporation.

The annual pension expense for the Corporaticn is currently most sensitive to the discount rate. Each 25
basis point reduction in the 2007 discount rate of 5.5 percent would increase the Corporation’s 2007
pensicon expense by approximately $%5,000. In addition, each 25 basis point reduction in the 2007 expected
rate of return cf 7.75 percent would increase the Corperation’s 2007 pensicn expense by approximately
$101,000.

Goodwill and Intangibles. For purchase acgquisitions, the Corporaticn is required to record the assets
acquired, including identified intangible assets, and the liabilities assumed at their fair value, which in
many instances involves estimates based on third-party valuations, such as appraisals, or internal
valuations based on discounted cash flow analyses or other valuation techniques that may include estimates
of attrition, inflation, asset growth rates or other relevant factors., In addition, the determination of
the useful lives for which an intangible asset will be amortized is subjective.

Goodwill and indefinite-lived assets recorded must be reviewed for impairment on an annual basis, as well
as on an interim basis, if events or changes indicate that the asset might be impaired. An impairment loss
must be reccgnized for any excess of carrying value over fair value of the goodwill or the indefinite-lived
intangible with subsequent reversal of the impairment loss being prohibited. The tests for impairment fair
values are based on internal valuations using management's assumptions of future growth rates, future
attrition, discount rates, multiples of earnings or other relevant factors. The resulting estimated fair
values could have a significant impact on the carrying values of goodwill or intangibles and could result
in impairment losses being recorded in future periods.

Derivative Instruments. BAs part of cur asset/liability management program, the Corporation will utilize,
from time-to-time, interest rate floors, caps or swaps to reduce its sensitivity to interest rate
fluctuations. These are derivative instruments, which are recorded as assets or liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheets at fair value. Changes in the fair values of derivatives are reported in the
consclidated income statements or other comprehensive income (OCI) depending on the use of the derivative
and whether the instrument qualifies for hedge accounting. The key criterion for the hedge accounting is
that the hedged relationship must be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in those cash flows
that are attributable to the hedged risk, both at inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis.

Derivatives that qualify for the hedge accounting treatment are designated as either: a hedge of the fair
value of the recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment (a fair wvalue hedge) or a
hedge of a forecasted transaction or the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a
recognized asset or liability {a cash flow hedge). Tc date, the Corporation has only entered into a cash
flow hedge. For cash flow hedges, changes in the fair values of the derivative instruments are reported in
OCI to the extent the hedge is effective. The gains and losses on derivative instruments that are reported
in OCI are reflected in the consclidated inceome statement in the periods in which the results of operations
are impacted by the variability of the cash flows of the hedged item. Generally, net interest income is
increased or decreased by amounts receivable or payakle with respect to the derivatives, which qualify for
hedge acceunting. At inception of the hedge, the Corporation establishes the method it uses for assessing
the effectiveness cf the hedging derivative and the measurement approach for determining the ineffective
aspect of the hedge. The ineffective portion of the hedge, if any, is recognized currently in the
consolidated statements of income., The Corporaticon excludes the time value expiration of the hedge when
measuring ineffectiveness.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

As of December 31, 2007 total assets equaled $3,782,087,000, an increase of $227,217,000 from December 31,
2006. Loans and investments, the Corporation’s primary earning assets, increased by $168,500,000, or 5.4
percent. During 2007, management strategically reduced several earning asset categories, with a view toward
higher performance and capital maximization. Details of these changes are discussed within the “EARNING
ASSETS” section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS continued

As of December 31, 2006 total assets equaled $3,554,870,000, an increase of $317,791,000 from December 31,
2005. ©Of this amount, loans increased $235,677,000, investments increased $30,951,000, intangibles,
including goodwill, decreased $195,000 and cash value of life insurance increased by $20,634,000. Details
of these changes are discussed within the “EARNING ASSETS” section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Net income for 2007 totaled $31,63%,000, an increase of $1,441,000, or 4.8 percent from 2006. Diluted
earnings per share totaled $1.73, a 5.6 percent increase from $1.64 reported in 2006. The increase was
primarily attributed to increases in earning assets. This volume increase was offset by a decrease in net
interest margin of 16 basis points and increased expenses related to two strategic non-recurring expenses.
The first is related to the early redempticn of the Corporation’s subordinated debentures payakle to First
Merchants Capital Trust I and subsequent redemption by First Merchants Capital Trust I of its outstanding
common and preferred fixed rate securities (NASDAQ-FRMEP). The early redemption of the debentures required
the Corporation to accelerate the recognition of the remaining unamortized underwriting fee of
approximately $1.8 million, or $.06 per share. The second is related to expenses of $1.1 milliorn related to
the successful completion of the Corporation’s integration of Commerce National Bank, as well as the
charter and data mergers of four banks into First Merchants Bank, Naticnal Association. These factors and
others are discussed within the respective secticns of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
conditicon and Results of Operations.

Net income for 2006 totaled $30,198,000, a decrease of $41,000, or .1 percent from 2005. Diluted earnings
per share totaled $1.64, a .6 percent increase from $1.63 reported in 2005, Net interest margin declined
by 26 basis points in 2006 to 3.71 percent from 3.97 percent in 2005. As a result, net interest income
declined by $1,034,000 despite strong improvements in earning assets. These factors and others are
discussed within the respective sections of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial conditicn and
Results of Operations.

Return on equity totaled 9.56 percent in 2007, 9.45 percent in 2006, and 92.58 percent in 2005. Return on
assets totaled .87 percent in 2007, .90 percent in 2006 and .95 percent in 2005, Multiple factors
impacting the reported financial results are discussed within the respective sections of Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of COperations.

CAPITAL

The Corporation’s regulatory capital continues to exceed regulatory “well capitalized” standards. To be
categorized as well capitalized, the Banks must maintain a minimum total capital to risk-weighted assets,
Tier I capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier I capital to average assets of 10 percent, & percent and 5
percent, respectively. Tier I regulatory capital consists primarily of total stockholders’ equity and
subordinated debentures issued to business trusts categorized as qualifying borrowings, less non-qualifying
intangible assets and unrealized net securities gains or losses. The Corporation's Tier I capital to
average assets ratio was 7.1% percent and 7.37 percent at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

In additicn, at December 31, 2007, the Corporation had a Tier I risk-based capital ratic of 8.7% percent
and total risk-based capital ratio of 10.55 percent. Regulatory capital guidelines require a Tier I risk-
based capital ratio of at least 4.0 percent and a total risk-based capital ratio of at least 8.0 percent.

The Corporation’s GAAP capital ratio, defined as total stockholders’ equity to total assets, equaled 8.89
percent as of December 31, 2007, down from 9.21 percent in 2006.

The Corporation’s tangible capital ratio, defined as total stockholders’ equity less intangibles net of tax
to total assets less intangibles net of tax, equaled 5.72 percent as of December 31, 2007, up from 5.67
percent in 2006.

Management helieves that all of the above capital ratios are meaningful measurements for evaluating the
safety and soundness of the Corporation. Additicnally, management believes the following tabkle is also
meaningful when considering performance measures of the Corporation. The table details and reconciles
tangible earnings per share, return on tangible capital and tangible assets to traditional GAAP measures.
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CAPITAL continued

December 21,
(Doilars in Thousands} 2007 2006
Average Goodwill. .. ... i it $ 123,191 5 121,831
Average Core Deposit Intangible (CDI)..........cvuuun 13,868 16,103
Average Deferred Tax on CDI.. ... ... nnnnnnnn (3,65 14,994)
Intangible Adjustment......... ... iiiiiiina i, S 133,400 § 132,940
Average Stockholders' Equity (GAAP Capital).......... $ 330,786 § 319,519
Intangible Adjustment..........cciimiiimnnainaannnnn {133,400) (132,940}
Average Tangible Capital..... ... ..iinvnninnrrrrnns $ 197,386 $ 186,579
AVerage ASSeLS..........oiurenornonnnorininaanas $3,639,7172 $3,371, 386
Intangible Adjustment. ..o it iinrtreincenneennnnnn (133,300} {132, 940)
Average Tangible ASSELE. ... v it i iineniconnnnnnann $3,506,372 53,328,446
Het INCOMB. ... .oere ittt initannanaaanacarsrnrsss $ 31,639 s 30,198
CDI Amortization, Net of Tax.... . i iiiiinnnnnnnnnnnnnn 1,919 1,920
Tangible Net INCOME. ... . ittt enncnnenennnns § 33,558 $ 32,118
Diluted Earnings Per Share............cvvnvnvnrnrenss S 1.73 ] 1.69
Diluted Tangible Earnings Per Share S 1.83 $ 1.75
Return on Average GRAP Capital....................... 9.56% 9.45%
Return on Average Tangible Capital................... 17.00% 17.21%
Return on Average ASSELS...........vviiiinnnanaananas 0.B7% 0.50%
Return on Average Tangible Assers,................... 0.961 0.6%%

ASSET QUALITY/PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The Corporaticn’s primary business focus is small business and middle market commercial and residential
real estate, aute and small consumer lending, which results in portfolio diversification, Management
ensures that appropriate methods to understand and underwrite risk are utilized. Commercial lcoans are
individually underwritten and judgmentally risk rated. They are periodically monitored and prompt
corrective actions are taken on deteriorating leans. Retail loans are typically underwritten with
statistical decision-making tools and are managed throughout their life cycle on a portfolio basis.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained through the provision for loan losses, which is a charge
against earnings. The amount provided for loan losses and the determination of the adequacy of the
allowance are based on a continucus review of the loan portfolio, including an internally administered loan
"watch" list and an independent loan review. The evaluation takes into consideration identified credit
problems, as well as the possibility of losses inherent in the loan portfolio that are not specifically
identified. (See Critical Accounting Policies)

At December 31, 2007, non-performing locans totaled $32,754,000, an increase of $11,874,000. Loans %0 days
past due other than non-accrual and restructured loans increased by $76%,000. The amount of non-accrual
loans totaled $29,0321,000 at December 31, 2007. Non-performing loans will increase or decrease going
forward due to portfolio growth, routine problem loan recognition and resolution through collections, sales
or charge offs. The performance of any loan can be affected by external factors, such as economic
conditions, or factors particular to a borrower, such as actions of a borrower’'s management.

At December 31, 2007, impaired loans totaled $86,949,000, an increase of $26,62%,000 from year-end 2006.

At December 31, 2007, a specific allowance for losses was not deemed necessary for impaired loans totaling
$65, 645,000, but a specific allowance of $6,034,000 was recorded for the remaining balance of impaired
loans of 521,304,000 and is included in the Corporation’s allowance for lean losses. The average balance of
impaired loans fer 2007 was $103,272,000. The increase of total impaired loans is primarily due to the
increase of performing, substandard classified loans, which comprise a portion of the Corporation’s total
impaired loans. A loan is deemed impaired when, based on current information or events, it is probable
that all amounts due of principal and interest according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement
will not be collected. For the Corperation, all criticized loans, including substandard, doubtful and loss
credits, are included in the impaired loan total.

At December 31, 2007, the allowance for loan losses was $28,228,000, an increase of $1,688,000 from year-
end 2006. As a percent of loans, the allowance was .98 percent at December 31, 2007 and .99 percent at
December 31, 2006. Management believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate to cover losses
irherent in the loan portfelio at December 31, 2007. The process for determining the adequacy of the
allowance for lean losses is critical to our financial results. It requires management to make difficult,
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ASSET QUALITY/PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES continued

subjective and complex judgments, as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters

that are uncertain. Therefore, the allowance for lcocan losses, considering current factors at the time,

including eccnomic conditions and ongoing internal and external examination processes, will increase or
decrease as deemed necessary to ensure the allowance for loan leosses remains adeguate. In addition, the
allowance as a percentage of charge offs and ncnperforming loans will change at different points in time
based on c¢redit performance, lcan mix and collateral values.

The provision for loan losses in 2007 was $8,5307,000, or 30 basis points, an increase of 52,249,000 from
$6,258,000, or 24 basis points, in 2006, reflecting the increase of % basis points in net charge ocffs
during the year.

The provision for loan losses in 2006 was $6,258,000, or 24 basis points, a decrease of $2,096,000 from
$8,354,000, or 34 basis points, in 2005, reflecting the decline of 4 basis points in net charge offs during

the year.

The following table summarizes the ncon-accrual,
accruing and restructured leans for the Corporat

contractually past due 90 days or more cother than non-

ien.

December 31,

{Dollars in Thousands} 2007 2006
Non-accrual LOANS ... eveevamenannnnnannnnannnnn $2%8,031 $17,926
Loans Contractually

Past Due 90 Days or More

Cther than Non-accruing ..........iiissanaans 3,578 2.870
Restructured LOANS «uuiecaeaarantiaaanaariorenan 145 84

Total ... $32,754 520,889

The table below represents loan loss experience for the years indicated.

{Dellars in Thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Allowangce for Lean Lesses:
Balance at January 1 ... rnrrrrrrnrenaaaaaaean 525,188 $22,548
Charge Off8 ... rn it it e it iaa e 6,510 7,744
ReCOvVaries ........... i 1.604 2,030
Net charge OFES ... .. ninnn i iit ettt aeatas s srrns 5,714
Provision for Loan LOoS$€S ... ..-vvueninnannanna.n 8,354
Balance at December 31 ... iirrrmnnonn i $28,228 525,188
Ratio of Net Charge offs During the Peried to
Average Loans Outstanding During the Period .......... L24% .19% .23%
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LIQUIDITY

Liquidity management is the process by which the Corporation ensures that adequate liquid funds are
available. These funds are necessary in order for the Corporation and its subsidiaries te meet financial
commitments on a timely basis. These commitments include withdrawals by depositors, funding credit
obligations to borrowers, paying dividends to shareholders, paying operating expenses, funding capital
expenditures, and maintaining deposit reserve requirements. Liguidity is monitored and closely managed by
the asset/liability committee at each subsidiary and by the Corporaticn’s asset/liability committee.

Liquidity is dependent upen the receipt of dividends from bank subsidiaries, which are subject to certain
regulatory limitations as explained in Note 14 to the consclidated financial statements, and access to
other funding sources. Liquidity of cur bank subsidiaries is derived primarily from core deposit growth,
principal payments received on loans, the sale and maturity of investment securities, net cash provided by
operating activities, and access toc other funding sources.

The most stable source of liability-funded liquidity for both the long-term and short-term is deposit
growth and retention in the core deposit base. 1In addition, the Corporation utilizes advances from the
Federal Home Lean Bank (“FHLB”) and a revolving line of credit with LaSalle Bank, N.A. (“LaSalle”) as
funding sources. At December 31, 2007, total borrowings from the FHLB were $2%4,101,000. Our bank
subsidiaries have pledged certain mortgage loans and certain investments to the FHLB, The total available
remaining berrowing capacity from FHLB at December 31, 2007, was $18,486,000. At December 31, 2007, the
revolving line of credit with LaSalle Bank had a balance of $25,000,000 with no remaining borrowing
capacity.

For further discussion, see Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The principal source of asset-funded liquidity is investment securities classified as available-for-sale,
the market wvalues of which totaled $440,836,000 at December 31, 2007, a decrease of $15,097,000, or 3.3
percent below December 31, 2006. Securities classified as held-to-maturity that are maturing within a
short period of time can alsc be a source of liquidity. Securities classified as held-to-maturity and that
are maturing in one year or less totaled $704,000 at December 31, 2007. In addition, other types of
assets, such as cash and due from banks, federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to
resell, and loans and interest-bearing deposits with other banks maturing within one year are scurces of
liquidicy.

In the normal course of business, the Corporaticn is a party to a number of cther coff-balance sheet
activities that contain credit, market and operational risk that are not reflected in whole or in part in
the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements. Such activities in¢lude traditional off-balance sheet
credit-related financial instruments, commitments under operating leases and long-term debt.

The Corporation provides customers with off-balance sheet credit support through loan commitments and
standby letters of credit. Summarized credit-related financial instruments at December 31, 2007 are as
follows:

At December 31,
{Dollars in Thousands) 2007

Amounts of Commitments:

Loan Commitments to Extend Credilb ......i.i..iiiiiinniiiasianasnnns 5 747,070
Standby Letters of Credit ... ... ...ttt 25,431
$ 772,501

Since many of the commitments are expected to expire unused, or be only partially used, the total amount of
unused commitments in the preceding table does not necessarily represent future cash requirements.
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LIQUIDITY continued

In addition to owned banking facilities, the Corporation has entered into a number cf long-term leasing
arrangements to support the ongoing activities. The required payments under such commitments and other
borrowing arrangements at December 31, 2007 are as follows:

' 2013 and

(Dollars in Thousands) 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 after Total
Operating Leases 5 1,708 % 1,385 51,178 5 953 ] 600 5 73 § 5,897
Federal Funds Purchased 52,350 52,350
Securities Scld Under

Repurchase Agreements 72,247 10,000 14,250 10,000 106,497
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 108, 398 53,351 46,080 18,944 51,679 15, 649 294,101
Subordinated Debentures,

Revelving Credit Lines and

Term Loans 25,000 90, 826 115,828
Tetal $259,703 $54,736  $57,258 519,897 5 66,529  $116,548 $574,8671

INTEREST SENSITIVITY AND DISCLOSURES ABQUT MARKET RISK

Asset/Liability Management has been an important factor in the Corporation's ability to record consistent
earnings growth through periods of interest rate volatility and prcduct deregulaticn. Management and the
Beoard of Directors monitor the Corporation's liquidity and interest sensitivity positions at regular
meetings to review how changes in interest rates may affect earnings. Decisions regarding investment and
the pricing of loan and deposit products are made after analysis of reports designed to measure liquidity,
rate sensitivity, the Corpcration’s exposure to changes in net interest income given various rate scenarios
and the economic and competitive envircnments,

It is the cbjective of the Corporation to monitor and manage risk exposure te net interest income caused by
changes in interest rates. It is the goal of the Corporation’s Asset/Liability function to provide optimum
and stable net interest income. To accomplish this, management uses two asset liability tocls. GAP/Interest
Rate Sensitivity Reports and Net Interest Income Simulation Modeling are both constructed, presented and
monitored quarterly.

Management believes that the Corporation's liquidity and interest sensitivity positicn at December 31,
2007, remained adequate to meet the Corporation’s primary goal of achieving optimum interest margins while
avoliding undue interest rate risk. The following table presents the Corporation’s interest rate sensitivity
analysis as c¢f December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007

{Dollars in Thousands) 1-180 DAYS 181-365 DAYS 1-5 YEARS BEYCND 5 YEARS TOTAL

Rate-Sensitive Assets:

Interest-bearing DepesSits ........ ... .ns § 24,931 -3 24,931
Investment Securities A 66,237 5 48,785 5 294,972 5 39,173 451,167
27 T 4 T e 1,418,945 445,722 914,738 101,173 2,880,578
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Locan Bank stock ... o 25,250 25,250
Total Rate-sensitive ASSELS ... vvvviinrnriinanaas 1,512,113 494,507 1,234,960 140, 346 3,381,926
Rate-Sensitive Liabilities:
Federal Funds Purchased ..........0eennmnnsnnransnnsnnanns 52,350 52,350
Interest-bearing DepoSits .. ivivvvviiinnnnnnn 1,843,652 301,381 318,066 20,463 2,478,421
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements . P 72,247 10,000 24,250 106,497
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances ...............oievunnno. 109,050 10,631 119,837 54,583 294,101
Subordinated Debentures, Revolving Credit
Lines and TeIM LOAMS ... ivurrrnnnrrnnnrernnesrnnranns 55,000 60,826 115, 82¢
Total Rate-sensitive Liabilities ................... 2,132,299 312,022 447,903 160,127 3,047,195
Interest Rate Sensitivity gap by Pericd ... v ivuieininaaaaans $ (613,587) $ 182,485 $ 787,057 $ (16,517}
Cumulative Rate Sensitivity gap ............c.ccoinnrninnraans (€13,597) (431,113) 355,945 339,428
Cumulative Rate Sensitivity gap Ratic
at December 31, 2007 ... ... it i 71.1% 82.3% 112.3% 111.2%
at December 31, 2006 .. .. ..., ...ttt iasaanaan 73.5% 78.0% 113.3% 113.0%

The Corporation had a cumulative negative gap of $437,207,000 in the one-year horizon at December 31, 2007, just over 11.6 percent of total
assets.

The Ceorpeoration places its greatest credence in net interest income simulation modeling. The above
GAP/Interest Rate Sensitivity Report is believed by the Corporation's management to have two major
shortfalls. The GAP/Interest Rate Sensitivity Report fails to precisely gauge how often an interest rate
sensitive product reprices, nor is it able to measure the magnitude of potential future rate movements.
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INTEREST SENSITIVITY AND DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK continued

Net interest income simulation modeling, or earnings-at-risk, measures the sensitivity of net interest
income to various interest rate movements. The Corporation's asset liability process monitors simulated net
interest income under three separate interest rate scenarios; base, rising and falling. Estimated net
interest income for each scenaric is calculated over a 12-month horizen. The immediate and parallel changes
to the base case scenario used in the model are presented below. The interest rate scenarios are used for
analytical purposes and do not necessarily represent management's view of future market movements. Rather,
these are intended to provide a measure of the degree of volatility interest rate movements may introduce
into the earnings of the Corporation.

The base scenario is highly dependent on numerous assumptions embedded in the model, including assumptions
related to future interest rates. While the base sensitivity analysis incorporates management's best
estimate of interest rate and balance sheet dynamics under various market rate movements, the actual
behavior and resulting earnings impact will likely differ from that projected. For mortgage-related assets,
the base simulation model captures the expected prepayment behavior under changing interest rate
environments. Assumptions and methodologies regarding the interest rate or balance behavior of
indeterminate maturity products, such as savings, money market, NOW and demand deposits, reflect
management's best estimate of expected future behavior.

The comparative rising and falling scenarios below assume further interest rate changes in addition to the
base simulation discussed above. These changes are immediate and parallel changes te the base case
scenario. In addition, total rate movements (beginning point minus ending point} to each of the various
driver rates utilized by management in the base simulation are as follows:

Driver Ratres RISING FALLING

Prime 200 Basis Points (200) Basis Points
Federal Fundsg 200 (200

One-Year CMT 200 (200)

Two-Year CMT 200 (200)

Ch's 200 (2193)

FHLB Advances 200 (200)

Results for the base, risirng and falling interest rate scenarios are listed below based upon the
Corporation’s rate sensitive assets and liabilities at December 31, 2007. The net interest income shown
represents cumulative net interest income over a l2-month time horizon. Balance sheet assumptions used for
the base scenaric are the same for the rising and falling simulations.

BASE RISING FALLING
Nat Interest Income (Dollars in Thousands) $117,693 $120,089 $116,063
Variance from Base $ 2,396 $ (1,630)
Percent of Change from Baae 2.0% (1.4)%

The cemparative rising and falling scenarios below assume further interest rate changes in addition to the
base simulation discussed above. These changes are immediate and parallel changes to the base case
scenario. In addition, total rate movements (beginning point minus ending peint) to each of the various
driver rates utilized by management in the base simulation are as follows:

Driver Rates RISING FALLING

Prime 200 Basis Points (200) Basis Points
Federal Funds 200 (200)

One-Year CMT 200 (200)

Two-Year CMT 200 t2001

Three-Year CMT 200 (200}

Five-Year CMT 200 (200}

Ch's 200 (191}

FHLB Advances 200 {200}

Results for the base, rising and falling interest rate scenarios are listed below. The net interest income
shown represents cumulative net interest income over a 12-month time horizon. Balance sheet assumptions
used for the base scenaric are the same for the rising and falling simulations.

BASE RISING FALLING

Net Interest Income {Dollars in Thousands) 510%,090 $108,036 $108,429
Variance from Base $ (1,654) $  (631)

Percent of Change from Base 1.96)% (.58)%
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EARNING ASSETS

The following table presents the earning asset mix as of December 31, 2007, and December 3%, 2006,

Earnings assets increased by $183,720,000. Loans increased by $182,564,000. The largest loan segments
that increased were in commercial and industrial of $125,396,000 and commercial and farmland real estate of
$85,805,000. Loan categories that decreased included residential real estate and loans to individuals. The
residential real estate loan category decreased primarily due the sale of %27 million of seascned, long-
duration conforming mortgage lcans. The loans to individuals decreased as management strategically reduced
its indirect lending function, our lowest yielding leoan category.

Investments decreased by $14,050,000 as lower yielding investments matured and were reinvested in the
higher yielding loans.

(Dcllars in Thousands) December 31,
2007 2606

Interest-bearing Time Deposits 5 24,931 5 11,284
Investment Securities Available for Sale ............ 440,836 455,833
Investment Securities Held to Maturity .............. 10,331 $,284
Meortgage Leans Held for Sale ................ ... 00ann 3,735 5,413
D -4 . 2,876,843 2,682,601
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank stock .... 25,250 23,691

= o Y £3,381, 926 $3,198,206

DEPOSITS AND BORROWINGS

The table below reflects the level of deposits and borrowed funds (federal funds purchased; repurchase
agreements; Federal Home Loan Bank advances; subordinated debentures, revolving credit lines and term
loans}) based on vear-end levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

(Doliars in Thousands) December 31.
2007 20086
1 <1 T T $2,844,121 2,750,538
Federal Funds Purchased..................c.ccvvnnn 52, 350 56,150
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements,..... 106, 497 42,750
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances ................. 294,101 242,408
Subordinated Debentures, Revolving Credit Lines
and Term Loans. . ... ... .. i, 115,826 88,456
$3,412,885 $3,141,302

The Ceorperation has continued to leverage its capital position with Federal Home Loan Bank advances, as
well as repurchase agreements, which are pledged against acquired investment securities as collateral for
the berrowings. The interest rate risk is included as part of the Corporation’s interest simulation
discussed in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations under
the headings “LIQUIDITY” and “INTEREST SENSITIVITY AND DISCLOSURES ABCOUT MARKET RISK”.

NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income is the primary scurce of the Corporaticn’'s earnings. It is a function of net interest
margin and the level of average earning assets. The following table presents the Corporation's asset
yields, interest expense, and net interest income as a percent of average earning assets for the three-year
period ending in 2007.

In 2007, asset yields increased 18 basis points on a fully taxable equivealent basis (FTE} and interest cost
increased 34 basis points, resulting in a 16 basis point (FTE)} decrease in net interest margin as ccmpared
to 2006. During the period, growth in earning assets produced a positive volume variance of $8,600,000
(FTE), while interest rate compression produced a negative rate variance of $5,429,000 (FTE), resulting in
an increase of $3,025,000 in net interest income.

In 2006, asset yields increased 66 basis points (FTE) and interest cost increased 92 basis points,
resulting in a 26 basis point {(FTE) decrease in net interest margin as compared to 2005. The increase in
interest income and interest expense was primarily a result of four 25 basis point overnight federal funds
rate increases by the Federal Open Market Committee during this pericd. During the period, interest rate
compression produced a negative rate variance cof $8,021,000, while growth in earning assets produced a
positive volume variance of $6,987,000, resulting in a decline of $1,034,000 in net interest income.
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HET INTEREST INCOME continued

{Dollars in Thousands) December 31
2007 2006 2005
Net Tnterest IRCOME. .. ... iioiu it 5 1;;:;;5 5 116:5;; $ 1;;:;;;
FTE AGJUSLMENL ., v v v i i it v v v v rvr s s nannn s 4,127 S 3,981 5 3,778
Ret Interest Income
on a Fully Taxable Equivalent Basis.........iv0iiaus 5 117,247 5 114,076 5 114,907
Rverage Earning ASEebS. .. ... vvvvvrrnnnnnenrrnia.e. $3,308,939 53,072,898 52,891,121

Interest Income (FTE} as a Percent
of Average EBINING ASSELS....0vvvrrecnnncaernnnnnes 7.10% 6.92% 6.26%

Interest Expense as a Percent
of Average Earning ASSeLS.........etvnuinrirnnrarnnn 3.55% 3.21% 2.29%

Het Interest Inceome (FTE} as a Percent
of Average Earning ASSELS..........cvvveennnnnnneia. 3.55% 3.71% 3.97%

Average earning assets include the average balance of securities classified as available for sale, computed
based on the average of the historical amortized cost balances without the effects of the fair value
adjustment. In addition, annualized amounts are computed utilizing a 30/360 basis.

OTHER INCOME

The Ceorporation offers a wide range of fee-based services. Fee schedules are regularly reviewed by a
pricing committee to ensure that the products and services offered by the Corporation are priced to be
competitive and profitable.

Other income in 2007 amounted to $40,551,000, a 17.2 percent increase from 2006. The change in other
income from 2007 to 2006 was primarily attributable to fluctuations within the following other income
items:

. Earnings on bank-owned life insurance increased $1, 365,000 compared to the same pericd in 2006 due
to a purchase of $18,000,000 of new life insurance policies in mid-2006, and $4,500,000 in 2007.
Additionally, a death benefit of $44C,000 was received in 2007.

. Service charges for 2007 were $1,159,000 higher than in 2006 due to fee increases.

. The sale of a branch building and cother real estate resulted in gains of $987,000 in 2007.

. Insurance commissions increased $811,000 from 2006 due to the purchase of an insurance agency in
late 2006.

. Trust fees increased $747,000 compared to the same pericd in 2006 as a result of increased trust
business.

Cther income in 2006 amounted to $34,613,000, a .3 percent decrease from 2005. The change in other inccome
from 2006 to 2005 was minor and primarily attributable to fluctuations within the follewing other income
items:

. Fees on debit cards and ATMs increased by approximately $2%7,000 as compared to the same period in
2005. This was primarily a result c¢f increase card usage by customers.

. Earnings on cash surrender value of life insurance increased approximately $619,000 compared to the
same period in 2005 due to a purchase of $18,000,000 of new life insurance policies in 2006.

. Net gains and fees on sales of mortgage loans decreased by $731,000 from the same period in 2005
due to stabilizing mortgage interest rates resulting in reduced mortgage coriginations.

. A cash payment was received in 2005 of approximately $232,000, related to our membership in a
credit card network that was merged with ancther card network. No such payment was received during
2006.

OTHER EXPENSES

Other expenses represent non-interest operating expenses of the Corporaticn. Total other expenses for 2007
were $102,182,000, $6,125,000 or 6.4 percent higher than the prior year of $96,057,000. The change in
other expenses from 2007 to 2006 was primarily attributable to fluctuations within the following other
expense items:

. Salary and employee benefits grew $2,718,000, or 4.8 percent due to staff additions and normal
salary increases. Approximately $635,000 of the increase is due to share-based compensation
expense recorded in 2007.
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OTHEER. EXPENSES continued

. The Corporation wrote off $1,800,000 in unamortized underwriting fees associated with the First
Merchants Capital Trust I subordinated debentures being called during 2007. Going forward, this
early redemption will provide the Corporatien with savings of $1.2 million annually.

. Other expenses increased $1,129,000 primarily due to integration expenses related to bank
combinations and name changes.

Other expenses amounted to $96,057,000 in 2006, an increase of 2.2 percent from the prior year. Salaries
and benefit expense grew $2,100,000, or 3.9 percent, due to staff additions and normal salary increases.
Approximately $833,000 of the increase is due to share-based compensation expense recorded in 2006.

INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense totaled $11,343,000 for 2007, which is a decrease of $852,000 from 2006, The effective
tax rates for the periods ending December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were 26.4 percent, 2B.8 percent and 30.5
percent, respectively. The effective tax rate has remained lower than the federal statutory income tax
rate of 35 percent, primarily due to the Corporation’s tax—exempt investment income on securities and loan
income generated by subsidiaries domiciled in a state with no state or local income tax, income tax credits
generated from investments in affordable housing projects, increases in tax-exempt earnings from bank-owned
life insurance contracts and reduced state taxes, resulting frem the effect of state income apportionment.

INFLATION

Changing prices of goods, services and capital affect the financial position of every business enterprise.
The level cf market interest rates and the price of funds lecaned cr borrowed fluctuate due tec changes in
the rate of inflation and varicus other factors, including government monetary policy.

Fluctuating interest rates affect the Corporation's net interest income, loan volume and other operating
expenses, such as employee salaries and benefits, reflecting the effects of escalating prices, as well as
increased levels of operations and other factors. As the inflaticn rate increases, the purchasing power of
the dollar decreases. Those holding fixed-rate mconetary assets incur a loss, while those holding fixed-
rate monetary liabilities enjoy a gain. The nature of a financial holding company’s operations is such that
there will generally be an excess of monetary assets over monetary liabilities, and, thus, a financial
holding company will tend tc suffer from an increase in the rate of inflation and benefit f£rom a decrease.

OTHER
The Securities and Exchange Commission maintains a website that contains reports, proxy and information

statements and other information regarding registrants that file electronically with the commission,
including the Corporation, and that address is (http://www.sec.gov).
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PART II: ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK

ITEM 7A. OQUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

The quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk information are presented under Item 7 under
the capticn "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" within
the section "Interest Sensitivity and Disclosures About Market Risk", of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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PART II: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

Audit Ccommittee, Board of Directors and Stockholders
First Merchants Corporation
Muncie, Indiana

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of First Merchants Corporation as of December
31, 2007, and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, stockholders'
equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007. The
Company's management is responsible for these financial statements. Qur respensibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in acceordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance abcut whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. OQur audits included
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In ocur opinicn, the consclidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial positicen ¢f First Merchants Corporation as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December
31, 2007, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America.

We alsc have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting (Oversight Board
(United States}, First Merchants Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2007, based en criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizaticns of the Treadway Commission (CCSO) and our report dated February 8, 2008, expressed
an ungqualified cpinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

BLD., o

Indianapolis, Indiana
February 8, 2008
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PART II: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{in thousands, except share data) December 11,
2007 2006
hssats
Cash and Due From Banks ... ..ottt it entennasnaananaaaa e $ 134, 6E83 $ 89,957
Interest-bearing Time Deposits 24,931 11,284
Investment Securities
Available fOr Bale . ... ...ttt iiinntit ittt e e 440,836 455,933
Held to Maturity {(Fair Value of $10,270 and $9%,516) ... ... vouvuamannannaaannns 10,331 9,284
Total Investment Securili@s ... ... .. iiiiiiiiiii it it iianearancanennannnnn 451,167 465,217
Mortgage Loans Held for Sale ... ..vivvvnnrnomernnaeearonennaaanaannanannn . 3,735 5,413
Loans, Net of Allowance for Loan Losses of $28,228 and %26, 540 ‘e 2,848,615 2,666,061
Premises and EQUIPMENnL ... v v eanaeaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaasassnannn . 44,445 42,393
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock e 25,250 23,691
Interest Receivable ... ... . ivirnrnnnvnnrnrnnaannns . .. 23,402 24,345
Core Deposit Intangibles . ........c.ciiiiiiiennnnnnaaas . 1z,412 15,470
Goodwill. i i a e 123,444 123,168
Cash value of Life INSurance........ .. ¢c.cececennennnnan 70,970 64,213
Lo T 7T Y 19,033 23,658

TOLAL ASSBLE ..t teeeniaeneeneaaeaeeaeoneneeneaneaeaansnasaannansesastsissssn $ 3,782,087

Liabilities
Deposits
Honinterest-bearing ... ... ... e v ir it an it s $ 370,397 $ 362,058
Interest-bearing ....... 2,473,724 2,388,480
TOTALl DEPOBILE & oottt ittt et i e e 2,844,121 2,750,538
oY =T T TS 568, 7714 440,764
Interest Payabh e . ... .. it e eere e e e e e B, 325 9,326
Other LiahiditdEs .. .uni it i it ice it et a it i e i 20,931 26,917
e R - T 3,227,545
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
Stockholders® Equity
Preferred Stock, No-par Value
authorized and Unissued -- 500,000 Shares
Common Stock, $.125 Stated Value
Authorized == 50,000,000 Shares
Issued and Outstanding - 16,002,787 and 18,439,843 Shares .................... 2,250 2,305
Additional Paid-in Capital ... viiivinnnn i e e 137,801 144,460
Retained EarNings ...t vrinnnronnennnnnnnns e 202,750 187, 365
Accumulated COther Comprehensive Loss (2, B65) (9,405
Total Stockholders” EQUILY v errirnornrsrnassnrrsnsrasnnsronnaeeannaeeenanenenes 339,936 327,325
Total Liabilities and Stockholders” Equity ... ..o iirennn i, 5 3,782,087 $ 3,554,870

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

PART II: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
|
|

{in thousands, except share data) Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Interest Income
Loans Receivable

B8 B = $207,268 $186,768 $158,436
Tax Exempt 1,120 g28 643
Investment Securities
1 - 13,744 12,316 9,612
TAX BXEMPL & ¢ttt asaaassasmmaaonesaanaaaaanaeeeeaeesnsssnnnssennssnnn 6,548 6,565 6,374
Federal Funds Sold .......ccviuiunnnnn- 112 313 264
Deposits with Finangial Institutions 582 500 695
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 1,299 1,256 1,185
Total Interest INCOME .........cviemnrnctiomacanacaaannnnsonsnsnnsns 230,733 208, 606 177,209
Interest Expense
L0 T O 89,921 74,314 46,121
Federal Funds Purchaged ... ... ..oyt ninenntnmmnnnaonssnonnonesnannnnn 3,589 1,842 623
Securities Sold Under Repurchase AgQreemMENLS . ..iiucccnneeennennnnennnns 3,856 3,228 1,612
Fedaral Home Loan Bank AdVances . .....eeiiiittannaamnna ot rrrres 12,497 10,734 9,777
Subordinated Debentures, Revelving
Credit Lines and Term Loans 7,750 8,124 7,432
Other BOrrowingS ... ...ttt ottt tattatiaaa i eesiaeeaneeanns 249 515
Total Interest EXPeNSE . ........cceceveenninssnsnreaeatanenssnsanans 117,613 96, 511 66,080
Net INEerast TNCOME . vttt v nn s s rnnansrases s avassnemannaceenacrssnnsrsnnnnss 113,120 110,095 111,129
Provision for Loan Losses 8,507 6,258 8,354
Netr Interest Income After Provision for Loan LoSSes . ..........cviiviinnnas 104,613 103,837 102,775
Other Income
Flduciary ACtivities .. ...t i i i ittt 8,372 7,625 7,481
Service Charges on Deposit Accounts . 12,421 11,262 11,298
OLher CUSEOMBY FOEE .o uuu oo s s s amaaasaaaaeseaaaesosossssnnnnnnsans 6,479 5,517 5,094
Net Realized Gains (Losses} on
Sales of Available-for-gale Securities {4) (2
COMMIBIION I COME & ittt i mmmmmmmm 4444444000 8088000nnnmnnnnnnnsnnnn 5,113 4,302 3,821
Earnings on Cash Surrender Value
OFf Life INSULANCE ... ttnnnneenenaaaaeaasseansanaaacnasasnessesennnnns 3,651 2,286 1,667
Net Gains and Fees on 5ales Of LOANS . .ci it innnainna i rrns 2,438 2,171 2,902
Other INCOME ... u0i it rur i iisaasaaseesttoteetoamasameanacsnsrssrsnssnss 2,077 1,454 2,456
Total Other INCOME . uuuciiccccarannnnrrnrsnnnneesssrrrrrrrrrrntnns 40,551 34,613 34,717
Other Expanses
Salaries and Employee Benefits .......o0iiiuiiiirrvrrnnin i, 58,843 56,125 54,059
Net Occupancy Expenses ........ 6, 647 5,886 5,788
Equipment Expenses ........ 6,769 7,947 7,562
Marketing Expenses............ 2,205 1,932 2,012
Outside Data Processing Fees 3,831 3,449 4,010
Printing and Office Supplies 1,410 1,486 1,369
Core Deposit AMGILization..... . vivveerrnrrnr ety ier s 3,159 3,066 3.102
Write-off of Unamortized Underwriting Expenses .. 1,771
OthOT EXDENSEE .. .ttt e s nanamanacrrsosssssseananseaaseeanssenassennsns 17,547 16,1586 16,047
Total Other EXPeRSES . .uuuooueeanmerniinan e ananeaannecnnnneonas 102,182 96,057 93,957
Income Before INCOME TAK . uuuuuuaaaaaaatsssssssssssssssssaioeenaannnnnnnnns 42,982 42,393 43,535
INCOME TaxX EXPENSE L 1uyiussaaatassaaaeraesasaneeeaeennenaneaneanerryrny 11,343 12,195 13,296
L D 45T $ 31,639 $ 30,198 5 30,239
P P m———
Net Income Per Share:
2 T T T U $ 1.73 3 1.64 5 1.64
5 T g 1.73 1.64 1.6

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




PART II: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year Ended December 31,
{in thousands, except share data) 2007 2006 2005

L L 4 U T 5 31,639 § 30,198 $ 30,23%
Other Comprehensive Income {Logs), Net of Tax:
Unrealized Losses on Securities Available for sale:
Unrealized Helding Gains/{Loases) Arising During the Period,

Net of Income Tax Benefit (Expense) of $(1,437), $(1,242), and $3,562.......... 2,743 2,087 {6, 613)
Reclassification Adjustment for Gains (Losses) Included in Net Income,
Net of Inccme Tax {Expenses) Benefit of $0, ${2), and S(l).. ..o mmnainnnan., 2 1

Unrealized Gains {Losses) on Cash Flow Hedge Assets:
Unrealized Gain {Loss) Arising During the Period,
Net of Income Tax Benefit of S${S501), $83, and S0.....c.cciuiiiiinirrirvrrrnrrnsnsss 1,057 {125}
Unrealized Loss on Pension Minimum Funding Liabilicy:
Unrealized Loss Arising During the Period,

Net of Income Tax Benefit of $0, $0, and $1,767 ... .vrrrennnrrnnaseccnnnennnnns {2.651)
Defined Benefit Pension Flans, Net of Income Tax Expense of (51,827)
Net Gain Arising During Perdod ... v vvvssssvrrrrrrrsssssseecaaasaaaaaanaaaaaaaans 2,125
Prior Service Cost Arising During Period 30
Amortization of Prior Service CoSL ... .iiiiiiiiiiaasraaasarsrnnrssnnrennanoensnnnns (15}
6,540 1,964 {9,265}
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 38,179 $ 32,162 $ 20,974

CONSCLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

COMMON STOCK

ADOITIONAL RETAINED  ACCUMULATED QTHER

SHARES AMOUNT PAID-IN CAPITAL EARNINGS COMPREHENSIVE TOTAL
INCOME (LOSS}

Balances, December 31, 2004 18,573, 997 $ 2,322 5150, 862 $161,459 $ 140) $314, 603
et Income for 2005.....0 i i iiiiinaiinaranaas 30,239 30,239
Cash Dividends (5.92 per Share).............. (16,981) {16,981
Other Comprehensive Income {Losa),

HelG Of TaX . ....vrrmccunernnanrnnanennnnan {9,265) {59.265)
Stock Issued Under Employee Benefit Plans ... 43,238 6 208 914
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestment

and Stock Purchase Plan ..............0.04- 35,565 4 829 933
Stock Options Exercised .......... 121,750 15 2,15% 2,114
Stock Redeemed ................... .. (374,598} (47} {9, 611) {9, 658)
Issuance of Stock Related to Acguisition,.... 16,762 2 435 437

Balances, December 31, 2005 18,416,714 2,302 145, 682 174,717 (9,305) 313,396
Net Income for 2006........... 0 viiiininnnenn 30,198 30,198
Cash Dividends ($.%2 per Share) (16,950) {16, 950)
Other Comprehensive Income {Loss),

L < - 1,964 1,964
Adjustment to Initially Apply FASB Statement

No. 158, Net of Tax ............oiuennnnnn {2,0648) {2,064)
Share-based Compensation ........ivvenivvnanans 472 972
Steck Issued Under Employee Benefit Plans ... 41,391 5 852 857
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestment

and Stock Purchase Plan ...........cc000.. 48,788 6 1,184 1,190
Stock Options Exercised ...y viiiiinniinnnens 90,138 11 1,598 1,609
Stock REEEMEE .. ..vvvvnnn it ananss {234,495) {29} {5, 661) (5,690)
Issuance of Stock Related to Acquisition..... 77,307 10 1,833 1,843

Balances, December 31, 2006 18,439,843 5 2,305 5146, 460 $ (9,405) % 327,325
Net Income for 2007......... 00 invinenvnnnanan 31,639 31,639
Cash Dividends (5.92 per Share).............. {16,854) {16,B854)
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss},

Net ©f TaX v .ivvevrmrrnsnssrirsnnnnracaanas 6,540 6,540
Tax Benefit from Stock Options Exercised .... 116 116
Share-based Compensation .......ceivevvnnnanas 3,292 1,468 1,468
Stock Issued Under Employee Benefit Plans ... 38,537 5 782 787
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestment

and Stock Purchase Plan .. 51,168 6 1,184 1,170
Stock Options Exercised ............ .. 35,142 5 481 494
Stock Radeemed . ..iiuiirir i (565,1895) (71} (12, 680) {12,751)

Balances, December 31, 2007 18,002,787 5 2,250 $137,801 $ 202,750 § (2,865 $ 339,93¢6

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PART II: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSCLIDATED STATEMENTS CF CASH FLOWS

DATA

Year Ended December 3i,

{in thousands, except share data} 2007 2006 2005
Operating Activities:
L A T T $ 31,63% 5 30,198 5 30,239
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash Provided by Qperating Activities:
Provision fOr LOAN LOSSES ... ....cuuunueeernnnnnnanrnssennseennnas 8,507 6,258 8,354
Depreciatien and Amortization 4,331 5,382 5,070
Share-based Compensation ..........cevuinvunnnnn 1,468 833
Tax Benefits from Stock Options Exercised {116) (139
Mortgage Loans Originated for Sale ............ {123,051) (123, 256) (86,122)
Proceeds from Sales of Mortgage LOANS . ....nvnincomnnnnrsrnneanniaa 124,729 122,753 84,579
Het Change in:
Intereat Recelvable ...t i s 943 (4,635} (2,372}
Interest Payable .... {1,001 3,452 1,463
Other Adjustments ....... 2,165 (4,549) 5,283
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities .........vevvvvrrsas 49,614 36,277 46,494
Investing Activities:
Net Change in Interest-hearing DePOSits ........ouvrvinniiiinnnannn {13, 647) {2,536) 595
Purchases of
Securities Available for Sale ........ .ttt {69,536} {100, 355} (97,861}
Securities Held to Maturily ........ccvvuvvvvurnnronnnnsnssnsnnans (8,466}
Proceeds from Maturities of
Securities Avallable for Sale .. ...iiiocieiiiiiiiiiia i 81,069 64,778 69,236
Securities Held 1o Mallrity - i e e i cme e cme et et nnes 7,418 6,526
Proceeds from Sales of
Securities Available for Sale .........oioniiiiiiiiiii 7,219 575 4,718
Proceeds from Sales Of MOILLGAGES ..-vuoucmumenonomnonncennenennannen 26,773
Purchase of Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank steck ....... (1,559} {491) {342}
Purchase of Bank-owned Life Insurance [4,500) (18, 000}
Net Change in LOANS ....ueuncncnnnnnnnnnncnnnenns (217,834) (240, 080) {35,090}
Net Cash Paid in Acquisition . {370} t59) (213}
Other AdJUSEMENTS .. oiuone e sissa e asannnnnsnnanssssssenssnss (4,143} (9, 358} 16,233}
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities......................... {197,576} (298, 000) (65,180}
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
. Het Change in:
Demand and Savings DeposSits ... ... iiiiinne it 65,035 133,591 (B0, 986}
Certificates of Deposit and Other Time Deposits .................. 28,548 234,372 55,412
Receipt Of BOrIFOWINgS . ... oiinn e e i e e ctneaammeaeaeeanaennnns 457,157 182,454 191,002
Repayment of Borrowings ... ..iiiiuiriaranaransrrrrrsnsnsssssssssssss (331,016} {249, 927) (123, 657}
Cagh DivIdenas ... .. ..uiitiiiin it ieeernanaannsnanasanrnnnnsnns {16,854} (16,899} (16,981)
Stock Issued Under Employee Benefit Plans .........c...ivivininnnaas 787 857 914
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestment
and Stock Purchase Plan ... ... iiiiiooae o ciisiaaasrs i saans 1,170 1,190 933
Stock Options Exercised 496 1,228 2,174
Tax Benefits from Stock Options Exercised .......................... 116 139
Stock Redeemed ... i i rrrrrr i ar e (12,751) (5,690} (9, 658)
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities ...........civvvuaus 192,688 281,263 19,153
Het Change in Cash and Cash Equivalentsd .......ssvcvvrrsnarrrrreaaaars 44,726 19,540 4157
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year ..............ieivivvnvnnns 89,957 10,417 69,960
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year...... . ... ..ueiinnnninnnnennnnnns $ 134,683 $ 89,957 5 70,417
Additional Cash Flows Information:
Interest Pald ...ttt $ 118,614 $ 95,059 $ 64,617
Income TAXK PALO . uvuuusaarorsnsrsssnsssasancssnaseneaaeenssseenaneennnnns 12,206 14,385 16,775

See notes to consclidated financial statements.
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PART II: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(table dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)

NOTE 1
NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of First Merchants Corporation ("Corporation”), and its wholly owned
subsidiaries, First Merchants Bank, N.A. ("First Merchants"), First Merchants Bank of Central Indiana, N.A.
{("Central Indiana"), Lafayette Bank and Trust Company, N.A. (“Lafayette”), and Commerce National Bank
(“Commerce National”}, (collectively the “Banks"), First Merchants Trust Company, National Association
{("FMTC"), First Merchants Insurance Services, Inc. ("FMIS"), First Merchants Reinsurance Company ("FMRC")
and Indiana Title Insurance Company (“ITIC”), conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and reporting practices followed by the banking industry.

On April 1, 2007, the Corporation combined five of its bank charters into cne. Frances Slocum Bank & Trust
Company, National Association, Decatur Bank & Trust Company, National Association, The First National Bank
of Portland and United Communities National Bank combined with First Merchants Bank, N.A. Also on April 1,
2007, the name of The Madison Community Bank was changed to First Merchants Bank of Central Indiana,
National Association.

The preparation ¢f financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting perioed. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

The Corporation is a financial holding company whose principal activity is the ownership and management of
the Banks and operates in a single significant business segment. The Banks operate under national bank
charters and provide full banking services. As national banks, the Banks are subject to the requlation of
the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

The Banks generate commercial, mortgage, and consumer loans and receive deposits from customers located
primarily in north-central and east-central Indiana and Butler, Franklin and Hamilton counties in Qhio.
The Banks' lcans are generally secured by specific items of collateral, including real property, consumer
assets and business assets.

CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporaticn and all its subsidiaries,
after elimination of all material intercompany transactions.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES-Debt securities are classified as held to maturity when the Corporation has the
positive intent and ability to hold the securities to maturity. Securities held to maturity are carried at
amortized cost. Debt securities not classified as held to maturity are classified as available for sale.
Securities available for sale are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported
separately in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax.

Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are recorded as interest income from securities.
Realized gains and losses are recorded as net security gains (losses). Gains and losses on sales of
securities are determined on the specific-identification method.

Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-temporary
impairment. The review includes an analysis of the facts and circumstances of each individual investment
such as the length of time the fair value has been below cost, the expectation for that security’s
performance, the creditworthiness of the issuer and the Corporation’s ability to hold the security to
maturity. A decline in value that is considered to be other-than temporary is reccrded as a loss within
other operating income in the censeclidated statements of income.

LOANS HELD FOR SALE are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market. Market is determined using the
aggregate method. Net unrealized losses, if any, are recognized through a valuation allewance by charges
to income based on the difference between estimated sales proceeds and aggregate cost.

LOANS held in the Corporation’s portfolio are carried at the principal amount outstanding. Certain

. nonaccrual and substantially delinquent loans may be considered to be impaired. A loan is impaired when,
based on current information or events, it is probable that the Banks will be unable to collect all amounts
due (principal and interest} according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. In applying the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 114, the Corpeoration considers its
investment in one-to-four family residential loans and consumer installment loans to be homogeneous and
therefore excluded from separate identificaticn for evaluation of impairment. Interest income is accrued on
the principal balances of loans, except for installment loans with add-on interest, for which a method that
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(table dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)
NOTE 1

CONSOLIDATION continued

approximates the level yield method is used. The accrual of interest on impaired loans is discontinued
when, in management's opinion, the borrower may be unable to meet payments as they become due. When
interest accrual is discontinued, all unpaid accrued interest is reversed when considered uncollectable.
Interest income is subsequently recognized only to the extent cash payments are received. Certain loan
fees and direct costs are being deferred and amortized as an adjustment of yield on the loans.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES is maintained to absorb losses inherent in the loan portfolio and is based on
ongoing, quarterly assessments cf the probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The allowance is
increased by the provision for loan losses, which is charged against current operating results. Loan
losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is
confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allcwance. The Corporation’s methodology
for assessing the appropriateness of the allowance consists of three key elements — the determination of
the appropriate reserves for specifically identified loans, historical lesses, and economic, environmental
or qualitative factors.

Larger commercial loans that exhibit probable or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual
review. Where appropriate, reserves are allocated to individual loans based on management’s estimate of the
borrower’s ability to repay the loan given the availability of collateral, cther sources of cash flow and
legal options available to the Corporation. Included in the review of individual loans are those that are
impaired as provided in SFAS No. 114. Any allowances for impaired loans are measured based on the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or fair value of the
underlying collateral. The Corporation evaluates the collectibility of both principal and interest when
assessing the need for a loss accrual. Historical loss rates are applied to other commercial loans not
subject to specific reserve alleccations.

Homogenous loans, such as consumer installment and residential mortgage loans, are not individually risk
graded. Reserves are established for each pool of leans using loss rates based on a three-year average net
charge-off history by loan category.

Historical loss allocations for commercial and consumer loans may be adjusted for significant factors that,
in management”s judgment, reflect the impact of any current conditions on leoss recognitien. Factors which
management considers in the analysis include the effects of the national and local economies, trends in
loan growth and charge-off rates, changes in mix, concentration of loans in specific industries, asset
quality trends (delinguencies, charge cffs and nonaccrual loans), risk management and loan administraticn,
changes in the internal lending policies and credit standards, examination results from bank regulatery
agencies and the Corporation’s internal lean review.

An unallocated reserve, primarily based on the factors noted above, is maintained to recognize the
imprecision in estimating and measuring less when evaluating reserves for individual loans or pools of
loans. Allowances on individual lecans and historical loss allocations are reviewed quarterly and adjusted
as necessary based on changing borrower and/or collateral conditions.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT are carried at cost net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using
the straight-line and declining balance metheds based on the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred, while major additions and improvements are capitalized.
Gains and lcsses on dispositions are included in current operations.

FEDERAL RESERVE AND FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK STOCK are reguired investments for institutions that are members
of the Federal Reserve Bank ("FRB") and Federal Home Loan Bank systems. The required investment in the
common stock is based on a predetermined formula.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS that are subject to amortization, including cere deposit intangibles, are being amortized
on both the straight-line and accelerated basis over 3 to 20 years. Intangible assets are periodically
evaluated as to the recoverability of their carrying value.

GOODWILL is maintained by applying the provisions of SFAS No. 142. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually in accordance with this statement with any loss recognized through the income statement, at that
time.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS are carried at the fair value of the derivatives reflects the estimated amounts that
we would receive to terminate these contracts at the reporting date based upon pricing or valuation models
applied to current market information. Interest rate floors are valued using the market standard
methodology of discounting the future expected cash receipts that would occur if variable interest rates
fell below the strike rate of the floors. The projected cash receipts on the floor are based onh an
expectation of future interest rates derived from observed market interest rate curves and volatilities.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{table dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)
NOTE 1

CONSOLIDATICN continued

INCOME TAX in the consolidated statements of income includes deferred income tax provisions or benefits for
all significant temporary differences in recognizing income and expenses for financial repeorting and income
tax purposes. The Corporation files consolidated income tax returns with its subsidiaries.

The Corporation adopted the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation
No. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109,
on January 1, 2007. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN
48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periecds, disclosure and transition. As a result of the implementation of FIN 48, the Corporation did not
identify any uncertain tax positions that it believes should be recognized in the firmancial statements. The
tax years still subject to examination by taxing authorities are years subseguent to 2003.

STCCK OPTION AND RESTRICTED STCOCK AWARD PLANS are maintained by the Corporation and are described mcre
fully in Neote 16, Prior to 2006, the Corporation accounted for these plans under the recognition and
measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25., Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related
Interpretations. Accordingly, in 2005 no stock-based employee compensation cost is reflected in net
income, as all awards granted under these plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the
underlying common stock at the grant date.

Effective January 1, 2006 the Corporation adopted the fair value recognition provisions of Statement of
Firancial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123R, Share-Based Payment. The Corporation selected the modified
prospective application. Accordingly, after January 1, 2006, the Corporation began expensing the fair
value of stock awards granted, modified, repurchased or cancelled,

The following table iliustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if the Corporation had
applied the fair value provisions of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to stock-based
compensation in 2Q05.

Year Ended December 31

2005

Net Income, as Reported ..........ccuveeunnannn £30,239%
Add: Total Stock-based Employee Compensation

Cost Included in Reported Net Income, MNet

of Income TaXeS ......iivviaararnaasraaasan
Less: Total 5tock-based Employee Compensation

Cost Determined Under the Fair Value Based

Method, Net of Income Taxes .........couo-n (2,159)
Pro Forma Net Income £28,080
Earnings per Share:

Basic - a3 Reported ........ceeeevsannanannn 5 1.64

Bagic - Pro FOTma ......iiiciiiiniionnnnnnn 5 1.52

Diluted - as Reported ..........cceuecoounnn § 1.63

Diluted — Pro FOIMA ...vvvmnrrrnrrsrerinses $ 1.51

EARNINGS PER SHARE have been computed based upon the weighted average common and common equivalent shares
outstanding during each year.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2006 financial statements to conform to the 2007 financial
statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net income.

NOTE 2

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Effective December 31, 2007, the Corporation acquired Oliver-Dorton Insurance of Muncie, Indiana, which has
been merged into FMIS, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation. The cash purchase price was $370,000.
The acquisition was deemed to be an immaterial acquisition.

Effective October 13, 2006, the Corporation acquired Armstrong Insurance, Inc. of Parker City, an Indiana
corporation, which has merged into FMIS, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation. The Corporation

issued 77,307 shares of its common stock at a cost of $23.845 per share to complete the transaction. The
acquisition was deemed to be an immaterial acquisition.
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NOTE 2
BUSINESS COMBINATIONS continued
Effective September 1, 2005, the Corporation acquired Trustcorp Financial Services of Greenville, Inc., an
Ohio corporation, which was merged into FMIS, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation. The
Corporation issued 16,762 shares of its common stock at a cost of $26.10 per share te complete the
transaction. The acquisitien was deemed to be an immaterial acquisition.
NOTE 3
RESTRICTION ON CASH AND DUE FROM BANES
The Banks are required to maintain reserve funds in cash and/or on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank.
The reserve required at December 31, 2007, was $15,896,000.
NOTE 4
INVESTMENT SECURITIES
GROSS GROSS
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR
COST GAINS LOSSES VALUE
Available for Sale at December 31, 2007
U.S. TIBASUIY .ttt innnnrntrnrnnaneenennnees $ 1,501 S 18 $ 1,519
U.5, Government-sponscred Agency Securities.. 67,793 240 $ 98 67,935
State and Municipal ...............ccivvuvnnn 150,744 2,324 156 152,912
Mortgage-backed Securities .................. 159, 581 1,654 1,444 199, 801
Corporate Obligatiens........ ............... 13,740 1,294 12,446
Marketable Equity Securities ................ 6,835 6§12 6,223
Total Available for Sale ................0 440,204 4,236 3,604 440,836
Held to maturity at December 31, 2007
State and Municipal ........... ..o i, 10,317 2317 298 190,256
Mortgage-backed Securitles ......vvvreeeaaay, 14 14
Total Held to Maturity ........vivuusraass 10,331 237 298 10,270
Total Investment Securities .............. $450,535 5 4,473 s 3,%02 $451,106
Available for Sale at December 31, 2006
.5, TEASULY ittt tnntt et tanaeeonnaeeennensnnnnnnnn 5 1,502 $ 1 $ 1,503
U.S. Government-sponsored Agency Securities ,,.......... 87,193 69 $ 1,284 85,878
State and Municipal ...... .. i i i i i i r e, 168,262 2,251 892 169, 621
Mortgage-backed Securities ........ . iiviiianinaarranannn 195,228 600 3,983 191,845
Marketable Equity and Other Securities.................. 7,296 o 6, 386
Total Available for Sale ................ .. . ¢ ¢00a04a4s 459,481 2,921 6,469 455,933
Held to Maturity at December 31, 2006
State and Municipal ..... ... .. il i i i i 9,266 432 200 9,498
Mortgage-backed Securities .......ciiiiiiiii i e 18 18
Total Held to Maturity ....... .. v aaars 9,284 432 200 9,516
Total Investment Securities ... .. ...oiiiniionen.nn 5468,765 $ 3,353 $ 6,669 $465,449

Certain investments in debt securities are reported in the financial statements at an amount less than
their historical cost. The historical cost of these investments totaled 5$214,263,000 and $306,650,000 at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Total fair value of these investments was $210,391,000 and
$299,984,000, which is approximately 46.6 and 64.5 percent of the Corporation's available-for-sale and
held-to-maturity investment portfeolio at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. These declines
primarily resulted from increases in market interest rates.

Based on evaluation of available ewvidence, including recent changes in market interest rates, credit rating
information and information obtained from regulatory filings, management believes the declines in fair
value for these securities are temporary. Should the impairment cf any of these securities become other
than temporary, the cost basis of the investment will be reduced and the resulting loss recognized in net
income in the periocd the other-than-temporary impairment is identified.
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NOTE 4

INVESTMENT SECURITIES continued
The feollowing tables show the Corporation’s gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by

investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Less than 12 12 Months or Total
Months Longer
GROSS GROSS5 GROSS
FAIR URREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED
VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE TLOSSES
Temporarily Impaired investment
securities at December 31, 2007:
U.S. Government-sponsored Agency Securities § 45,572 $ 198) $ 45,572 8§ (98
State and Municipal .. L. $  BSB $ N 60,996 (447) 61,854 (454
Mortgage-backed Securities ..... A 3,489 {300 86,161 (1,414) B9, 650 (1,444
Corporate Obligations .......... . 12,415 {1,294) 12,415 (1,294)
Markecable Equity Securities 900 (612) 900 (612)
Total Temporarily Impaired Investment Securities ....... $ 16,762 541,331y §$193, 629 $(2,571) $210,391 $ (3,902
Less than 12 12 Months or Total
Months Longer
GROSS GROS5 GROSS
FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED
VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Temporarily Impaired Investment
Securities at December 31, 2006:
J.5. Government-sponscred Rgency Securities ............... 5 1,576 5 {3) 5 71,702 $(1,281) $ 73,278 $ (1,284
State and Municipal _............ . 9,608 {35} 81,841 {1,057) 91,449 {1,092
Mortgage-backed Securities . 7,459 {200 126,555 {3,963) 134,014 (3,983
Corporate Obligations .......... .. 28 {6) 28 (&)
Marketable Equity Securities ... v nnaas 1,215 {304) 1,215 (304)
Total Temporarily Impaired Investment Securities ....... $ 19,858 $ {362} $280,126 $(6,307) $25%, 984 $ (6,665

The amortized cost and fair value of securities available for sale and held to maturity at December 31,
2007, by contractual maturity, are shown below, Expected maturities will differ from contractual
maturities because issuers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or
prepayment penalties. ’

AVAILABLE FCR SALE HELD TO MATURITY
AMORTIZED COST FAIR VALUE AMORTIZED COST FAIR VALUE

Maturity Sistribution at December 31, 2007:

Pue in Qne Year Or LeS88. ... ... ittt ae e § 76,553 $ 76,456 5 704 $ 705
Due After One Through Five Years .. 97,649 98,585 2746 280
Due After Five Through Ten Years .. 38,253 39,470 810 801
Due After Tem YEaIS .....ieniuniinininienenenanineesnnnnannnnnnnann 21,323 20,301 8,527 8,470
233,778 234,812 10, 317 10,256
Mortgage-backed Securities ............. ... ... .o iiiiaiiiiaans 199,591 199,801 11 11
Other Asset-backed Securities . 3 3
Marketable Equity Securities 6,835 6,223
03 T T e $440,204 $440,836 $ 10,331 $ 10.27C

Securities with a carrying value of approximately $191,470,000, 143,652,000 and $190,079,000 were pledged
at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 respectively to secure certain deposits and securities s5o0ld under
repurchase agreements, and for other purposes as permitted or required by law.

Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $7,219,000, $575,000

and $4,718,000 respectively. Gross gains of $0, $0 and $28,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, and gross losses of
$0, $4,000, and 530,000 in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were realized on thcse sales.
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NOTE 5

LOANS AND ALLOWANCE

2006

2007
Loans at December 31:
Commercial and Industrial LoanS.............. § 662,701
Agricultural Production
Financing and Qther Loans to Farmers....... 114,324
Real Estate Loans:
Lo 4T 2o T o X 4 165,425
Commercial and Farmland . 547,234
Residential. ... .iouoiiiiiinaasosassnsasannn T44,627
Individuals' Leans for
Household and Other Personal Expenditures.. 187,880
Tax-exempt LOAanS.......c.ciinenannnnnnannnnnn 16,423
Lease Financing Receivables,
Net of Unearned Income .................... 8,351
[o3. T3 0 7. T-T. 1. A 29,878
2,786,843
Allowance for Loan LOSSES. ...eueeeeacaannsan (28,228)
Total LOANS . . oo i e eaaaaaaaaaaanann 52,848,615

$ 537,305
100,098

169,491
861,429
749,921

223,504
14,423

8,010

28,420

2,682,601
(26,540)

Residential Real Estate Loans Held for Sale at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were $3,735,000 and $5,413,000

2006

respectively.
2007
Allgwance for Loan Losses
Balance, JAaNUACLY 1 ...i.iuinrnrnnannanneaaanan 5 26,540
Provision for LOSSES .....ovvrrnnrrnnnnennnns 8,507
Recoveries cn Leans 1,738
Loans Charged Off ... iy {8,557
Balance, December 31 ..............c.ccuunnnn $ 28,228

$ 26,540

Information on nenaccruing, contractually past due 90 days or more other than neonaccruing and restructured

loans is summarized below:

2006

2007

Non-acCrual LOANS. ..........vvevennnnnenns $ 29,031
Loans Contractually Past Due 90

Days or More Other Than Nonaccruing..... 3,578

Restryuctured Loans.......... ... ... ... ... 145

Total Nen-performing Leans........... § 32,754

$ 17,926

2,870
64

§ 20,880
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NOTE 5

LOANS AND ALLOWANCE continued

Information ¢on impaired loans is summarized below:
2007 2008 2005

As of, and for the Year Ending December 31:
Impaired Loans with an Allewance .............iiviiiarannans § 21,3¢4 5 17,291 s 7,540
Impaired Loans for whigh the Discounted
Cash Flows or Cellateral Value Exceeds the

Carrying Value of the Loan ...........ittiiiiinne . 65,645 43,029 44,840
Total Impaired LOAns ....viiiinrinaannrecacrernernns 586, 949 560, 320 $52, 380

Total Impaired Loans as a Percent
Of TOtal LOANS . 0vvurnnrnrnene s vnaar e mennannns 3.02% 2.24% 2,13%

Allowance for Impaired Leoans (Included in the

Corporation's Allowance for Lean Losses) s 6,034 5 4,130 5 2,824
Average Balance of Impaired Leans .......vvvvvervvnnn - 103,272 66,139 44,790
Interest Income Recognized on Impaired Loans . 6,675 5,143 3,511
Cash Basis Interest Included ADOVE ..........'ovvuivevnrrrnns 1,143 1,364 650

NOTE 6
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
2007 2006
Cost at December 31:
2 T T $ 7,993 5 7,767
Buildings and Leasehcld Improvements . 47,853 37,791
EQUIPMENE .ottt iian st e nrrnannranaeeanannn 40,455 46,895

Total CoSL v vvinn i 96,301 92,453
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization ..... {51,856} {50,060)

L § 44,445 5 42,393

The Corporation is committed under various noncancelable lease contracts for certain subsidiary office
facilities and equipment. Total lease expense for 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $2,477,000, $2,651,000 and
$2,391,000, respectively. The future minimum rental commitments required under the operating leases in
effect at December 31, 2007, expiring at various dates through the year 2016 are as follows for the years
ending December 31:

2008 $1,708
2009 1,385
2010 1,178
2011 953
2012 . 600
After 2012 .......... .. ...l 13
Total Future Minimum Cbligations $5,897
NOTE 7

GOCDWILL

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill at December 31 are noted bhelow.
No impairment loss was recorded in 2007 and 2006.

2007 2006
Balance, JARLATY 1 ..o ineiiinmnaimaaeiannnsannnns $ 123,168 $ 121,266
Goodwill Acguired ... ... .. ...l 276 1,902
Balance, December 31 .........iieiiinininnnnnnnns 5 123,444 $ 123,168
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NOTE 8

CORE DEPOSIT AND OTHER INTANGIBLES

The carrying basis and accumulated amortization of recognized core deposit and other intangibles at
December 31 were:

2007 20086
Gross Carrying AMOUNET ... ..i.iiecuinaaaannnnnanannn $ 32,126 $ 32,025
Accunulated Amortization ............ ... i, {1%,714) {16,555)
Core Depoait and Other Intangibles .........,. § 12,412 § 15,470

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was
$3,159,000, $3,066,000 and $3,102,000, respectively. Estimated amortization expense for each of the
following five years is:

2008 ... e e e $ 3,159
2009 L. 3,157
2010 e s 3,048
2011 L Z,114
2012 .. e e 528
After 2012 ... .ttt 4906
$12,412
NOTE 9
DEPOSITS
2007 2008
Deposits at December 31:
Demand DeposSits ...ttt i inironnnnennn 5 903,380 5 BB3,294
Savings Deposits ............ieitenninnnnannns 557, 380 507,431
Certificates and Other Time Deposits
of $100,000 or more ................... ..., 495, 630 431,068
Other Certificates and Time Depocsits ........ 892,731 528,745
Total Depesits .................. ... 000 $2,644,121 $2,750,538

Certificates and Other Time Deposits Maturing
in Years Ending December 31:

$1,053,782
175,108
63,000
35,73%
43,774
16,958

Time deposits obtained through brokers were $239,019,000 and $256, 632,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.,
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NOTE 10
BORROWINGS
2007 2006
Borrowings at December 31:
Federal Funds Purchased ............... ... .. . ... § 52,350 $ 56,150
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements ......, 106,497 42,750
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances ................... 294,101 242,408
Subordinated Debentures, Revelving Credit
Lines and Term LOARS .. ....unnrninnenenennnns 115,826 99, 456
Total BOrrowings .......c.ooueecninnianaaaanas. $568,774 $440,764

Securities sold under repurchase agreements ccnsist of obligations of the Banks to other parties. The
obligations are secured by U.S. Treasury, U.S. Government-sponsored agency security obligations and
corporate asset-backed securities. The maximum amount of outstanding agreements at any month-end during
2007 and 2006 totaled $128,023,000 and $98,765,000 respectively, and the average of such agreements totaled
$85,853,000 and $73,818,000 during 2007 and 2006 respectively.

Maturities of securities so¢ld under repurchase agreements; Federal Home Loan Bank advances: and
subordinated debentures, revelving credit lines and term loans as of December 31, 2007, are as follows:

SUBCRDINATED DEBENTURES

SECURITIES S0LD UNDER FEDERAL HOME LOAN REVCQLVING CREDIT LINES
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS BANK ADVANCES AND TERM LOANS
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
Maturities in Years Ending December 31:
2008 ...l 5 72,247 $108, 398 § 25,000
2009 ... ey 53,351
2010 ... 10, 000 46,0890
2011 ... 18,942
2012 ... 14,250 51,679
After 2012 ........ 10,000 15,649 90,826
Total ...... $106,497 5294, 101 $115,826
........ wmm==zam - mmm——

The terms of a security agreement with the FELB require the Corporation to pledge, as collateral for
advances, qualifying first mortgage loans and all otherwise unpledged investment securities in an amount
equal to at least 145 percent of these advances. Advances, with interest rates from 2.36 to 6.84 percent,
are subject to restrictions or penalties in the event of prepayment. The total available remaining
borrowing capacity from the FHLB at December 31, 2007, was $18,487,000.

Subordinated Debentures, Revolving Credit Lines and Term Loans. Three borrowings were cutstanding on
December 31, 2007, for 5115,826,000.

. First Merchants Capital Trust II. The subordinated debenture, entered into eon July 2, 2007, for
$56,702,000 will mature on September 15, 2037. The Corporation may redeem the debenture no earlier
than September 15, 2012, subject to the prior approval of the Federal Reserve, as required by law
or regulation. Interest is fixed at 6.495 percent for the period from the date of issuance through
September 15, 2012, and thereafter, at an annual floating rate equal to the three-month LIBOR plus
1.56 percent, reset quarterly. Interest is payable in March, June, September and December of each
year. First Merchants Capital Trust II is a wholly c¢wned subsidiary of the Corporation.

. CNBC Statutory Trust I. As part of the March 1, 2003, acquisition of CNBC Bancorp, the Corporation
assumed 54,124,000 of a junior subordinated debenture entered into on February 22, 2001. The
subordinated debenture of $4,124,000 will mature on February 22, 2031. Interest is fixed at 10.20
percent and payable on February 22 and August 22 of each year. The Corporation may redeem the
debenture, in whole or in part, at its option commencing February 22, 2011, at a redemption price
of 105.10 percent of the outstanding principal amount and, thereafter, at a premium which declines
annually. On or after February 22, 2021, the securities may be redeemed at face value with prior
approval of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. CHNBC Statutory Trust I is a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation.
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NOTE 10
BORROWINGS continued

¢ LaSalle Bank, N.A. A Loan and Subordinated Debenture Lcan Agreement (“LaSalle Agreement”) was
entered into with LaSalle Bank, N.A. on March 25, 2003 and later amended as of September 5, 2007.
The LaSalle Agreement includes three credit facilities:

o The Term Loan of $5,000,000 matures on March 7, 2014. Interest is calculated at a floating
rate equal to the lender's base rate cr LIBOR plus 1.00 percent. The Term Loan is secured
by 100 percent of the common stock of First Merchants. The Rgreement contains several
restrictive covenants, including the maintenance cof various capital adequacy levels, asset
quality and profitability ratios, and certain restrictions on dividends and other
indebtedness.

o The Revolving Loan had a balance of $25,000,000 at December 31, 2007. Interest is payable
quarterly based on a floating rate equal to the lender’s bhase rate or LIBOR plus 1.00
percent. Principal and interest are due on or before March 5, 2008. The total principal
amount outstanding at any one time may not exceed $25,000,000. The Revolving Loan is
secured by 100 percent of the common stock of First Merchants. The Agreement contains
several restrictive covenants, including the maintenance of various capital adequacy levels,
asset quality and profitability ratios, and certain restrictions on dividends and other
indebtedness.

o The Subordinated Debenture of $25,000,000 matures on March 7, 2014. Interest is calculated
at a floating rate equal to the lender’'s base rate or LIBOR plus 1.25 percent. The
Subordinated Debenture is treated as Tier 2 Capital for regulatcry capital purposes and is
unconditionally guaranteed by the Corporation.

The Corporaticn redeemed its subordinated debentures payable to First Merchants Capital Trust I during
2007. The aggregate redemption price was the principal amcunt of $54,832,000 plus any accrued but unpaid
interest. The redemption of the debentures was immediately followed by the redemption by First Merchants
Capital Trust I of its outstanding common and preferred securities at their $25 liquidation wvalue, plus any
accrued but unpaid distributions.

Subordinated Debentures, Revolving Credit Lines and Term Loans. Three borrowings were cutstanding on
December 31, 2006, for $99,456,000.

. First Merchants Capital Trust I. The subordinated debenture, entered inte on April 12, 2002, for
$54,832,000 will mature on June 20, 2032. The Corporation may redeem the debenture no earlier than
June 30, 2007, subject to the prior approval cof the Federal Reserve, as reguired by law or
regulation. Interest is fixed at 8.75 percent and payable on March 31, June 30, September 30 and
December 31 of each year.

. CNBC Statutory Trust I. As part of the March 1, 2003, acquisition of CNBC Bancorp, the Corporation
assumed 54,124,000 of a junior subordinated debenture entered into on February 22, 2001. The
subordinated debenture of $4,124,000 will mature on February 22, 2031. Interest is fixed at 10.20
percent and payable on February 22 and August 22 of each year. The Corporation may redeem the
debenture, in whole or in part, at its option commencing February 22, 2011, at a redemption price
of 105.10 percent of the outstanding principal amount and, thereafter, at a premium which declines
annually. On or after February 22, 2021, the securities may be redeemed at face value with priecr
approval of the Board of Governors cof the Federal Reserve System.

. LaSalle Bank, N.A. A Loan and Subordinated Debenture Loan Agreement {(“LaSalle Agreement”) was
entered into with LaSalle Bank, N.A. on March 25, 2003 and later amended as of March 7, 2006. The
Lasalle Agreement includes three credit facilities:

] The Term Loan of $5,000,000 matures on March 7, 2012. Interest is calculated at a floating
rate equal to the lender's prime rate or LIBOR plus 1.00 percent. The Term Loan is secured
by 100 percent of the common stock of First Merchants. The Agreement contains several
restrictive covenants, including the maintenance of various capital adequacy levels, asset
quality and profitability ratios, and certain restrictions on dividends and other
indebtedness.
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NOTE 10
BORROWINGS continued

¢ The Revolving Loan had a kalance of $10,500,000 at December 31, 2006. Interest is payable
quarterly based on LIBOR plus 1 percent. Principal and interest are due on or before March
6,2007. The total principal amount outstanding at any one time may not exceed $20,000,000.
The Revolving Leoan is secured by 10C percent of the commen stock of First Merchants. The
Agreement contains several restrictive covenants, including the maintenance of various
capital adequacy levels, asset guality and profitability ratios, and certain restrictiens on
dividends and other indebtedness.

o The Subordinated Debenture of $25,000,000 matures on March 7, 2012. Interest is calculated
at a floating rate egual to, at the Corporation’s option, either the lender’s prime rate or
LIBOR plus 1.530 percent. The Subordinated Debenture is treated as Tier 2 Capital for
regulatory capital purposes.

NOTE 11

LOAN SERVICING

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompanying consoclidated balance sheets. The
loans are serviced primarily for the Federal Home Loan Mcorigage Corporation, and the unpaid balances

totaled $115,618,000, $98,538,000 and $107,730,000 at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 respectively the
amount of capitalized servicing assets i1s considered immaterial.

NOTE 12
INCOME TAX
2007 2006 2005
Income Tax Expensae for the Year Ended December 31:
Currently Payable:
3T T B - $ 13,343 $ 13,192 5 14,814
L o T 162 1,415 2,231
Deferred:
30T L (1,664} {1,785} (3,248)
2 N (498} {627} (501)
Total TNneome Tax EXDBIBE vttt st vttt ieeeeeeeetoneeeeeeasesssnnnns § 11,343 $ 12,185 5 13,296
Reconciliation of Federal Statutory to Actual Tax Expense:
Faderal Statutory Income Tax At 35% ... .uuiiiees i rrr o rins § 15,043 5 14,837 $ 15,158
TaKk-eXeMDE INE @IS ittt sttt e tte s s tne s tneeeseererameanenaeeneeenns {2,259) (2,215) (z,204)
Effect of State Income Taxes .. (220) 475 1,115
Earnings on Life Insurange .. e (1,064) (594) {4523
- 0 2T 8 (348} (391) (395)
.12 17 191 B3 T4
RCEUAl Ta) BRI a0 a1 a0 a4 et e 5 L1,343 5 12,195 $ 13,296

Tax expense (benefit) applicable to security gains and losses for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, was $0, ${2,000) and $(1,000}, respectively.
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NOTE 12

INCOME TAX continued

A cumulative net deferred tax asset 1s included in cther assets in the consclidated balance sheets. The
components of the net asset are as follows:

2007 2008
Ceferred Tax Asset at December 131:
Asgets;
Differences in Accounting for Loan LOSSES .....c.eveuvevenwnninniniainins 511,086 510, 641
Deferred COMPensSation ... .. . ... . iiiniiemnnetsassrsssmrvrsrttnrisinnrs 3,841 3,078
Difference in Accounting for Pensions
and Other Employee Benefils ........ s rnmrnennnrrrnnnnsnsnrnsnrns 3,071 5,442
SLATE INCOME TAK . ..ottt ennensoneasonsnasannsnanaenonsnnsossnaonsns 156 187
Met Unrealized Loss on Securities Available for Sale. . ...............un 1,241
L0 2T O 322 389
TOtal ABBELE ... ittt i tn o tnateateaeaaenatanaacananossoronrsononsns 18,476 20,988
Liabilities:
Differences in Depreclation Methods .......... ... .. ..o iiiiiiiaannas 3,508 3,114
Differences in Accounting for Loans and Securities ... ... .. vicvivinnn 3.889 4,374
Differencea in Accounting for Loan FEES .. ...iuiuiranennennnnnnnnnannnnn 399 534
Net Unrealized Gain on Securities Available for Sale................... 220
7.1 2 T 2,344 2,281
Total Liabilities ........... ... i i i e aaaan 19, 360 11,003
Net Deferred Tax ABSEL . ... ... .. .0t iittinmnamaaaa i ana e $ 8,116 5 9,885
NOTE 13

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the normal course of business there are outstanding commitments and contingent liabilities, such as
commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, which are not included in the accompanying
financial statements. The Corporation's exposure to credit loss in the event of neonperformance by the
other party to the financial instrvments for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is
represented by the contractual or notional amount of those instruments. The Banks use the same credit
policies in making such commitments as they do for instruments that are included in the ceonsolidated
balance sheets.

Financial instruments whose contract amount represents credit risk as of December 31, were as follows:

2007 2006
Commitments
to Extend Credit 5747,070 $6B1,462
Standby Letters
of Credit 25,431 23.286

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer, as long as there is no vioclation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require payment of & fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire
without being drawn upon, the total commitment amcunts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Banks evaluate each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Banks upon extension of credit, is based on management's
credit evaluation. Collateral held varies, but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property and
equipment, and income-preducing commercial properties.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Banks to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party.

The Corporation and subsidiaries are also subject to claims and lawsuits, which arise primarily in the
ordinary course of business. It is the opinion of management that the dispositicn or ultimate resolution
of such claims and lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position
of the Corperation.
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NOTE 14

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

National banking laws restrict the maximum amount of dividends that a bank may pay in any calendar year.
Naticnal banks are limited to the bank’s retained net income (as defined) for the current year plus those
for the previcus two years. The amount at December 31, 2007, available for 2008 dividends from First
Merchants, Central Indiana, Lafayette, Commerce National, FMTC and FMIS to the Corporaticn totaled
518,719,000, $1,877,000, $%,039,000, $8,313,000, $520,000 and $9,616,000, respectively.

Total stockholders' equity for all subsidiaries at December 31, 2007, was $445,104,000 of which
$405,020,000 was restricted from dividend distribution to the Corporation.

The Corporaticn has a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan, enabling stockholders to elect to have
their cash dividends on all shares held automatically reinvested in additicnal shares of the Corporation’s
common stock. In additicn, steockholders may elect to make cptional cash payments up to an aggregate of
52,500 per qguarter for the purchase of additional shares of common stock. The stock is credited to
participant accounts at fair market value. Dividends are reinvested on a quarterly basis.

NOTE 15
REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Corporation and Banks are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the
federal banking agencies and are assigned to a capital category. The assigned capital category is largely
determined by three ratios that are calculated according to the requlations: total risk adjusted capital,
Tier 1 capital, and Tier 1 leverage ratios. The ratios are intended to measure capital relative to assets
and credit risk associated with those assets and off-balance sheet exposures of the entity. The capital
category assigned to an entity can also be affected by qualitative judgments made by regulatory agencies
about the risk inherent in the entity's activities that are not part of the calculated ratios.

There are five capital categories defined in the regulations, ranging from well capitalized to critically
undercapitalized. Classification of a bank in any of the undercapitalized categeries can result in actions
by regulators that could have a material effect on a bank's cperaticns.

At December 31, 2007, the management of the Corporation believes that it meets all capital adequacy
requirements to which it is subject. The most recent notifications frem the reqgulatory agencies categorized
the Corporation and Banks as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.
To be categorized as well capitalized, the Banks must maintain a minimum total capital to risk-weighted
assets, Tier I capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier I capital to average assets of 10 percent, 6
percent and 5 percent, respectively. There have been no conditions or events since that notification that
management believes have changed this categorizatioen.

59



PART II: ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(table dollar amounts in thousands, estcept share data)
NOTE 15

REGULATORY CAFITAL continued

Actual and regquired capital amounts and ratios are listed below.

2007 2006
REQUIRED FCGR REQUIRED FOR
ACTUAL ADEQUATE CAPITAL' ACTUAL ADEQUATE CAPITAL'
AMOUNT RATIQ AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RATIO
December 31
Total Capital®™??({to Risk-weighted Assets)
Consolidated .................. ..., $312,080 10.55% $236,636 §.00% $299,353 11.09% $215,906 8.00%
First Merchants . .. 169,678 11.07 122,567 g8.00 77,072 10.4% 58,965 8.00
Central Indiana.............. .. 29,268 11.72 19,984 8.00 28,541 11.06 20,637 8.00
United Communities 27,723 11.21 19,799 B.00
First National .. 10,881 11.13 7,820 §.00
Decatur ......... .. 12,200 11.06 8,828 8.00
Frances Slocum .. .. 20,016 11.87 13,488 8.00
LAfayelle . ovvivinvirnrrrans . 19,692 11.46 55,646 .00 79,106 11.60 54,539 8.00
Commerce National 52,353 1¢.76 38,922 8.00 46,997 11.28 33,320 8.00
Tier I CapitallJ'J (to Risk-weighted Assets)
Consolidated ................ . 5258, 918 8.75% 5118, 318 4.00% $247,813 9.18% $107,953 4.00%
First Merchants ............. .. 154,624 10.0% 61,284 4.00 69,8957 9.45 29,482 4.00
Central Indiana.............. .. 26,669 10.68 g, 592 4.00 26,036 10.09 10,318 4.00
United Communities 25,20 10.19 9,895 4.00
First National e 10,126 10.36 3,910 4.00
Decatur ......... .. 1%, 261 10.20 4,414 4.00
Frances Slocum. .. 17,918 10.63 6,744 4.00
Lafavette ....ovviiiiiininiaiiiias 73,437 10.56 27,823 4.00 72,648 10.66 27,269 4.00
Commerce Natienal ................. 48,099 9.89 19,461 4,00 43,149 10.36 16,660 4,00
Tier I Capital®?®? (Lo Average Assets)
Consolidated ...................... $258,918 7.1%% $144,000 4.00% $247,813 1.37%  §134,443 4.00%
First Merchants ............. .. 154, 624 8.10 76,2593 4.00 69,657 7.33 38,005 4.00
Central Indiana.............. . 26,669 4.91 11,566 4.00 26,038 B.63 12,068 4.00
United Communities . 25,201 7.91 12,747 4.00
First Mational .............. 10,126 8.04 5,040 4.00
DECALUY .o vt iiian i . 11, 261 7,31 6,162 4.00
Frances Slecum............... . 17,918 9.08 7,895 4.900
Lafayetfe ................... . 73,437 8.01 36, 66% 4.00 72,646 7.99 36,385 4.00
Commerce National 48,099 g.11 21,11% 4.00 43,149 B.99 19,203 4.00

NOTE 16
SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Steck options and restricted stock awards ("RSAs"), which are non-vested shares, have been issued to
directors, officers and other management employees under the Corporation's 199%4 Stock Option Plan and The
1999 Long-term Equity Incentive Plan. The stock opticns, which have a ten-year life, become 100 percent
vested ranging from three months to twec years and are fully exercisable when wvested. Option exercise prices
equal the Cerporation's common stock closing price on NASDAQ on the date of grant. RSAs provide for the
issuance of shares of the Corpeoration’s commen stock at no cest to the holder and generally vest after
three years. The RSAs only vest if the employee is actively employed by the Corporation on the vesting
date.

The Corporation’'s 2004 Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP"} provides eligible employees of the Corporation
and its subsidiaries an opportunity to purchase shares of common stock of the Corporation through annual
offerings financed by payreoll deductions. The price of the stock to be paid by the employees may not be
less than 85 percent of the lesser of the fair market value cof the Corporation's common stock at the
beginning or at the end of the offering period. Common stock purchases are made annually and are paid
through advance payroll deductions of up to 20 percent of eligible compensation.

SFAS 123 (R} required the Corporation fo begin recording compensation expense in 2006 related to unvested
share-based awards outstanding as of December 321, 2005, by recognizing the un-amortized grant date fair
value of these awards over the remaining service periods of those awards, with no change in historical
reported fair values and earnings. Awards granted after December 31, 2005 are valued at fair value in
accordance with provisions of SFAS 123 (R} and are reccgnized on a straight-line basis over the service
periods of each award. To complete the exercise of vested stock options, RSA's and ESPP options, the
Corporation generally issues new shares from its authorized but unissued share pcol. Share-based

! As defined by rtegulatory agencies
? Effactive April 1, 2007, United Communities, First National, Decatur and Frances Slocum were merged into Firat Marchants Bank, N.A,
Y gffective April 1, 2007, Madison’s name was changed to Firwt Merchants Bank of Central Indiana, National Associatien,
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NOTE 16
SHARE~-BASED COMPENSATION continued

compensation for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 totaled $1,468,000 and $833,000, respectively,
and has been recognized as a compcnent of salaries and benefits expense in the accompanying Consolidated
Condensed Statements of Income.

Prior to 2006, the Corpocration accounted for share-based compensation in accordance with APB 25 using the
intrinsic value method, which did not require that compensation expense be recognized for the Corperation's
stock and ESPP options. However, under APB 25, the Corporation was required to record compensation expense
over the vesting period for the value of RSAs granted, if any.

The Corporation provided pre feorma disclosure amounts in accordance with SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure"™ (SFAS No. 148), as if the fair value method defined
by SFAS No. 123 had been applied to its share-based compensation. The Corporation's net income and net
income per share for the period ended December 31, 2005 would have been reduced if compensation expense
related to stock and ESPP options had been recorded in the financial statements, based on fair value at the
grant dates.

The estimated fair walue of the stock options granted during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was calculated using a
Black Scholes cptions pricing model. The following summarizes the assumptions used in the Black Scholes
model:

2007 2006 2005
Risk-free Interest Rate ......utiiiin it innsnrssnsnnsns 4,.67% 4.56% 4.05%
Expected Price Volatilify ..vvuvveiinnniiiimennnnnnnnn 29.76% 29.84% 30.20%
Dividend Yield ... ...t iiimn ittt 3.64% 3.54% 3.56%
Forfeilture Rabe ...ttt iic it iaennn 5.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Weighted-average Expected Life, Until Exercise .......... 5.99 years 5.75 years 8.50 years

The Black Scheles medel incorporates assumptions to value share-based awards. The risk-free rate of
interest, for periods equal to the expected life of the option, is based on a zerc-coupon U.S. government
instrument over a similar contractual term of the equity instrument. Expected price volatility is based on
historical volatility of the Corporaticn's common stock. In addition, the Corporation generally uses
historical information to determine the dividend yield and weighted-average expected life of the options,
until exercise. Separate groups of employees that have similar historical exercise behavior with regard to
option exercise timing and forfeiture rates are considered separately for valuation and attributiocn
purposes.

Share-based compensaticn expense recognized in the Consolidated Condensed Statements of Income is based on
awards ultimately expected to vest and is reduced for estimated forfeitures. SFAS 122(R) requires
forfeitures tec be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods, if
actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. Pre-vesting forfeitures were estimated to be approximately
5 percent for the year ended December 31, 2007, based on historical experience. In the Corporation's pro
forma disclosures required under SFAS 123{R) for the pericds pricr to fiscal 2006, the Corporation
accounted for forfeitures as they occcurred.

As a result of adopting SFAS 123(R), net income cf the Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2007 and
2006 were 51,124,000 and $656,000, respectively, lower (net of $344,000 and $177,000 in tax benefits), than
if it had continued to account for share-based compensation under APB 25. The impact on both basic and
diluted earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were $.06 and $.04 per share.
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NOTE 16

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATICN continued

The following table summarizes the components of the Corporation's share-based compensation awards recorded
as expense.

Components of the share-based compensation:

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Stock and ESPP Options:

Pre-tax Compensation Expense ...................... § 602 ] 449

Income Tax Benefil . .uuvvrrivninirnnennnnannnnenan {41} {42}
Stock and ESPP Options Expense, Net of Income........ $ 561 $ 407
Restricted Stock Awards:

Pre-tax Compensation Expense .........ccvvvvvnnnnnn S 866 g 384

Income Tax Benefit .................iiiminninnaiinns {303) (135}
Restricted Stock Awards Expense, Net of Tax ......... § 563 5 249
Total Share-based Compensation:

Pre-tax Compensaticn EXPeNse ......veievvrrrrvrannn § 1,468 E] 833

Income Tax Benefif ... . ... .. .. it {344y (177}
Total Share-based Compensation Expense, Net of Tax... § 1,124 5 656

as of December 31, 2007, unrecognized compensaticn expense related to stock options, RSAs and ESPP options
totaling $221,000, $1,320,000 and $92,000, respectively, is expected to be recognized over weighted-average
periods of .61, 1.67 and .5 years, respectively.

Stock option activity under the Corporation's stock option plans as of December 31,. 2007 and changes during
the year ended December 31, 2007 were as follows:

Weighted-
Average
HWeighted- Remaining
Number Average Contractual Aggregate
of Exercise Texrm Intrinsic
Shares Price (in Years) Value
OQutstanding at Japuvary 1, 2007 .................. 1,067,247 $ 23.87
Granted ..ouenininitiei ittt i i 75,968 26.00
Exercised .. vvivnnnvrnnnrrenmrnaaaaaa e (48, 609) 18.11
Cancelled ..ouutinti it i e {40, 176) 23.68
Qutstanding at December 31, 2007 ................ 5 24_30 5.33 $568,511
Vested and Expected to Vest at December 31, 2007. 1,042, 1 24.28 5.29 $568,511
Exercisable at December 31, 2007 ....iiiuiinnnnnans 924,467 $ 24.12 q.86 $668,511

The weighted-average grant date fair value was $5.85, $6.22 and $6.93 for stock cptions granted during the
year ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table above represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value (the
difference between the Corporation's closing stock price on the last trading day of 2007 and the exercise
price, mueltiplied by the number of in-the-money opticns) that would have been received by the option
holders had all option holders exercised their stock options on the last trading day of 2007. The amount of
aggregate intrinsic value will change based on the fair market value of the Ceorperation's common stock.

The aggregate intrinsic value of stock opticns exercised during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005 were $250,185, $665,000 and $903,000, respectively. Exercise of options during these same periods
resulted in cash receipts of 5496,000, $1,228,000C and $1,347,000, respectively. The Corporation recognized
a tax benefit of approximately $116,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007, related to the exercise of
employee stock options and has been recorded as an increase to additional paid-in capital.
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NOTE 16

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION continued

The following table summarizes information on unvested restricted stock awards outstanding as of December
31, 2007:

Number of Grant-Date

Shares Fair Value
Unvested R5As at January 1, 2007 ........... 55,000 § 27.83
Granted . ... ... i, 57,775 26.07
Forfeited ... ...t i i e iimiiennn 6,306 25.78
Vested .. ... iaaaaeaaaaaaaa, 8,442 25.56
Unvested RSAs at December 31, 2007 ......... 98,027 s 27.12

The grant date fair value of ESPP options was estimated at the beginning of the July 1, 2007 offering
period and approximates $184,000. The ESPP coptions vested during the twelve-month period ending June 30,
2008. At December 31, 2007, total unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested ESPP options was
$92,000, which is expected to be recognized over a six-month peried ending June 30, 2008.

NOTE 17
PENSION AND OTHER POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Corporation's defined-benefit pension plans cover substantially all of the Corporation’'s employees. On
December 31, 2006 the Corporation adopted the recogniticn provision of SFAS No. 158 Emplovers’ Accounting
for Defined Benefit, Pension and other Post-Retirement Plans. The benefits are based primarily on years of
service and employees' pay near retirement. Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits
attributed to service-to-date, but also for those expected to be earned in the future.

The table below sets forth the plans' funded status and amounts recognized in the consolidated balance
sheet at December 31, using measurement dates of September 30, 2007 and 2006.

December 31

2007 2006
Change in Benefit Cbligation
Benefit Obligation at Beginning of Year ............ $ 58,078 5 55,484
Service COSL - .uiit i n ittt iaa i 6711 688
Interest COSL .. ..tiinntrnnttniiansinneenanaeennnean 3,146 2,985
Actuarial (Gain)/LOSS ... ... .. e {1,640} 1,303
Benefits Paid ...ttt it {2,755} {2,382)
Benefit Obligaticn at End of Year .................. 57,500 58,078
Change in Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of Year ..... 41,591 39,913
Actual Return on Plan RASSetS ..o aannnrnrrrrss 6,563 3,243
Employer Contribubtions . ... .. ..o cinnnnneennnns 853 817
Benefits Pald ... ... . . ... i st {2,755 {2,382)
End of ¥eATr ..ot 46,252 41,581
Funded Status at End of Year . .....coviiiiviinviinnnannn 5 11,248 5 16,487
Assets and Liabilities Recognized in the Balance Sheets:
Deferred Tax ASSELS .. .vunevrnnrnonmmeoonoonnnnnnnns $ 2,804 $ 4,654
Liabilities ... oo i i $ 11,248 $ 16,487

Emounts Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Nob Yet
Raecognized as Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost Consist of:

Net Loss (Gain) .. ..vove i $ 4,089 5 6,701
Prior Sarvice Cost (Credift) ....vuviiivivenenennnen.. 118 34

In January 2005, the Board of Directors of the Corporation approved the curtailment of the accumulation of
defined benefits for future services provided by certain participants in the First Merchants Corporation
Retirement Pension Plan (the "Plan"). Employees of the Corporation and certain of its subsidiaries who are
participants in the Plan were notified that, on and after March 1, 2005, no additicnal pension benefits
will be earned by employees who have not both attained the age of fifty-five (55) and accrued at least ten
(10) years of "Vesting Service™. As a result of this action, the Corporation incurred a 51,630,000 pension
curtailment loss to record previously unrecognized prior service costs in accordance with SFAS No. 88,
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NOTE 17

PENSION AND OTHER POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS continued

"Employers' Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Plans and for Termination
Benefits.” This loss was recognized and recorded by the Corporaticn in 2005.

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit plans was $56,739,000 and $51,732,000 at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets:

December 31
2007 2006

Projected Benefit Obligation .............. ... ...
Accumulated Benefit Obligatien .....................

Fair Value of Plan Assets .................. ot

Compeonents of net periodic pension cost:
December 31

2007 2006
Servige COSE ..ottt ittt i 5 671 kS 688
Interest Cost ........... .. vu.n 3,148 2,985
Expected Return on Plan Assets {3,164) {2,913
Bmortization of Prior Service Costs .....vivvnvevens 25 26
Amertization of Net (Gain) Less .................... 527 445
Net Periodic Pension COSE .........iviitinnvinnnnnn, s 1,205 $ 1,231

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligaticns recognized in other comprehensive income:

December 31,
2007

Het Periodic PensSion COBL .ttt e tnrrronrssannarennamanenaneenaneeeens 5 1,205
Defined Benefit Pengion Plans, Net of Incoms Tax Expense cf ($1,475)

Net Gain Arising During Period ................0000 2,725

Prior Service Cost Arising During Period 30

Amortization of Prior Service COSE ... ..t iiiiiiunnrsnsrorraanany (15)

Teotal Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income ...................... 2,740
Total Recognized in NPPC and OCI .. ... .. .. .. it iiitannneannneennnnons $ 3,845

The estimated net loss and transition obligation for the defined benefit pension plans that will be
amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income into net periocdic pension cost cover the next fiscal
year are:

Amortization of Net Loss (Gain) ................ .. ...
amortization of Prior Service COSt ....................00

Significant assumptions include:
December 31

2007 2006
Weighted-average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Obligation:
Discount RAate ... ...ttt rrrrrrrrrnns 5.50% 5.50%
Rate of Compensation INCIeaS® ......eeeeecvvoannnnns 3.50% 3.50%
Weighted-average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Cost:
Discount RAte .. ..reenonan i iiaa i 5.50% 5.50%
Expected Return on Plan Assets . 7.75% 7.50%
Rate of Compensation Increase 3.52% 4.00%

At September 30, 2007 and 2006, the Corporaticn based its estimate of the expected long-term rate of return
on analysis of the historical returns of the plans and current market information available. The plans®
investment strategies are to provide for preservaticn cof capital with an emphasis on long-term growth
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NOTE 17

PENSION AND OTHER POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS continued

without undue expcsure to risk. The assets of the plans' are invested in accordance with the plans'
Investment Policy Statement, subject to strict compliance with ERISA and any other applicable statutes.

The plans' risk management practices include guarterly evaluations of investment managers, including
reviews of compliance with investment manager guidelines and restricticns; ability to exceed performance
objectives; adherence to the investment philosophy and style; and ability to exceed the performance of
other investment managers. The evaluations are reviewed by management with appropriate follow-up and
actions taken, as deemed necessary. The Investment Policy Statement generally allows investments in cash
and cash equivalents, real estate, fixed income debt securities and equity securities, and specifically
prohibits investments in derivatives, options, futures, private placements, short selling, non-marketable
securities and purchases of non-investment grade bonds.

At December 31, 2007, the maturities cf the plans' debt securities ranged from 18 days to 8.7 years, with a
weighted average maturity of 3.2 years. At December 31, 2006, the maturities of the plans' debt securities
ranged from 1 day to 10.4 years, with a weighted average maturity of 3.0 years.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid as of December 31, 2007. The Corporation plans to contribute as least $386,000 to the plans in 2008.

2008 v rr e 5 2,672
2065 2,777
2010 2,990
2011 3,207
2012 .. 3,401
2013 and After 18, 340

Plan assets are re-balanced quarterly. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, plan assets by categqory are as
follows:

December 31
2097 2006
Equity Securities .........ccoiiiiiiininirrrrnanaas 65% 66%
Debt Securities ............ccoiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnn 32% 32%
L1 T 3% 2%
100% 100%

The following table reflects the adjustments recorded during 2006 in accordance with the adoption of the
recognition and disclosure requirement of SFAS No. 158:

Before After
Application of Application of
Statement 158 Adjustments Statement 158
Other Assats ...... ... ittt s 22,281 5 1,377 5 23,658
Total Assets ...... . 3,553,493 1,377 3,554,870
Other Liabilities ... . 23,486 3,431 26,917
Total Liabkilities 3,225,114 3,431 3,227,545
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss ......... (7,341} {2,064) (9,405)
Total Steckholders' BQuity ..ovunivnnnnnnnnna, 329,389 {2,064) 327,325

The First Merchants Corporation Retirement and Income Savings Plan (the "Savings Plan"), a Section 401 ({k)
qualified defined contribution plan, was amended on March 1, 2005 to provide enhanced retirement benefits,
including employer and matching contributions, for eligible employees of the Corporation and its
subsidiaries. The Corporation matches employees' contributions primarily at the rate of 50 percent for the
first 6 percent of base salary contributed by participants. Beginning in 2005, employees who have completed
1,000 hours of service and are an active employee on the last day of the year receive an additional
retirement contribution after year=-end. The amount of a participant's retirement contribution varies from 2
to 7 percent of salary based upon years of service. Full vesting occurs after 5 years of service. The
Corporation’s expense for the Savings Plan was 52,454,000 for 2007, $2,026,000 for 2006 and 52,052,000 for
2005.

The Corporation maintains post-retirement benefit plans that provide health insurance benefits to retirees.
The plans allow retirees to be carried under the Corporation's health insurance plan, generally from ages
55 to 65. The retirees pay most of the premiums due for their coverage, with amounts paid by retirees
ranging from 70 to 100 percent of the premiums payable. The accrued benefits payable under the plans
totaled $1,317,000 and $1,089,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006. Post-retirement plan expense totaled
$171,000, $127,000 and $120,000 for the years ending December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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NOTE 18

RET INCOME PER SHARE

Year Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE PER SHARE WEIGHTED-AVERAGE PER SHARE WEIGHTED-AVERAGE PER SHARE
INCOME SHARES AMOUNT INCOME SHARES AMOUNT INCOME SHARES AMOUNT
Basic Net Income Per Share:
Net Income Available to
Common Stockholders .......... $31,63% 18,249,919  §$1.73 530,198 18,383,074 $1.64 630,239 18,484,832 $1.64
Effect of Dilutive Stock Options.. 64,843 83,679 110,863
Diluted Net Income Per Share:
Net Income Available to
Common Stockholders
and Assumed Conversions ...... $31,639 18,313,964  $1.73 $30,198 18,466,752  $1.64 $30,239 18,595,695  $1.63

Options to purchase B31,795, 590,736, and 214,840 shares of common stock with weighted average exercise
prices of $25.87, $26.21 and $26.81 at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively, were excluded from
the computation of diluted net income per share because the options exercise price was greater than the
average market price of the common stock.

NOTE 19
FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following methcds and assumptions were used toc estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instrument:

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS The fair value of cash and cash equivalents approximates carrying value.

INTEREST-BEARING TIME DEPOSITS The fair value of interest-bearing time deposits approximates carrying
value.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES Fair values are based on quoted market prices,
MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR SALE The fair value of mortgages held for sale approximates carrying values.

LOANS For both short-term loans and variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no significant
change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying values. The fair value for other loans is
estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for lcans with
similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality.

FEDERAL RESERVE AND FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK STOCK The fair value of FRB and FHLB stock is based on the price
at which it may be resecld to the FRB and FHLB.

INTEREST RECEIVABLE/PAYABLE The fair values of interest receivable/payable approximate carrying values.

DEPOSITS The fair values of noninterest-bearing demand accounts, interest-bearing demand accounts and
savings deposits are equal to the amount payable on demand at the balance sheet date. The carrying amounts
for variable rate, fixed-term certificates of deposit approximate their fair values at the balance sheet
date. Fair values for fixed-rate certificates of deposit and other time deposits are estimated using a
discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being offered on certificates to a
schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities on such time deposits.

BORROWINGS The fair value of borrowings is estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation, based on
current rates for similar debt, except for short-term and adjustable rate borrowing arrangements., At
December 31, the fair value for these instruments approximates carrying value.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS The fair value of the derivatives reflects the estimated amounts that we would
receive Lo terminate these contracts at the reporting date based upon pricing or valuation models applied
to current market information. Interest rate floors are valued using the market standard methodology

of discounting the future expected cash receipts that would occur if variable interest rates fell below
the strike rate of the floors. The projected cash receipts on the floor are based on an expectation of
future interest rates derived from observed market interest rate curves and volatilities.
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NOTE 19

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued
QFF-BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS
Loan commitments and letters—of-credit generally have short-term, variable-rate features and centain

clauses which limit the Banks' exposure to changes in customer credit quality. Accordingly, their carrying
values, which are immaterial at the respective balance sheet dates, are reasonable estimates of fair value.

The estimated fair values of the Corpcration’s financial instruments are as follows:

2007 2006
CARRYING FAIR CARRYING FAIR
AMOUNT VALUE AMOUNT VALUE
Assets at December 31:
Cash and Due from Banks ........... .. ceiiinnnnsnnreannreonn $ 134,683 § 134,683 S 89,957 $ 89,957
Interest-bearing Time Depo8its ... . ... i annnns 24,931 24,931 11,284 11,284
Investment Securities Available for Sale ................... 440,836 440,836 455,933 455,833
Investment Securities Held to Maturity ... 10,301 10,270 9,284 9,516
Mortgage Loans Held for Sale ........... .. 3,735 3,735 5,413 5,413
=T T2 2,848,615 2,846,625 2,666,081 2,649,916
FRB and FHLB Stock 25,250 25,250 23,691 23,681
Interest Receivable ., 23,402 23,402 24,345 24,345
Interest Rate Floors 2,001 2,001 428 428
Liabilities at December 31:
DEPOSIES L e e $2.844,121 52,731,895 52,750,538 $2,661,866
Borrowings:
Federal Funds Purchased ............... .i0uiiiuviieneinns 52,350 52, 350 56,150 56,150
Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements ............ 106,497 106,497 42,750 42,750
FHLB AAVADNCES . ..iuuvusrusnnsnsusar it inrrrrnnsens 294,101 298,574 242,408 242,554
Subordinated Debentures, Revolving Credit
Lines ang Term Loans 115,826 121,177 99,456 112,966
Tnterest Payable ... ... ittt ittt ittt i g, 325 8,325 9,326 9,326

NOTE 20
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION (parent company only)

Presented below is condensed financial informaticn as to financial position, results of operations, and
cash flows of the Corporation:

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

Cecember 31,
2007 2008
Assets

Cash ... ... ... s 8,192 5 6,122
[nvestment in Subsidiaries 445,104 417, 287
Goodwill . iy 448 448
OthaE ASSEES . i iieiieettne et et e teeennesnnnenns 12,282 15,425
Total ASSETS ... ...t $466,026 $439,282

Liabilities
Borrowings ...... $115,826 $ 99,456
Other Liabilities 10,264 12,501
Total Liabilities ............. ... ... .. 126,090 111,957
Stockholders® EQUITY ...y irrrnaa i iaa ey 339,936 327,325
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity ..... $4646,026 5439, 282
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NOTE 20
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFCRMATICN {parent company only) continued

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Decerber 31,

2007 2006 2005
Income
Dividends from Subsidiaries ............. .. et e $ 20,979 $ 33,919 $ 30,930
Administrative Services Fees from Subsidiaries . 17,870 15,104 13,823
Lot T i 4Tl 102 240 644
TOEAL INCOME ot ua ittt i it ia i a a1 aa 18288t tamaeaeaananastannnnn 38,750 49,263 45,397
Expenses
Amortization of Core Deposit Intangibles
and Fair Value AdJustments ... .uiiriittisistssiasiormmacnmmaaanmanamnann 11 11 11
Interest EXPeNSE. ...t ieniiannaaanacasceaaacaaaaaaaeenannnrs . 7,750 B,124 7,432
Salaries and Employee Benefits .- 16,111 13,934 12, 500
Het OCCUpPancy EXpenSss. . ... ...ieeeaannnnn -- 1,198 1,232 1,294
Equipment Expenses 3,12 4,210 3,418
Telephone Expenses 915 1,108 1,181
Pestage and Ceurier Expenses B N 1,797 1,658 1,528
Lo T o =T o - - T 5,898 2,548 2,394
TOLAL EXPEINE@E .1 uiuiaaaaaaaaanaseasnancasnasassnannnnnnnnsssssssssssnsss 37,452 32,825 29,758
Income Before Income Tax Benefit and Equity in
Undistributed Income of Subsidiaries ... ... ... ... i iiininiinrrrrnnnnnns 1,298 16,438 15,639
Income TaxX Benefit ........ciiiiiiiinnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnanrsrrrrrrrrrnns 7,355 6,771 5,404
Income Before Equity in Undistributed Income of Subsidiaries ...........eeeevs 8,653 23,209 21,043
Equity in Undistributed (Distributions in Excess of)
Income of Subsidiaries . ... ...t i e c e s 22,586 6,989 9,196
HEt IMCOME ..ot nrrnsnsnemmnasssnmsrssrsrsnsssssnsssstest sttt atastsans $ 31,639 $ 30,198 $ 30,239

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Cperating Activities:
L T 1T $§ 31,639 $ 30,158 $ 30,239
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
T =B o B 2 3 - 11 11 11
Share-based Compensation ... ... .t rrrrraararaaaaanans 723 41

Distributions in Excess of {Equity in Undistributed)

Income of Subsidiaries ............... (..ol i i i {22, 986) (6,989) {9,196}
Net Change in: *
OLher ASSeLS . ...ttt ittt iisererra e s 3,143 (3,1668) {2,22Q)
Other Liabilities {2,237} 5,923 1,680
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities ................. 10,253 26,018 20,514
Investing Activities - Investment in Subsidiaries ..........coovena.., 2,55% 840 (2,884}
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Investing Activities .......... 2,538 840 (2,884}
Financing Activitles:
Cash Dividends ... {16,854} (16,951) {16,981}
BOYrowings.........c.uuun. ' 73,202 3.750 9,833
Repayment of Borrowings (56,8132} (B,250) {3,083}
Stock Issued Under Employee Benefit Plans .......................,, 187 B57 914
Stock Issued Under Dividend Reinvestment
and Stock Purchase Plan 1,170 1,190 933
Stock Options Exercised .. 4596 1,228 2,114
Stock Redeemed ... 112,751) (5,690) (9,658)
35 T o 381
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities ........... . 0 000iuuan {10,782) (23,485) {15,868)
Net Change in CasSh . ouvvvvrrrvrrirviororinovrrorirrnrrrraneenninasiins 2,070 3,313 1,762
Cash, Beginning of Year . 6,122 2,749 987
Cash, ENd Of Y@AT .. ..vviiininirineensnnnsssnstosnsaascanaeeennnns 5 8,192 $ 6,122 s 2,749
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NOTE 21

QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UMAUDITED)

The following table sets forth certain quarterly results for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006:

QUARTER INTEREST INTEREST NET INTEREST PROVISION FOR NET il ittt b il
ENDED INCOME EXPENSE INCOME LOAN LOSSES INCOME BASIC DILUTED BASIC DILUTED
2007
March ............ $ 55,241 5 28,188 5 27,075 $ 1,599 $ 7,1 18,410,558 18,4935, 926 g .42 $ .42
June ..... . 57,008 29,393 27,615 1,648 4,208 18,290,918 18,368,513 .34 .34
September 58,157 30,622 28,535 2,810 B, 350 18,221,467 18,276,180 .46 .46
December.......... 5%,327 29,432 29,845 2,450 9,310 18,080,281 18,137, 667 .51 .81
§ 230,733 5 117,613 $ 113,120 $ 8,507 $ 31,639 18,249,913 18,313,964 $1.73 5$1.73
2006:
March ...........-. 5 46,062 § 20,473 s 27,589 § 1,726 $ 1,509 18,425,047 18,532,136 5 .41 5 .41
June ............. 51,047 23,281 27,766 1,729 7,291 18,385,298 18,463,278 -39 .35
September......... 54,325 26,701 27, 624 1,558 7,73% 18,317,558 18,380,631 .42 .42
December.......... 55,172 28,056 27,116 1,245 7,659 18,405,330 18,497,507 .42 .42
$ 20B,608 $ 98,511 5 110, 085 $§ 6,258 $ 30,198 18,383,074 18,466,753 $1.64 $1.64
NOTE 22

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities (SFAS 133), as amended and interpreted, establishes accounting and reporting standards for
derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for
hedging activities. As required by SFAS 133, the Corporation records all derivatives on the balance sheet
at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of derivatives depends on the intended use of
the derivative and the resulting designation. Derivatives used to hedge the exposure to changes in the
fair value of an asset, liability, or firm commitment attributable to a particular risk, such as interest
rate risk, are considered fair value hedges. Derivatives used to hedge the exposure to variability in
expected future cash flows, or other types of forecasted transactions, are considered cash flow hedges. To
qualify for hedge accounting, the Corporation must comply with the detailed rules and strict documentation
requirements at the inception of the hedge, and hedge effectiveness is assessed at inception and
periodically throughout the life of each hedging relationship. Hedge ineffectiveness, if any, is measured
pericdically throughout the life of the hedging relationship.

The Corporation’s obhjective in using derivatives is to add stability to interest income and to manage its
exposure to changes in interest rates. To accomplish this objective, the Corporation uses interest rate
floors to protect against movements in interest rates below the floors’ strike rates over the life of the
agreements. The interest rate floors have notional amounts of $50,000,000, $100,000,000, and $100,000,000
with corresponding strike rates of 6.0%, 7.0% and 7.5%, respectively. All of the flocrs have maturity
dates of August 1, 2009. During 2007, the floors were used tc hedge the variable cash flows associated
with existing variable-rate loan assets that are based on the prime rate (Prime). For accounting purposes,
the floors are designated as a cash flow hedge of the overall changes in cash flows on the first Prime-
based interest payments received by the Corporation each calendar month during the term of the hedges that,
in aggregate for each period, are interest payments on principal from specified portfecliocs equal to the
notional amount of the floors.

For derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the
derivative is initially reported in other comprehensive income (outside of earnings) and subsequently
reclassified to earnings ("interest income on loans") when the hedged transaction affects earnings.
Ineffectiveness resulting from the hedging relationship, if any, is recorded as a gain or loss in earnings
as part of non-interest income. Based on the Corporation's assessments beth at inception and throughout the
life of the hedging relationship, it is probable that sufficient Prime-based interest receipts will exist
through the maturity dates of the floors.

The Corporation uses the “Hypothetical Derivative Method” described in Statement 133 Implementation Issue
No. G20, “Cash Flow Hedges: Assessing and Measuring the Effectiveness of a Purchased Option Used in a Cash
Flow Hedge,” for quarterly prospective and retrospective assessments of hedge effectiveness, as well as for
measurements of hedge ineffectiveness. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of the
derivative is initially reported in other comprehensive income (outside of earnings) and subsequently
reclassified to earnings (“interest income on loans”} when the hedged transactions affect earnings.
Ineffectiveness resulting from the hedge is recorded as a gain or loss in the consclidated statement of
income as part of non-interest income. The Corporation also moniters the risk of counterparty default on
an ongoing basis.
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NOTE 22
DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES continued

Prepayments in hedged loan portfolios are treated in a manner consistent with the guidance in Statement 133
Implementation Issue No. G235, “Cash Flow hedges: Using the First-Payments-Received Technique in Hedging the
Variable Interest Payments on a Group of Non-Benchmark-Rate-Based Loans,” which allows the designated
forecasted transactions to be the variable, Prime-rate-based interest payments on a rolling portfolio of
prepayable interest-bearing loans using the first-payments-received technique, thereby allowing interest
payments from lecans that prepay to be replaced with interest payments from new lcan originations.

As of December 31, 2007, no derivatives were designated as fair value hedges or hedges of net investments
in foreign operations. Additionally, the Corporation does not use derivatives for trading or speculative
purposes.

For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the interest rate floors designated as cash flow hedges had
a fair value of $2,001,000 and $428,000, respectively, which were included in “Other Assets”. The change
in net unrealized gains/losses on cash flow hedges reported in the consolidated statements of changes in
sharehelders’ equity was a net of tax gain of 51,057,000 during 2007, and a loss of $125,000 during 2005.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Corporation recognized a gain of 564,000 for hedge
ineffectiveness due to mismatches in the terms of the flcocor and the hedged loans, which is reported in
other income in the consolidated statements of income.

Amounts reported .in accumulated other comprehensive income related to the interest rate flcor will be
reclassified to interest income as interest payments are received on the Corporation’s variable-rate
assets. The change in net unrealized gains/losses on cash flow hedges reflects a reclassification of
$48,000 of net unrealized gains and $38,000 of net unrealized losses from accumulated other comprehensive
income to interest income during 2007 and 2006, respectively. During 2008, the Corporation estimates that
an additional §787,000 will be reclassified.

Interest rate floors are valued using market standard methodeologies that incorporate implied forward
interest rates and implied volatility as inputs. The fair value of each floor is obtained by summing the
values of each individual floorlet - which are monthly. European-style options on the daily-weighted-average
Prime rate. The fair value of each floorlet is calculated using the Black-Scholes Model.

NOTE 23
ACCOUNTING MATTERS

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair wvalue in generally accepted accounting standards, and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim perieds within those fiscal years. We do not
expect that the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will have a material impact on our financial condition or results
of operations.

The Corporation adopted the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB} Interpretation
No. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109,
on January 1, 2007. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshcld and measurement attribute for the financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN
48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure and transition. As a result of the implementation of FIN 48, the Corporation did not
identify any uncertain tax positicns that it believes should be reccognized in the financial statements. The
tax years still subject to examinaticen by taxing authorities are years subsequent to 2003.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities; including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" (SFAS 159). SFAS 159 permits entities with
an irrevocable option to report mest financial assets and liabilities at fair wvalue, with subsequent
changes in fair value reported in earnings. The election can be applied on an instrument-by-instrument
basis. The statement establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate
comparisons between entities that choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and
liabilities. Unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has heen elected will he
recognized in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The provisicns of FAS 159 are effective for the
fiscal year beginning January 1, 2008. The Corporation does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 159 to have
a material impact on the operations of the Corporaticn.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

In connection with its audits for the two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2007, there have been
no disagreements with the Corporation's independent registered public accounting firm on any matter of
accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure or audit scope or procedure, nor have
there been any changes in accountants.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

At the end cof the period covered by this report (the "Evaluation Date"), the Corporation carried out an
evaluation, under the supervision and with the participaticon of the Corporaticn's management, including the
Corporation's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and
operation of its disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) and 15d-15(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act™). Based upon that evaluation, the Corporation’'s Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of the Evaluation Date, the Corporation's
disclosure controls and procedures are effective. Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and
procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in Corporaticn reports
filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and repcrted within the time
periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms.

MANAGEMENT 'S REPCRT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of the Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal centrol
over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15{f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The
Corporation's internal centrol over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance to the
Corporation's management and board of directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of
published financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Accordingly, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable
assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007. 1In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth in "Internal Control
- Integrated Framework" issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations (COSO} of the Treadway
Commission. Based on this assessment, management has determined that the Corporation's internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 is effective based on the specified criteria.

There have been no changes in the Corporation's internal controls over financial reporting identified in
connection with the evaluation referenced above that occurred during the Corporation's last fiscal quarter
that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Corporation's internail
control over fimancial reporting.
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REPCRT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Audit Committee, Board of Directors and Stockholders
First Merchants Corporation
Muncie, Indiana

We have audited First Merchants Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (C0SO). The Company's management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal contreol over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States}). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.
Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. OQur audit also included performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasorable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the mainterance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded a&s necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizaticns of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financilal statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periecds are subject to the
risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditicns or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may detericrate.

In our opinion, First Merchants Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal
contrel over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, bkased on criteria established in Internal Control
- Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponscring Organizaticns of the Treadway Commission
(050) .

We have alse audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statements of First Merchants Corporation and our report dated
February 8, 2008, expressed an ungqualified opinion thereon.

;EB Afz)'c_gxﬂ

Indianapolis, Indiana
February B8, 2008

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFCRMATION

None
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PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information in the Corporaticon's Proxy Statement dated March 19, 2008 furnished to its stockholders in
connection with an annual meeting tc be held April 29, 2008 (the "2008 Proxy Statement"), under the
captions "INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS", "COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD" and “SECTION 16({a} BENEFICTAL
OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE", is expressly incorporated herein by reference. The information required
under this item relating to executive officers is set forth in Part I, "Supplemental Information -
Executive Officers of the Registrant"™ on this Annual Repert on Form 10-K.

The Corperation has adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to its Chief Executive Officer, Chief Cperating
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Controller and Treasurer. It is part of the Corporation's Code of
Business Conduct, which applies to all employees and directors of the Corperation and its affiliates. A
copy of the Code of Business Conduct may be obtained, free of charge, by writing to First Merchants
Corporation at 200 East Jackson Street, Muncie, IN 47305. In addition, the Code of Ethics is maintained on
the Corporation's website, which can be accessed at htip://www.firstmerchants.com.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPERSATION

The information in the Corporation's 2008 Proxy Statement, under the captions, "COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS",
"COMPENSATION OF EXECUTIVE QFFICERS", “COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD-Compensation and Human Resources Committee
Interlocks and Insider Participation” and "COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD-Compensation and Human Resources
Committee Report" is expressly incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY CWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STQCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information in the Corporation's 2008 Proxy Statement, under the captions, “SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF
BENEFICTAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT - Securities Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners” and “SECURITY
OWNERSHIP OF BENEFICIAL QWNERS AND MANAGEMENT - Security Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers”, is
expressly incorporated herein by reference. The information required under this item relating to equity
compensation plans is set forth in Part II, Item 5 under the table entitled "Equity Compensation Plan
Information™ on this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information in the Corporaticn's 2008 Proxy Statement, under the captions, “SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF
BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT - Securities Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners,” and “TRANSACTIONS
WITH RELATED PERSONS”, is expressly incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information in the Corporation's 2008 Proxy Statement, under the capticn "INDEPENDENT AUDITOR", is
expressly incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV: ITEM 15. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND EXHIBITS

PART 1V

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

This Annual Report to Shareholders intenticnally omits {i) the list of financial statements, financial
statement schedules and exhibits required tc be set forth under Item 15 of the Corporation’s 2007 Annual
Report on Form 10-K, {ii} the signatures required on the Corporation’s 2007 Annual Report on Form 1C-K and
(iii) the exhibits required to be filed as part of the Corporation’s 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K. A
complete copy of the Corporatien’s 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K may be obtained as provided on page 5
and 6 hereof.
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CULTURE

We are a team of associates who support and expect

superior results from our company and ourselves.

Accountability and execution are the foundations of our success.

CORE VALUTES

CrioN T SATINC AL HION:

Focus on the client in all that we do.

TTAMWORK

Teams make better decisions.

LGUAL DECISTONS:

Make decisions locally — stay close to the client.

NGO LGRITY:
Maintain the highest standards with clients, associates,

communittes and stakeholders.

GuALLTY:

Provide predictable superior execution,
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Respect and value people as our competitive advantage.

FONANCUIAL PERFORMANC T

Operate profitable lines of business to benefit our stakeholders,

The greater part of progress is the desire to progress.

STATEMENT
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G U R Vi oSN O

To deliver superior, personalized financial
solutions to consumer and closcly held
commercial clients, in diverse community
markets, by providing sound advice and

products that exceed expeclations.

OuU R VIS ON

A financial services company focused on
building deep, lifclong client relationships
and providing maximum sharcholder
value, We provide an environment where
customers can bank with their neighbors,
realizing that our business begins and ends

with people.

@ CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

First Merchants Corporation

200 East Jackson Street

Muncie, Indiana 47305
765.747.1500

— SENECA www.firstmerchants.com
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